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Bus Name | Nos. of | Scheduled | Q-Max | Q-Min | Transient | Sub-transient
units in | Real Power | limit limit Reactance- Reactance
paratlel Mw MVAr | MVAr | (Xd’) P.U. (Xd”) P.U.
TariniG1 2 1.5 0.756 | -0.375 0.199 0.118
TariniG2 1 26 1.3 -0.65 0.199 0.118
LOAD DATA:

Loads have been adjusted corresponding to the total generation considered for

March 2010 condition so as to have load generation balance.

* % * % %
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CHAPTER: 4
000563

Results on the Single Line Diagram (SLD) shall be read as:

> The power flow (or load) is marked as P +j Q, where P is the real power (or load)
and Q is the reactive power (or load).

> Power flow (MW & MVAr) away from the bus is negative.

» Power flow (MW & MVAr) fowards the bus is positive.

The different case studies as stated in Chapter 2 and their analysis are furnished

below:

Base Case:

This is the base case for feasibility of evacuating the proposed Hydro generation of

2.6 MW through proposed grid connectivity to 66 KV Mota Pondha substation i.e.

) 66 KV Tarini Generating station — Mota Pondha (GETCOQ) substation
D/C lines (24.5 Kms.)

The line flows are quite normal and within limits. The power flows are shown on the

SLD 'marked as Annexure — 2.
Contingency Case —1:

In the Base Case, outage of one circuit of the proposed 66 KV Tarini Generating
station — Mota Pondha (GETCO) substation D/C lines is considered. The line flows
are more or less normal and within limits. The power flows are shown on the SLD

marked as Annexure — 3.

* k k k *x
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5 SHORT CIRCUIT STUDIES:

5.1

5.2

The short circuit studies have been carried out for determining the maximum
three phase symmetrical fault level prior to and after implementation of the
proposed generation of 5.6 MW [(2 x 1.5 MW) + (1 x 2.6 MW)] in March-2010

condition.

5.1.1 The fault levels of important and connected substations are furnished

below for both the conditions:

Sr. | Name of substation Maximum Fault level
No. Prior to implementation | After implementation
of Tarini Hydro, of Tarini Hydro,
5.6 MW 5.6 MW
KA MVA KA MVA
1 |66 KV Tarinié - - 2.34 267
2 | 66 KV Mota Pondha S/S 3.12 357 3.37 385
3 | 66 KV Kaprada S/S 1.95 223 2.04 233
4 | 66 KV Vapi 5/S 16.07 1837 16.32 1866
5 1220 KV Vapi 5/3 15.44 5883 15.61 5911

The above results reveal that after implementation of Tarini Hydro generation
of 56 MW, there is increase in the fault levels of above mentioned

substations; however, they are within limits.

* % % % %
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6 SYNOPS!S:

From the analysis of the Base Case and the Contingency Case studies, the

observations are indicated as below:

1. 5.6 MW of power generated from Tarini small Hydro power project can be
safely evacuated at 66 KV Mota Pondha substation with the foilowing

transmission system i.e.

i} 66 KV Tarini Generating Station — Mota Pondha (GETCO) substation
D/C lines (24.5 Kms.}

without much of a problem in the Base Case as well as Contingency Case

with the network shown on Annexure — 2.

2. The bus voltage profile and the line flows are almost normal in all the case

studies.

3. When generation is 5.6 MW, the 3.3/66 KV, GT of 6.3 MVA is loaded by
91.2%. Considering the outage of GT due to failure or maintenance, it is
recommended to have one more identical GT of same capacity keeping in

mind the safe evacuation of total power of 5.6 MW.

4. The short circuit studies revea! that after implementation of Tarini Hydro
generation of 5.6 MW [(2 x 1.5 MW) + (1 x 2.6 MW)], there is increase in the

fault levels of adjoining substations; however, they are within limits.

5. Whenever any contingency occurs at the evacuation lines as well as at the
associated transmission network M/s. Tarini will have to back down their

generation to avoid any-overloading on the transmission network.

Rk k Rk k k.

— GEE?JC:O




v

TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.

000568

ANNEXURE - 1

Bus Voltage Bus Description Bus Name Remark
Considered
3.3 KV Generator Bus TariniG Tarini
66 KV Bus for connectivity to Grid Tarinit Tarini
66 KV Mota Pondha S/S Motapon6 GETCO
66 KV Kaprada S/S Kaprada6 GETCO
66 KV Vapi §/S Vapi6 GETCO
220 KV Vapi S/S VAPI2 GETCO
—_— GE;H'/CO
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ANNEXURE - 2
TariniG [440] Tarini6 [7251]
M/s. Tarini's Small Hydro i 3.30 84.77
Power Project {5.6 MW) (5.52) (1.17}
at Madhuban Dam.
1x26 MW | (126} (-1.26) (082 ¥ 522)
(‘\J i
2x1.5 MW
Motapont [6513]
64.41 555
(0.82) {0.78)
0.44 -1.80
(0.72) (-0.78)
Vapi6 [6949]
64.54 -0.45 1.79
{0.82) {-0.72} {0.78)
23.30 23.30 23.30 10.62 Kapradab [6353]
(2.87) (2.87) {2.87) (1.31) 64.22
(0.72)
-23.33 -23.33 -23.33 -10.63
(-3.61) (-3.61) (-3.61) (-1.65) VAPI2 [2107]
216.42
(2.60)
ST Gujarat Energy Transmission
- Corporation Limited,
SLD for Basecase =22 T Sardar Patel Vidyut Bhavan,
‘é‘ 8 Race Course, Vadodara.
System Study for Evacuation of 5.6 MW N .
SLD for Basecase 0 | 20032008 | [2x1.5MW)+(1x 2.6 NW)] smail hydro JOB. NO. 1.0 SCALE :N.T.S
power plant of M/s. Tarini Infrstructure Ltd.
i DWG.NO. 1.0
DESCRIPTION REV. DATE ;: ]\éllasctlhszlasg tEam on river Damanganga REV. ©




ANNEXURE - 2

LOAD FLOW ANALYSIS

CASE NAME : Evacuation of 5.6 MW hydro power generated from M/s. Tarini’s
Small hydro project at Madhuban Dam on river Damanganga in
Dist: Valsad.

CONTINGENCY NAME : Basecase - DOg 571

BUS VOLTAGES AND POWERS

NODE FROM V-MAG ANGLE MW MVAR MW MVAR MVAR
NO. NAME P.U. DEGREE GEN GEN LOAD LOAD coMpP

440 TariniG

1.0000 5.52 5.600 1.262 0.000 0.000 0.000

2107 VAPIZ 0.3837 Z2.60 0.000 0.000 0.000 $.000 0.000
6353 Kapradaé 0.9730 0.72 0.000 0.000 ¢.000 0.000 0.000
513 Motaponté 0.8759 0.82 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
6949 Vapi6 0.9779 0.82 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.060
7251 Tarini6é 0.9B13 1.17 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
BUS WISE LINE FLOWS AND LINE LOSSES

FROM FROM TO TOi FORWARD LOSS CKT RATING %LOAD
NODE NAME NODE NAME MW MVAR MW MVAR

440 TariniG 7251 Tarinié6 5.600 1.262 0.022 0.44 1 6.30 91.1
2107 VAPI2 6949 Vapib 23.333 3.612 0.037 0.75 1 98.37 24.0
2107 VAPIZ 6949 Vapi6 23.333 3.612 0.037 0.75 1 898.37 24.0
2107 VAPIZ 6949 Vapi6 23.333 3.612 0.037 0.75 1 98.37 24.0
2107 VAPI2 6949 Vapi6 10.8632 1.646 0.017 0.34 1 49.1¢ 21.9
2107 VAPI2 3022 TARAPURZ 29.462 -0.461 0.126 ~10.43 1 204.62 14.4
2107 VAPIZ2 2016 KAKRAPAZ -112.991 -27.959 1.325 -26.56 2 409.23 28.4
2107 VAPIZ2 2170 CHIKHLIZ -8.20¢ 23.744 0.065 -6.08 1 204.62 12.3
2107 VAPI2 218& BHILADZ §.291 -3.210. 0.003 ~3.28 1 204.62 4.3
2107 VAPIZ2 2197 Vapié-2 -34.970 -17.743 0.037 -1.77 1 204.62 19.2
6353 Kaprada6 8587 11Kpradl 1.794 0.775 0.002 0.03 1 .73 20.1
6353 Kapradat 6513 Motaponb -1.794 -0.775 0.004 0.01 1 33.08 5.9
6513 Motapon6é 8872 1lMtpndl 4.189 0.717 0.008 0.16 1 9.76 43.6
6513 Motaponé 6353 Kapradab 1.7398 0.781 0.004 .01 1 33.18 5.9
6513 Motapon6t 6949 Vapié -0.445 -0.717 0.001 0.0¢C 1 33.18 2.5
6513 Motapon6 7251 Tarinif -5.552 -0.780 0 0.04 2 8.4

66.36

FAGETCONTarini_5.6MWHydro\Print_BC.doc
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LOAD FLOW ANALYSIS

BUS WISE LINE FLOWS AND LINE LOSSES

FROM FROM TO TO FORWARD LOSS CKT RATING %LOAD
NODE NAME NODE NAME MW MVAR MW MVAR

6549 Vapi6 2107 YAPIZ -23.296 -2.867 0.037 0.75 1 97.79 24.0
€949 Vapi6é 9326 1lVapil 5.969 2.711 0.012 0.25 1 14.67 44.7
6949 Vapi6 2107 VAPI2 -23.296 -2.867 0.037 0.75 1 97.79 24.0
6949 Vapi6 9337 11Vapi2 5.969 2.711 0.012 0.25 1 14.67 44.7
6945 Vapi6 2107  VAPI2 -23.296 -2.867 0.037 0.75 1 97.79% 24.0
6949 Vapié 9338 11Vapi3 3.585 1.616 0.007 0.13 1 9.78 40.2
6949 Vapi6 2107 VAPIZ ~-10.615 -1.306 0.017 0.3¢ 1 48.90 21.9
6949 Vapi6 6644 RohitPab 0.000 0.096 0.000 0.10 1 33.25 0.3
6949 Vapié 6680 Sarigamé 0.000 0.096 0.000 0.10 1 33.25 0.3
6949 Vapi6 6513 Motaponé C.446 0.719 0.001 0.00 1 33.25 2.5
5949 Vapi6é 6183 DGngppré 0.000 ~-0.C00 0.0C0 0.00 1 33.25 0.0
6949 Vapi6é 6243 GIDCPh36  14.351 5.435 0.079 0.16 1 41.07 37.4
6949 Vapi6 6244 GIDCPh46 7.197 2.038 0.019 0.04 1 41.07 18.2
6949 Vapi6 6361 Kashiga6  —C.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 1 41.07 0.0
6949 Vapi6 6182 DmnGnga6é  17.709 5.885 0.168 0.24 1 33.25 56.1
6949 Vapi6 6799 T2-6 -0.002 0.001 0.000 0.00 1 41.07 0.0
6949 Vapi6é 6950  VapiGé 8.398 2.578 0.018 0.03 1 33.25 26.4
6949 Vapi6é 6950  VapiGé §.398 2.578 0.018 0.03 1 33.25 26.4
6949 Vapi6é 7136 chala6 8.485 2.570 0.012 0.02 1 33.25 26.7
7951 Tarini6 440 TariniG -5.578 -0.818 0.022 0.44 1 6.18 91.2
7251 Tarini6 6513 Motapon6 5.578 0.818 0.026 0.04 2 66.73 8.4

FAGETCO\Tarini_5.6MWWHydro\Print_BC.doc



ANNEXURE -3

Tarini6 [7251]

3

TariniG [440] n
M/s. Tarini's Small Hydro fi 3.30 65.02
Power Project (5.6 MW) (5.81) {1.58)
at Madhuban Dam.
@ 56008 -560 /@ 588 [-558 ODO )
1x2.6 MW (0.95); (-0.98) q‘_ {0.54) § i-0.34)
({\))] Ay
2x1.5 MW
Motapon6 [6513]
64.36 - &.53
(0.85) 047
0.47 -1.80
{1.03) {-0.78}
Vapi6 [6949]
G4.53 -G.47 1.79
{0.82) {-1.03 (0.78}
23.30 23.30 23.30 10.62 Kapradab6 [6353]
12.98) (2.98) (2.95) (1.35) 64.17
(0.74)
-23.34 -23.34 -23.34 -10.63
{-3.71) (-3.71} {-3.71) (-1.69) VAPI2 [2107]
216.41
{2.60)
SLD for-Contingency Case : 1 :»-r:." Guiarat Energy Transmission
In Basecase, outage of one circuit of proposed |Ce i Corporation Limited,
66 KV Tarini Hydro Power Generating Station - 57 T sardar Patel Vidyut Bhavan,
Mota Pondha DI€ Eines is considered. 4 G Race Course, Vadodara.
oy B, & Ree
: - System Study for Evacuation of 5.6 MW .
SLD for Contingency 0 | 20082008 | F2 X 1.5 MW+ {1 x 2.6 MW]] small hydro JOB. NO. 1.0 SCALE: N.T.S
Case: 1 power plant of Mfs. Tarini Infrstructure Lid. g
at Madhuban Dam on river Damanganga DWG, NO. 2.0 REV. O
_DESCRIPTION REV.] . DATE in Dist: Valsad. - .. -
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LOAD FLOW ANALYSIS

CASE NAME : Evacuation of 5.6 MW hydro power generated from M/s. Tarini’s
Small hydro project at Madhuban Dam on river Damanganga in
Dist: Valsad.

CONTINGENCY NAME In Basecase, outage of one circuit of the proposed 66 KV
Tarini Hydro Power Generating Station - Mota Pondha D/C lines
is considered.

BUS VOLTAGES AND POWERS

NODE FROM V-MAG ANGLE MW MVAR MW MVAR MVAR
NO. NAME P.U. DEGREE GEN GEN LOAD LOAD coMP

440 TariniG 1.0000 5.91 5.600 0.977 0.000 0.000 0.000

2107 VAPI2 0.9837  2.60 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 ¢.000

6353 Kaprada6 0.9722  0.74 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

6513 Motaponé 0.9751  0.85 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

6949 Vapi6 0.9778  0.82 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 ~

7251 Tarini6 0.9852 1.56 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 i

RBUS WISE LINE FLOWS AND LINE LOSSES

FROM FROM TO TO FORWARD LOSS CKT RATING $%LOAD

NODE NaME NODE NAME MW MVAR MW MVAR

440 TariniG 7251 Tarinié 5.600 0.977 0.022 0.44 1 6.30 90.2

2107 VAPI2 6949 Vapi6  23.337 3,706 0.037 0.75 1  98.37 24.0

2107 VAPIZ 6949 vapi6é  23.337 3.706 0.037 0.75 1 98.37 24.0

2107 VAPIZ 6949 vapi6  23.337 3.706 0.037 0.75 1  ©98.37 24.0

2107 VAPI2 6949 Vapi6  10.634 1.689 0.017 0.3 1 49.18 21.9
5107 - VAPI2 3022 TARAPUR2  29.461  -0.470 0.126 -10.43 1 204.61 14.4

2107 VAPIZ 2016 KAKRAPAZ -112.993 -28.031 1.325 -26.56 2 409.21 28.4

2107 VAPI2 2170 CHIKHLI2 -8.217 23.66% 0.065 -6.08 1 204.61 12.2

2107 VAPI2 2186 BHILAD2 8.290 -3.266 0.003 .-3.28 1 204.61 4.4 .

2107 VAPIZ 2197 Vapid-2 ~-34.969 -17.858 0.037 -1.77 1 204.61 15.2 .

6353 Kapradaé 8587 1lKpradl 1.793 0.775 0.002 0.03 1 9.72 20.1

6353 Kapradaé 6513 Motapon6é —-1.793  -0.775 0.004 0.01 1 33.06 5.9

6513 Motapon6 8872 1lMtpndl 4.196 0.718 0.008 0.16 1 9.75 43.7

6513 Motapon6 6353 Kapradaé 1.797 0.781 0.004 0.01 1 33.15 5.9

6513 Motapon6 6949 Vapi6 -0.465 -1.031 0.002 0.00 1 33.15 3.4

6513 Motapon6 7251 Tarini6 -5.527 -0.467 0.051 0.07 1 33.15 16.7

FAGETCOTarini_5.6MWHydro\Print_Cont.doc



LOAD FLOW ANALYSIS

BUS WISE LINE FLOWS AND LINE LOSSES

FROM FROM TO TO FORWARD LOSS CKT RATING $%LOAD
NODE HNAME NODE NAME MW MVAR MW MVAR

6949 Vapié 2107 VAPIZ -23.28% -2.960 0.037 0.75 1 97.78 24.0
6349 Vapi6e 9336 1llvapil 5.968 2.711 0.01z2 0.25 1 14.67 44.7
6949 Vapi6 2107 VAFIZ -23.25%9 -2.960 0.037 0.75 1 97.78 24.0C
6849 Vapié 9337 11lvVapiZ 5.968 2.711 0.012 0.25 1 14.67 44.7
65489 Vapi6 2107 VAPI2 -23.299 -2.960 0.037 0.75 1 97.78 24.0
6949 Vapié 9338 11iVapi3 3.584 1.615 0.007 0.13 1 9.78 40.2
6949 Vapié 2107 VAPIZ2 -10.617 ~1.34% 0.017 0.34 1 48.8%9 21.9
6848 Vapit 6644 RohitPab 0.000 0.0%6 0.000 .10 1 33.24 0.3
6949 Vapli6 6680 Sarigamb 0.00C 0.0%6 0.000 .10 1 33.24 0.3
6949 Vapié 6513 Motaponé 0.4867 1.034 0.002 0.00 1 33.24 3.4
6549 Vapié 6183 DGngppré 0.000 -0.000 0©.000C 0.00 1 33.24 0.0
6545 Vapib 6243 GIDCPh36 14.349 5.435 0.079 0.16 1 41.07 37.4
6949 Vapi6 6244 GIDCPh4ds6 7.196 2.038 0.019 0.04 1 41.07 18.2
6948 Vapié 6361 Kashiga6 -0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 1 41,07 0.0
654% Vapi6 6182 DmnGnga6 17.708 5.8866 0.1l68 0.24 1 33.24 56.1
6945 Vapi® 6799 T2-6 -0.0G2 0.001 0.000 .00 1 41.07 0.0
6949 Vapi6 6950 VapiG6 §.397 2.578 0.018 0.03 1 33.24 26.4
6949 Vapib 62350 VapiG6 8.397 2.578 0.018 0.03 1 33.24 Z26.4
6949 Vapié 7136 chalaé 8.485 2.570 0.012 0.02 1 33.24 26.7
7251 Tarinié 440 TariniG -5.578 -0.541 0.022 G.44 1 6.21 .90.3
7251 Tarinié 6513 Motapon6 5.578 0.541 0.051 0.07 1 33.50 .16.7

FAGETCO\Tarini_5.6MWHydroWPrint_Cont.doc
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Chennai Corporate Banking Branch Phone: AGM :044-28513030
General nos. 28521185, 28521698
Fax No. 044-28521912

e-mail: boi8015@eth.net

IV Floor, Tarapore Towers
826, Anna Salai,
Chennai - 600 002

Ref.No. CCBB:GDR:

Tarini Infrastructure Ltd
D-2, First Floor,

Amar Colony,

Lajpat Nagar ~1V,

New Delhi - 110 024

Sirs,

Date : 23.01.2009

Sub: Disbqrsements under Term Loan sanctioned

We refer to your letter dated 23.01.2009 for disbursement of Rs.79.81
lacs under term loan-ll 'sanctioned. As per your request we enclose the demand

draft as detailed below:

SLNo DD NO Amount {Rs) Favouring

1 264341 2,31,207.00 | Ladhbi Automation & Controls (Mumbai)

2 264342 9,98,928.00 | Bilmat Engineering, Vadodara

3. 264343 8,00,000.00 | Bilmat Engineering, Vadodara L

4 264344 4.00,000.00 [ Bilmat Engineering, Vadodara

5 264345 2,97.915.00 | Oblum Electrical [ndustries Pvt Ltd
(Hyderabad)

6 264346 9,64,810.00 | Star Industrial Corporation (Mumbai)

7 264347 4,00,000.00 | Star Industrial Corporation (Mumbai)

8 264348 6,10,288.00 | Vikram Infrastructure Company (Vapi)

9 264349 5,80,120,00 | Roval Auto (Surat)

10 264351 9,50,120.60 | M.V Engineering Works

11 264353 4,00,000.00 | M.V.Engineering Works

12 264352 9,00,000.00 | M.V.Engineering Works

13 264350 1,22,229.00 | Nilesh C Pradhan (Vapi)

14 264354 1,54,623.00 | Sanjay Khodaphai Dabhi (Bardoi)

15 264355 71,475.00 | Shree Balaji Enterprises (Vapi)

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

C]’L/ S

_ALtief Manager
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Bank of India
| Relationships beyond Banking

Chennai Corporate Banking Branch Phone : AGM :044-28513030

IV Floor, Tarapore Towers General nos. 28521185, 25521698
828, Anna Salai. Fax No. 044-28521912

Chennai - 600 002 e-mail: boiB015@eth.net

Ref No.CCBB:RGR: 1231 ! Date : 28.01.2008

1*\’1{Yhﬁ_}lmp{ . Pl/'f -
M/s. Tarini Inkasfrucre Ltd., T

New Delhi 110 024.

Chennai Office:

#455, Amarasii, Anna Salai, 8" Floor,
Teynampet,

Chennaj 800 018,

Dear Sirs,

Re: Your request for Sanction of Rs. 2472 lacs Loan
for Setting up.of Hydel Power Project at Daman '
Ganga Dam (SHP 1 & SHP 1) 4

‘_‘P'

We invite reference to your lelter of request dated  15.10.2007 and
27.12.2007 for credit facilities and are pleased to offer you, the credit faciities
as per Annexure — on the broad terms and conditions mentioned in Annexure —
1&H1 of this letter. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary stated or suggested
herein, the auistanding indebtedness, whether actual or contingent, under these
facilities is subject to liguidation by you, on first demand by us.

This letter is issued in duplicate. Please return the duplicate copy du[y
signed by you in token of having accepted the terms and conditions. -

Thanking you,

Yours faithfu W '

Asst. General Manager
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ANNEXURE |
ACCOUNT : M/S Tarini Infrastructure Limited
BRANCH : CHENNAI CORPORATE BANKING BRANCH
Limits Sanctioned ‘
e (38, IN t2KhS) o
Nature of | Limit ;. Pricing Margin
Facility | ROl/Com-
| mission
Fund Based 23591 0.25% 30 %
Term Loan below our
(For project BPLR
related .presant
expenses) effective and
minimum
13.00%
p-a(floating)” ]
Non  Fund Nil ,
Based As perextant | (However margin at 30% to be
Lettr of 1662 | guidelines provided by the company at the
Credit - i time of retirmement of bills
Foreign DA | © under L/C.)
180 days
(within Term !
Loan  —for i
import of
Machinery
as envisaged
in the project
report)
| Guarantees 113 | -do- 25%
Total (Max) 2472 o

* pricing is subject to approval by the appropriate autharity at our Head
office. Till such time applicable rate of 3.25% over our BPLR minimum
16.50% would be charged.

Repayment

Advance is to be repaid in 96 monthly instaflments of Rs.24.57 lacs for the first
95 months , 96 th installment being Rs. 24.85 lacs. , with an initial moratorium of
two years for the principal amount from the date of disbursement. Interest is to
be serviced as and when applied. Door to door tenor of 10 years.
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SECURITY FOR THE FACILITIES

S (Rs. in lakhs)
Security | T Value
; Particulars Date of ;
valuation Proposed

report

Principal Hypothecation ~ of  Project | Estimated |
Assets ultimate
value as per
project

S

Collateral Equitable Mortgage of Of | 315 October
office  Property of Tarini | 2007.

International Private Limited at
E 236. East of Kailash, New
Dethi —measuring 220 sq.!
yards —- valued at Rs.178; : ! !
i Lacs by our Bank's approved | | ‘ !
valuer M/s. Chhaddha ;

r

| .. _|Associates Dehi 1

TORs | Margin for guarantee e b 28

Total ~ 3420
Guarantors:

All Fund based and Non Fund Based facilities to be guaranteed {Joint and
Several } by

1. Mr. V. Chandrasekhar
2. Mr. V.8 Suresh
3. Mfs. Tarini International Private Limited.

The company shall not pay any guarantee commission to the guarantors.
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ANNEXURE-I

ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS AND COVENANTS, APPLICABLE TG THE
PROPOSED FACILITIES -

A. Pre-dishursement conditions:

1) the Company to execute various Security Documents duly supported by
Board Resolution as required by the Bank including creation of mortgages of
properties envisaged as primary/coliateral security.

2) Proposal processing and other charges to be recovered upon sanction of
{he proposal

3) The release of Cradit Facilities is alsc subject to velling of Securities by the
Bank's advocate and Bank's internal procedure of Credit Process Audit. The
charges for vetting of the documents by the Bank's advocate are payabie by
the Company.

4} Minimum DER of 2.36 to be maintained at each disbursemant, in respect of

' the Proposed Term Loan of Rs.2359 lacs.

5} All the necessary approvals from various autharities to be in place .

8) Company to give an undertaking that all the covenants of the
Concession Agreement would be duly met with by them.

7} TRA to be maintained at a Branch of our Bank to be approved by us.

8) Debt Service Retention Account of one guarier Installments and interest to
be maintained.

9y Al Carbon Emissicn Rights proceeds under Clean Development
Mechanism 10 be utilized for accelerating repayment of Term Loan . A
Stamped undertaking 10 be execuled by the company to that effect

10) In respect of the Forex Exposure under Letler of Credit, the Company fo
book a suitable forward cover with cur Bank to hedge the exposure.

11) In case of execution of certain civil works, disbursement by way of
reimbursement would be considered for total amount not exceeding Rs. 200
lacs , subject to the bills/invoices being duly certified by the Independent
Engineer/Auditor. In case of delay in appointment of the said
Engineer /Auditor , it should be certified by Company's Statutory auditors
and countersigned by our Bank's approved Architect/Valuer,
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Post-disbursement conditions:

1) Adequate Insurance cover for the securities should be ensured .

2) List of Properties charged to the bank should be submitted every year.

3) All Charges to be registered with ROC within (he stipulated time.

4) Quarterly certification and utilization of funds disbursed by us by the
independent Engineer/Auditor. In case of delay in appointment of the said
Engineer /Auditor . it should be certified by Company's Statutory auditors

and countersigned by our Bank's approved Architect/Valuer,

5) An  Independent Engineer and Independent Auditor o be appointed
by the Company in consultation with the Govt,. of Gujaral as per the
Concession Agreement and details 1o be advised to us.

8} Company to facilitate for showing the original link documents within 20
days of execution of documents and creation of mortgage. A
Stamped undertaking from the Company to be obtained to that effect.

7) Fixed Asset Coverage Ratio to be maintained at a minimum of 1.38
throughout implementation.

8) Power Purchase Agreement to be entered by the Gompany within 60
days of the first disbursement and the copy of the same to be handed
over to the Bank for our perusal and record.

9) Company to submit their Statutory Auditor's Certificate certifying the Capital
Infusion envisaged for the project and the same 1o be accompanied by
Forms filed with ROC and copies of Bank Statement of Account s

evidencing infusion of funds.

10) Subsidies for the project . as and when received, will be directly credited to
the Term Loan account to reduce the outstanding.

11} In respect of Letter of Credit envisaged to be established by us for import
of Machineries, etc. the company to provide the required margin of 30% at
the time of payment of bills under the Letters of Credit.

12} The company fo arrange to get the Bank guarantee for Rs.28 lacs

issued favour of Executive Engineer, Damn Ganga Project Division | by
HOFC Bank duly cancelled within a reasonable period from our issuing
Bank Guarantee for Rs.113 lacs for the same purpose.

13) Final Valuation Certificate from the Independent Auditor , upon completion

of the project to be submitted by the Company.
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C. OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS & COVENANTS, ETC. APPLICABLE TC
THE SANCTIONED FACILITY(IES) :-

1. The sanction is valid for a period of six months from the date of sanction
and if facilities sanctioned {o the firm not availed during this time, the same
will lapse.

2. Without prejudice to the demand nature of the advance(s), the/these credit

tacility (ies) will remain in force for a period of one year and is/are subject
io annual review. Next review wili fall due on or before 24 .01 .2009.

3. The Cormpany shall display bank’s hypothecalion plate/board at its
Unitbusiness premises indicating that assets are hypothecated/
mortgaged to the Bank.

4. All the assets chargedfto be charged to the Bank to be kept fully insured at
all times against all risks (FRSD, Burglary, comprehensive risks etc.) and
original Insurance cover note /policy in the name of the Bank al/c borrower
firm with Bank’s Hypothecation clause to be lodged with the Bank.
Collateral security mortgaged/to be mortgaged to the bank shall also be
insured by the borrowers/owners covering all probable risks. However,
insurance of goods is not binding upon the Bank and is totally the
responsibility of the Company.

a. inspection will be done by bank's officials/representatives on regular
basis or as and when required by the bank. The cost of such inspection
shall be borne by the borrowers. The firm shall keep and maintain the
machineries/ other assets charged to the bank in good working conditions
and preserve the same at their cost. The Bank has the right of deputing
its officials/person(s) (like qualified auditors or management consultants or -
technical experts) duly authorized by the Bank to inspect the unit, assets,
books of accountsfrecords etc. from time to tme. Also the Bank may
appoint, at its sole discretion, stock/concurrent auditors, valuers,
consulfants for specific jobs relating to firm'sHirm’s activities, the cost of
which will be borne by the firm.

6. Penal interest of 2% p.a. will be levied on the overdue amount for the
period account remains overdrawn due to irregularities such as delay/non
payment .of interest immediately on application, non payment of
installments by due date. invocation of Guarantee. i the account
continues to be overdrawn for a pericd of 90 days, the bank may consider
inittation of other action also as deemed fit by the bank.
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7. Processing charges at 1.2% of Total Loan plus service charges,
Inspection charges of Rs.1740 per visit, . and Documentation charges of ||
s.11480 and Equitable mortgage charges of Rs.11530 is to be paid for
this year and such other charges as advised by the Bank from time to time
shall be levied annually or at the time of next review whichever is earlier.
Out of pocket expenses incurreditc be incurred towards title verification
and valuaticn of property/assets, inspections will be recovered separately.

4
~¢

8. The credit facilities shall be utilized only for the purposes for which the
same are granted and said facilities shall not be 'diverled” or 'siphoned off’
or used for any other purposes.

9. In case of default in the repayment of loans/advances/above said facilities
or in the repayment of interest thereon or any of the installment of Loan as
per stipulated terms, or in the event of diversion or siphoning off or utilizing
the said facifities for any other purpose other than for which it is granted,
the Bank and/or the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) will have an unqualified
rght to disclose or publish the name of the firm/firm or its
directors/partners as defaulters in such manner and through such medium

as the Bank or RBI or such other agency authorized by them, in their
absolute discretion may think fit.

10.  Bank assumes no obligation whatscever to meet further fund based or
non fund based requirements on account of growth in business or
otherwise without proper revision and sanction of credit limits decided at
the sole discretion of the bank. Further, if sanction terms are not compiied
with by the firm or if account is classified as Non-performing Asset (NPA)
then bank may not allow further withdrawals in the account.

11, Notwithstanding what is stated herein above. the bank shail:-
i) at any time and from time to time, be entitied to notify the firm and
charge interest/commission/charges at such notified rates

i) be entitled to debit the amounts of all costs, charges and expenses
to firm's account and such amounts shall stand secured by all
securities given to or created in bank's favour in connection with the
facilities. The firm shall indemnify and keep the bank fully and
completely indemnified from time o time against the liabilities
including all costs, charges and expenses stipulated herein whether
debited to firm’s account or not.
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12, Any failure to exercise or delay in exercising any of bank’'s rights
hereunder or under any other documents will not act as a waiver of that o
any other right nor shall any single or partial exercise preciude any future
exercise of that right.

13.  Solong as any monies are due o the bank from the firm under any of the
facilities, the bank thall have a lien/charge for such amounts on all credit
balances. deposits. securities or other assets with, any of the branches of
Bank of India or of its subsidiaries upon the happening of any of the
events of default referred herein, the bank shall be entitled to exercise a
right of set off between the amounts due and payable to the bank and the
said credit balances, deposiis, securities and other assets.

14, Any default in complying with terms of sanction within the stipulated time
will attract penal interest of 1% p.a. from the date of expiry of such time.

15.  The Bank reserves the right to add, amend, alter, cancel and modify any
-of the terms and conditions stipulated herein above with or without any
prior reference to the firm. Further. the bank's general rules governing
advances shali also apply. The firm to abide by such terms and conditions
as the bank may stipulate from time to time.

18. The bank reserves the right to discontinue any/all the credit facilities
granted withoul giving any prior notice the firm in case of non-compliance
andfor bresch of any of the terms and conditions based on which the
facilities hawve been sanctioned fto the firm andfor f  any

information/particulars/documents furnished by the borrowers are found to
be incorrect.

17, The company (o declare/underiake to the bank as under:

v to supply audited financial statements of the firm within 6 months from closure
of financial year. Any delay in submitting these audited financial statements
without bank's specific approval will attract penal interest @1%p.a. In case
these statements are not received by the bank for a continuous period of 3
months, the bank may take further action as deemed fit by the bank.

v 1o provide promptly information (along with comments/explanation) about all
malerial and adverse changes in your project/business. ownership,
management, liquidity, financial position etc.

¥ that any liabilities or obligations under the facilities shall not, at any time, rank
postponed in point and security to any other obligation or liabilities to other

lending institutions or banks or creditors, unless expressly agreed or
permitted by bank.
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¥ not to create or permit to subsist any mortgage, charge (whether fleating or
specific), pledge, lien or cther security interest on any of your undertakings,
properties or assets, without our prior consent in writing.

20.  Declare the relationship, if any, of the directors of the firm with the
directors of the bank and senior officers of the bank

21, A stamped undertaking to be submitted in favour of the Bank to the
following effect that during the currency of bank's credit facilities, the firm
shall not, without bank's permission in writing :-

formulate any scheme of amalgamation or merger or reconstruction.

effect any adverse changes in Company’s capital structure

implement any scheme of expansion or diversification or capital expenditure

except normal replacements indicated in funds flow statement subrmitted to

and approved by the Bank:

v -enter into any borrowing or non-borrowing arrangements either secured or
unsecured with any other bank, financial institution, firm, firm or otherwise or
accept deposits in excess of the limits laid down by Reserve Bank of India.

v invest by way of share capital in or lent or advance funds to or place deposits

with  any other firm/firm/concern {including  group  companies/

associates)/persons. Normal trade credit or security deposit in the normal
course of business or advance to employees can, however be extended.
undertake guarantee obligations on behalf of any other firm/ffirm/person.
declare dividend for any year except out of profits relating to that year after
meeting all the financial commitments to the bank and making all due and

Necessary provisions,

make any drastic change(s) in its management set -up.

approach capital market for mobilizing additional resources either in the form

of Debts or equity.

v sell or dispose off or create security or encumbrances on the assets charged
to the bank in favour of any other bank. financial institution. firm, firm,
individual. ,

¥ repay monies brought in by the promoters, partners, directors. share holders,

therr relatives and friends in the business of the firm/firm by way of
deposits/loansishare application money ete.

ANENEN

AN
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22.  The firm to take prior approvat from bank for opening any account with any
other bank/other branch of our bank.

23. The Company may be permitted to open/maintain C/I) accounts
(collection accounts) with branches of our bank for specified purposes
subject to approval by us and submission of bank statements of these
accounts to us every month/quarter for our perusal. Company will be
required to close these accounts as and when required by bank.
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24.  The Company to submit a stamped declaration cum undertaking to the
effect that -

v the Company or its directors/associate concerns of the company/company
are not on ECGC Caution list/specific approval list. RBl's
defaulters/caution list, COFEPQSA defaulters list or our bank's defaulters
list. and that no director of the company is disqualified u/s 274 of the
Companies Act No iegal case of any nature has been filed against the
firm/its associates affecting the financial position substantially, and in case
of any suit is/will be filed against the Company, the bank shall be kept
informed:

v the company shall not induct a person who is/was a director in a
company, which has been identified as a 'Willful defaulter’ by the Bank,
RBI or any Bank/Fl. on company's Board and if such a person is found to
be on the Comipany's Board, the company shall take expediticus and
effective stens for remaoval of such person/s from Company's Board,

25. The Bank shall be enfitied to debit the amounts of all costs, charges and
expensesto  Company's account and such amounts shall stand secured by all
securities given to or created in bank’s favour in connection with the  facilities,
The Caompany shall :ndemnify and keep the bank fully and completely
indemnified from time to time against the liabilities including all  costs, charges
and expenses stipulatad herein whether debited to your account or not.

26. The Company shall not, except after prior written permission from us, make
any alterations in its constitution, controlling ownership or any documents relating
to its constitution or any other material change in your management ar in the

nature of your business or aperations during the period of the subsistence of
facilities.

27. The Company will pay prepayment penalty charges of 1% of the amount
paid beyond the normal prepayment proposed.

28.. Bank shall have tha right to sell, transfer. assign or securitize the loan/
advance sanclioned and disbursed to you.

29.. Any escalation in the project cost to be met by the promoters/company/firm
from their own sources. The credit facilities shall be utilised only for the purposes
for which same are granted and said faciliies shall not be 'diverted’ or 'siphoned
off or used for any ctiwer purpases.

30. In case of default in the repayment of loans/advances/above said facilities or
in the repayment of inierest thereon or any of the installment of Loan as per
stipulated terms, or in the event of diversion or siphoning off or utilizing the said
faciiities for any other purpose other than for which it is granted, the Bank and/or
the Reserve Bank of india {RBI) will have an ungualified right to disclose or
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publish the name of the company/firm or its directors/partners as defaultersﬁ@ﬁﬁg?
such manner and through such medium as the Bank or RBI or such other agency
authorized by them, in their absolute discretion may think fit.

31.Bank assumes no obligation whatscever to meet your further (fund based or
non fund based requirements on account of growth in business or otherwise
without proper revision and sanction of credit limits decided at the sole discretion
of the bank. Further, if sanction terms are not complied with by you or if your
account is classified as Non-performing Asset (NPA). then bank may not allow
further withdrawals in the account.

3.2.a) Notwithstanding what is stated herein above, we shall at any time and from
time to time, be entitled to notify you and charge interest/commission/charges at

such notified rates and this letter shall be construed as if such revised rates were
menlioned herein.

b) You shall pay to or reimburse all costs, charges, expenses (including
charges between the attorney or counsel and bank and those of our internal
legal adviser/officer and other experts, consultants or professionals),
disbursements, taxes, fess, stamp duties etc. whatsoever, incidental or to
arising out of the facilities, their negotiation, the preparation, execution,
registration and stamping of the documents relating thereto. the presarvation
or protection of our rights and interests of the enforcement or realization of

any security ar any demand or any attempted recovery of the amounts due
from you,

33. We shall be entitled to debit the amounts of alf costs, charges and expenses
to your account and such amounts shall stand secured by all securities given lo
or created in our favour in connection with the facilities. You indemnify and keep
us fully and completely indemnified from time to time against the iabiities

including all costs, charges and expenses stipulated herein whether debited to
your account or not.

34. Any failure o exercise or delay in exercising any of our rights hereunder or
under any other documents will not act as a waiver of that or any other right nor
shall any single ot partial exercise preclude any future exercise of that right.

33.50 long as any monies are due to us from you under any of the facilities, we
shall have a lien/charge for such amounts on all your credit balances, deposits,
securities or other assets with, any of the branches of Bank of India or of ils
subsidiaries any where in the world and upon the happening of any of the events
of default referred herein, we shall be entitled to exercise a right of set off
between the amounts due and payable to us and the said credit balances,
deposits, securities and other assets.
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36 You shall not, except after prior written permission from us, make any
alterations in your consuiution, controlling ownership or any documents relating
to its constitution or any oiher material change in your management or in the
nature of your busincss or operations during the period of the subsistence of
faciliies.

37. The bank reserves the right to discontinue any/all the credit facilities granted
without giving you any nrior nofice in case of non-compliance and/or breach of
any of the terms and conditions based on which the facilities have been
sanctioned to you andsor if any information/particularsidocuments furnished by
you are found to be incorect.

38. The Bank carries out the credit rating exercise every year when the facilities
are reviewed. However it reserves the right to carry out the credil raling exercise
of the facilities at frequnncies considered necessary and the raie of interest

chargeable to the (o < would depend upon the raling obtained by the
borrowing firm/ Cormnp

—

39, The company/iii: o ensure submission of statement of Assets & Liabilities in o
Bank's format CBD — 23 (duly certified by a C.A)) along with copies of
income Tax and Wealth Tax returnsfassessment corders of all the pariners
and guarantois svery year. :

40. The company'= firra's entire banking business (including merchant banking,
Dividend and intei =3t payrments) should be routed through us/ members of the
consortium proporicriie o the sharing of the working capital facilities.

41.The Bank reserves its right to appoint its nominee on Company's Boafd of

Directors - part timiefull time to oversee the functioning of the company/to look
after bank's intere=.s. '

42. The Bank ress ve: the right to add, amend, alter, cancel and modify any of

the terms and cor tices stipulated herein above with or without any pricr —
reference to you. I i..2r, the bank's general rules governing advances shall also
apply. The compan-firm to abide by such terms and conditions as the bank may
stipulate from time © ime.

i
fa

43. The company 23 10 obtain External Credit Rating from the approved rating
agency.
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Bank of India
Relationships beyond Banking

Chennai Corporate Banking Branch  Phone : AGM :044-28513030

IV Floor, Tarapore Towers ‘General nos. 28521185, 28521698
826, Anna Salai, ' Fax No. 044-28521912

Chennai — 600 002 e-mail: boi8015@eth.net

Ref No.CCBB:RGR: Date : 16.12.2008

M/s. Tarini Infrastructure Ltd.,
D-2, Amar colony, Lajpath Nagar IV,
Q New Dethi 110 024.

Chennai Office;

#455, Amarasri, Anna Salai, 8" Floor,
. Teynampet,

' Chennai 600 018.

| Dear Sirs,

e Your request for additional loan of Rs.350 lacs.
For your Hydel Power Project at Daman Ganga Dam |
(SHP 1 & SHP II) : ;

i We invite reference to your letter of request dated 01.12.2008, and
accordingly, we are pleased to offer you, the credit facility on one time
basis as per Annexure —| on the broad terms and conditions mentioned in
Oy 'Annexure — &l of this letter. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
e -stated or suggested herein, the outstanding indebtedness, whether actual
or contingent, under these facilities is subject to liquidation by you, on first
demand by us.

£

This letter is issued in duplicate. Please return the duplicate copy |
duly signed by you in token of having accepted the terms and conditions. |

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,




ACCOUNT : M/S Tarini Iinfrastructure Limited

BRANCH : CHENNAI CORPORATE BANKING BRANCH

LIMITS Sanctioned

(Rs. in lakhs)
Nature  of | Limit Pricing Margin
Facility ROIl/Com-
mission
Fund Based 2359 | 0.25% 30 %
Term Loan | below
BPLR,
Minimum
13.00 % p.a.
Jpresent
effective
rate 13.50%
p.a.(floating)
Term Loan |l 350 | -do- 30%
(additional
now
sanctioned)
Total 2709
Non_ __ Fund Nil
Based As per
L/CForeign (1662 ) | extant
DA 180 days guidelines
(within Term
Loan)
Guarantees 113 | -do- 25%
Total (Max) 2822
Repayment

ANNEXURE |
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Term Loan | & Il are to be repaid in 96 monthly instalments.,at Rs. 28.24 lacs
p.m. for the first 12 months at Rs. 23.53 lacs p.m from the 13" month onwards
till repayment of the loan. Moratorium of 24 months from the date of Term Loan |
disbursement date shall continue. Interest to be serviced-as and when applied.
Door to door tenor of 10 years.
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Sl. No. ltem

1 Hypothecation of Project Assets at Gujarat

Collateral : Extension of mortgage of the proerties:

SI. | Property details Owned /Leased

No. ‘ ,

1 Property at E 236, East of Kailash, M/s. Tarini international Limited
New Delhi, measuring 220 sq yardfs.

2 Mortgage of Leasehold rights of 4.8 | M/s. Tarini Infrastructure
hectares of Lands leased to the Limited
Company at GUJarat by Gowt..of
Gujarat

Guarantors:

1. Mr. V.S. Suresh
2. Mr. V.Chandrasekhar
3. M/s. Tarini International Private leated

Pre-disbursement conditions:

1) The Company to execute necessary security documents for the additional
limits duly supported by Board Resolution. .

2) All the Mortgages to be extended before the release of limits.

3) Payment of processing charges of Rs. 617500.00 ,documentation charges

of Rs. 17,250 , Mortgage charges of Rs.17,000 and inspection charges of

Rs.3500/-

Post-disbursement conditions:

4) Vetting of Security documents by Bank’s approved advocate.
5) CPA formalities as per Bank’s norms.

1} Adequate Insurance cover for the securities should be ensured [nsurance
of assets to be with National Insurance Co. Ltd.
2) List of assets charged to the bank should be submitted every year.
3) All Charges to be registered with ROC within the stipulated time.
4) Quarterly certification on progress and utilization of funds disbursed by
us should be certified by Company’s Statutory auditors.

5) Project DER should be maintained.

6) Statutory Auditor's Certificate for infusion of capital to be submitted.
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Annexure Il

OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS & COVENANTS, ETC. APPLICABLE TO THE
SANCTIONED FACILITY(IES) :-

1.

The sanction is valid for a period of six months from the date of sanction
and if facilities sanctioned to the firm not availed during this time, the same
will lapse.

Without prejudice to the demand nature of the advance(s), the/these credit

facility (ies) will remain in force for a penod of one year and is/are subject
to annual review.

- The Company. shall display bank's hypothecation plate/board at its

Unit/business premises indicating that assets are hypothecated/
mortgaged to the Bank.

All the assets charged/to be charged to the Bank to be kept fully insured at
all times against all risks (FRSD, Burglary, comprehensive risks etc.) and
original Insurance cover note /policy in the name of the Bank a/c borrower
firm with Bank’s Hypothecation clause to be Jodged with the Bank.
Collateral security mortgaged/to be mortgaged to the bank shall also be
insured by the borrowers/owners covering all probable risks. However,

insurance of goods is not binding upon the Bank and is totally the
responsibility of the Company. '

Inspection will be done by bank’s officials/representatives on regular
basis or as and when required by the bank. The cost of such inspection
shall be borne by the borrowers. The firm shall keep and maintain the
machineries/ other assets charged to the bank in good working conditions
and preserve the same at their cost. The Bank has the right of deputing
its officials/person(s) (like qualified auditors or management consultants or
technical experts) duly authorized by the Bank to inspect the unit, assets,
books of accounis/records efc. from time to time. Also the Bank may
appoint, at its sole discretion, stock/concurrent auditors, valuers,
consultants for specific jobs relating to firm's/firm’s activities, the cost of
which will be borne by the firm.

Penal interest of 2% p.a. will be levied on the overdue amount for the
period account remains overdrawn due to irreguiarities such as delay/non
payment of interest immediately on application, non payment of
installments by due date, invocation of Guarantee. If the account
continues to be overdrawn for a period of 90 days, the bank may consider
initiation of other action also as deemed fit by the bank.
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Proposal processing and other charges as advised by the Bank from time
to time shall be levied annually or at the time of next review whichever is
earlier. Out of pocket expenses incurred/to be incurred towards title

verification and valuation of property/assets, inspections will be recovered
separately.

The credit facilities shall be utilized only for the purposes for which the
same are granted and said facilities shall not be 'diverted' or 'siphoned off'
or used for any other purposes.

In case of default in the repayment of loans/advances/above said facilities
or in the repayment of interest thereon or any of the installment of Loan as
per stipulated terms, or in the event of diversion or siphoning off or utilizing
the said facilities for any other purpose other than for which it is granted,
the Bank and/or the Reserve Bank of india (RBI) will have an unqualified
right to disclose or publish the name of the fimfim or its

. directors/partners as defaulters in such manner and through such medium

as the Bank or RBI or such other agency authorized by them, in their
absolute discretion may think fit.

Bank assumes no obligation whatsoever to meet further fund based or
non fund based requirements on account of growth in business or
otherwise without proper revision and sanction of credit limits decided at
the sole discretion of the bank. Further, if sanction terms are not complied
with by the firm or if account is classified as Non-performing Asset (NPA),
then bank may not allow further withdrawals in the account.

Notwithstanding what is stated herein above, the bank shalt:-
i) at any time and from time to time, be entitled to notify the firm and
charge interest/commission/charges at such notified rates

i) be entitled to debit the amounts of all costs, charges and expenses
to firm’s account and such amounts shall stand secured by all
securities given to or created in bank’s favour in connection with the
facilities. The firm. shall indemnify and keep the bank fully and
completely indemnified from time to time against the liabilities
including all costs, charges and expenses stipulated herein whether
debited to firm’s account or not. :

Any failure to exercise or delay in exercising any of bank’s rights
hereunder or under any other documents will not act as a waiver of that or
any other right nor shall any single or partial exercise preclude any future
exercise of that right.
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So long as any monies are due to the bank from the firm under any of the
facilities, the bank shall have a lien/charge for such amounts on all credit
balances, deposits, securities or other assets with, any of the branches of
Bank of India or of its subsidiaries upon the happening of any of the
events of default referred herein, the bank shall be entitled to exercise a
right of set off between the amounts due and payable to the bank and the
said credit balances, deposits, securities and other assets.

Any default in complying with terms of sanction within the stipuiated time
will attract penal interest of 1% p.a. from the date of expiry of such time.

The Bank reserves the right to add, amend, alter, cancel and modify any
of the terms and conditions stipulated herein above with or without any
prior reference to the firm. Further, the bank's general rules governing
advances shall also apply. The firm to abide by -such terms and conditions
as the bank may stipulate from time to time.

The bank reserves the right to discontinue anyfall the credit facilities
granted without giving any prior notice the firm in case of non-compliance
andfor breach of any of the terms and conditions based on which the
facilities have been sanctioned to the firm and/or if any
information/particulars/documents furnished by the borrowers are found to
be incorrect.

The company to declare/undertake to the bank as under:

to supply audited financial statements of the firm within 6 months from closure
of financial year. Any delay in submitting these audited financial statements
without bank’s specific approval will attract penal interest @1%p.a. In case
these statements are not received by the bank for a continuous period of 3
months, the bank may take further action as deemed fit by the bank.

to provide promptly information (along with comments/explanation) about all
material and adverse changes in your project/business, ownership,
management, liquidity, financial position etc. '

that any liabilities or obligations under the facilities shall not, at any time, rank
postponed in point and security to any other obligation or liabilities to other
lending institutions or banks or credifors, unless expressly agreed or
permitted by bank. :

not to create or permit to subsist any mortgage, charge (whether floating or
specific), pledge, lien or other security interest on any of your undertakings,
properties or assets, without our prior consent in writing.

.y
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Declare the relationship, if any, of the directors of the firm with the
directors ofithe bank and senior officers of the bank.

A stémped undertaking to be submitted in favour of the Bank to the
following effect that during the currency of bank's credit facilities, the firm
shall not, without bank’s permission in writing :-

formulate any scheme of amalgamation or merger or reconstruction.
implement any scheme of expansion or diversification or capital expenditure
except normal replacements indicated in funds flow statement submitted to
and approved by the Bank;

enter into any borrowing or non-borrowing arrangements either secured or

- unsecured with any other bank, financial institution, firm, firm or otherwise or -

accept deposits in excess of the limits laid down by Reserve Bank of India.
invest by way of share capital in or lent or advance funds to or place deposits
with any other firmffirm/concern  (including group  companies/

. associates)/persons. Normal trade credit or security deposit in the normal

SNEN
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22.

23.

course of business or advance to employees can, however be extended.
undertake guarantee obligations on behalf of any other firmAirm/person.
declare dividend for any year except out of profits relating to that year after
meeting all the financial commitments to the bank and making all due ancE
necessary provisions.

make any drastic change(s) in its management set -up.

approach capital market for moblllzmg addat[onal resources either in the form
of Debts or equity.

sell or dlspose off or create security or encumbrances on the assets charged
to the bank in favour of any other bank, financial institution, firm, firm,
individual.

repay monies brought in by the promoters, partners, directors, share holders,
their relatives and friends in the business of the firm/firm by way of
deposits/ioans/share application money etc.

‘effect any adverse changes in company’s capital structure.

To undertake any derivative transaction.

- The firm to take prior approval from bank for opening any account with any
other bank/other branch of our bank.

The Company is permitted to open/maintain C/D accounts (collection
accounts) with branches of our bank for specified purposes subject to
approval by us and submission of bank statements of these accounts to
us every month/quarter for our perusal. Company will be required to ciose
these accounts as and when required by bank.
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24. The Company to submit a stamped declaration cum undertaking to the

effect that :- ‘

v' the Company or its directors/associate concerns of the company/company
are not on ECGC Caution list/specific approval list, RBI's defaulters/caution
list, COFEPOSA defaulters list or our bank's defaulters list, and that no
director of the company is disqualified u/s 274 of the Companies Act.

v" No legal case of any nature has been filed against the firm/its associates
affecting the financial position substantially, and in case of any suit is/will be
filed against the Company, the bank shall be kept informed;

v" The Company shall not induct a person who is/was a director in a company,
which has been identified as a "Wilful defaulter” by the Bank., RBI or any
Bank/Fl, on Company's Board, the Company shall take expeditious and
effective steps for removal of such person/s from Company’s Board.

25. The Bank shall be entitfed to debit the amounts of all costs, charges and
expenses o Company’s account and such amounts shall stand secured by all
securities given to or created in bank’s favour in connection with the facilities.
The Company shall indemnify and keep the bank fully and completely
indemnified from time to time against the liabilities including all costs, charges
and expenses stipulated herein whether debited to your account or not.

26. The Company shall not, except after prior written permission from us, make
any alterations in its constitution, centroliing ownership or any documents relating
to its constitution or ‘any other material change in your management or in the
nature of your business or operations during the period of the subsistence of
facilities.

27. The Company will pay a prepayment penalty charges of 1% of the amount
paid beyond the normal prepayment proposed.

28. Any failure to exercise or delay in exercising any of our rights hereunder or
under any other documents will not act as a waiver of that or any other right nor
shall any single or partial exercise preclude any future exercise of that right.

29. So long as any monies ae due to us from you under any of the facilities , we
shall have a lien/charge for such amounts on all your credit balances, deposits,
securities or other assets with, any of the branches of Bank of India or of its
subsidiaries any where in the world and upon the happening of any of the events of
default referred herein, we shall be entitied to exercise a right of set off between
the amounts due and payable to us and the said credit balance, deposits,
securities and other assets.

30. You shall not, except after prior written permission from us, make any
alterations in your constitution, controlling ownership or any documents relating to
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its constitution or any other material change in your mahagement or in the nature
of your business or operations during the period of the subsistence of facilities.

31. The Bank reserves the right to discontinue the credit facility granted without
giving any prior notice in case of non-compliance and/or breach of any of the terms
and conditions based on which the facilities have been sanctioned to you and /or if
any information/particulars/documents furnished to you are found to be incorrect.

32. The Bank reserves the right to add, amend ,alter, cancel and modify any of
the terms and conditions stipulated herein above with or without any prior
reference to you. Further, the Bank's general rules governing advances shall also

apply. The Company to abide by such terms and conditions as the Bank may
stipulate from time to time.
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EXTENSION OF EQUITABLE MORTGAGE

Acoount ' - Mis Tarini International Lid.

Banction : G, Southemn Zones, dated

Limit = Bank of India : Rs. 28, 22, 00,000/~
Additional : Rs. 2, 90, 00,000/-

Total :Rs.31.12, 00,0004

Extension of Equitabls Mortgage:

Extension of equitable mortgage of the following properties belonging to Mfs. Tarini
Imtarnational Limited, situated at E-238, East of Kailash, New Delhi 110 024 and in
the Office of the Sub Registrar, Sub district V, New Delhi, admeasuring 200 sq.
yands.

MrV.Chandrasekhar, Director of Mfs. Tarini International Limited (hareinafier L
caled “the guarantor company” } called at the Bank today theflew day of March
2009, pursuant to the resclution passed by the Board of Directors of the company
on the ix Mareh, 2008 and orally assented to Bank of India, Chennai Corporate
Banking Branch, ocontinuing to hold the titles of the guarantor Coempany’s
properties as mentioned above as security not only for the original limit of Rs.
2@ 22 00,000/~ granted to M/s. Tarni Infrasturcutre P Ltd. by the Bank but also for
the increased limit of Rs.2,90,00,0004- granted by the Bank to M/s. Tarini
infrastructure P Limited and in all respects upon the terms sel out in the
Memorandum of Deposits under date 7" March, 2009 as fully and effectively to all
imtents and purposes as f the limit or advance thersin mentioned was
Rs.21,12,00,000/- and carried interest as above mantioned.

Relationkhip Manager W

Barik of India _
Chennai Corporate Banking Branch
Date: 7" March 2008. e
* e
# W 3G of India
i anager
v T B s, v oa0hz
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Chennai Large Corporate Branch
IV Floor, Tarapore Towers, 826, Anna Salai, Chennai— 600 002
Ph: 28521484, 28521185+ Fax: 28521912
e-mail: Corpbanking.chennai@bankofindia.co.in

Ref No.CLCB/2013-14/26 | Date: 14.05.2013

¢ %8 Tarini Infrastructure Lid,
D-2,First Floor,Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar-1V,
New Delhi-110 024,

Fax;091-11-26477996
Dear Sirs,

Ref: Your request for Credit Facility(ies)
Sanction of Credlt Famhty(ies)

We invite reference to our sanctfon Ietter No CCBB/RGRI dated 13.04.2010, Ref
No.CLCB/MD/ 522 dated 16.03.2013 and your request for enhancement and
restructuring in credit facility(ies). We are pleased to offer you, the credit facility(ies) as
per Annexure - 1 on the bread terms and conditions mentioned in Annexure — | & Il of
this letter. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary stated or suggested herein, the
outstanding indebtedness, whether actual or contingent, under these facilities is subject
to liquidation by you, on first demand by us.

This letter is issued in duplicate. Please return duplicate copy duly signed by an
authorized signatory in token of having accepted the terms and conditions.

GHENNANND

600 002 Lk

Encl . ala
We agree and accept the terms and conditions
as mentioned in Annexures | and !l (pages 210 11)

For Tarinl Infrastructure Lid.
A e foadter

Authorised Signatory Mansging bDirector
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ANNEXURE - i
LIMITS SANCTIONED
A/C: Tarini Infrastructure Ltd
A) Limits Sanctioned: {Rs. in crores)
o Existing | Proposed | Margin " Rate of

Limits (%) !  Interest/Commission

Fund Based Limit:

 Term Loan-| 23.59 2220 | 43.90% | @2.75%% over base rate
_ including tenor premium,
 Term Loan-| 3.50 3.25 ~ | presently 13.00% p.a.

Term Loan-| s 225 49.78%

FITL - #7685 — | @11% p.a fixed.

Total FBL 27.09 35.35 - | -
| Non Fund Based Limit: '
- NFBL - (2.25) | - - | As per extant guidelines.
' L/C-DP- 90 days

One time SBLC/AC 13.39 - Nil -

(foreign) for five years. (Euro

2.038
Mio) - '
Max NFB. 13.39 (2.25) - -
Total Max. 40.48 35.35 - e

@ ROI will be reset annually.
# FITL : Funding of interest of TL I and TL Il @13% p.a. fixed for the period January 2011 to
March 2013
B) Repayment Schedule of Term Loans:
Term Loan ~I: (Original limit Rs.23.59 crores) Repayable in total 96 monthly installments
ie 95 monthly instafiments of Rs.24.57 Lakhs each and 96" installment of Rs.24.85
Lakhs commencing from June 2010. Doaor to door tenor is 123 maonths.

Term Loan -I:(Proposed Limit under restructuring Rs.22.20 crores) 32 structured
unequal quarterly installments commencing from quarter ending June 2014 (last
installment at March2022). Door to door tenor is 14.08 years from the date of first
disbursement. Interest to be serviced monthly as and when applied from April 2013.

(Rs. in crore)

2014- | 2015- | 2016~ | 2017- | 2018- | 2019- § 2020- | 2021-

FY 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

% 238 974| 11.67| 12.65| 1462| 1560 | 16.58| 16.58
Amount payable ‘ -
during the FY 0,52 216 2.59 2.81 3.25 3.46 368 | 373
Instaliment 1

mandmount per | Al
"&arter 043 054 065 o070| 081] 087 /80" AN
i !

s —



-
2

Term Loan-ll: (Originai limit Rs.3.50 crores) Repayable in 96 monthly installments of
Rs.3.64 takhs each commencing from Junie 2010. Door to door tenor is 113 months.

Term Loan-ll: (Proposed Limit under restructuring Rs.3.25 crores) 32 structured
unequal quarterly installments commencing from quaiter ending June 2014 (last
installment at March2022). Door to door tenor is 13.25 years from the first date of
disbursement. Interest to be serviced morithly as and when applied from April 2013,

(Rs. in crore)

2014- | 2015- | 2016- | 2017- | 2018 | 2019- | 2020- | 2021-
FY 15 16 17 | 18 19 20 21 22
% 2.36 974, 1167 | 1265| 14.82| 1560 | 1658 | 16.58
' Amount payable
during the FY 0077 0317 0378 0411| 0475 0507 | 0.539{ 0545
Installment
Amount per | 0.136
' quarter 0019 | 0.079| 0.085] 0103] 0419) 04127 0435

Term Loan-lll: (New Rs.2.25 crores) 32 sfructured unequal quarierly instaliments
commencing from quarter ending June 2014 (last installment at March 2022). Door to door tenar

is 9 years from the date of first disbursement with one year moraterium. Interest to be serviced
monthly as and when applied. ‘

(Rs. in crores)

2014~ | 2015 | 2016~ | 2017- | 2018- o Nt o
FY 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20190 | 202021 202122
% 9.00 9.00 | 11.00| 1200 13.00 14.00 15.90 | 1610
Amount payable
during the FY 0.20 0.20 0.25 0.27 0.29 0.32 (.36 0.36
Instaliment
| Amount per ' 0.09
guarter 0.05 0.05 | 0.0625| 0.0675| 0.0725 0.08 0.09 )

FITL: {New Rs.7.65 crores) Total limits for FITL arrived is Rs.7.65 crores out of the

above company is to pay Rs.1.30 crores upfront and the balance of Rs.6.35 crorés.
is proposed to be repaid as under; )

(Rs. in crores)
FY _ Amount '
2013-14 | Quarterly instaliments of Rs.53 Lakhs each commencing ] 2.12
from June ‘13 _
201415 | Quarterly instaliments of Rs.53:Lakhs sach : 212
2015-16 | Quaderly instaliments of Rs.52.75 Lakhs each 2.11
6.35

MNRE subsidy as and when received should be appropriated towards the FITL
quantum. The repayment will be adjusted in a inverse order of maturity, without
prepayrment penalty in the account. - P




—

arspwthe company, at the time of opening of L/C for the said purpose. ,}:;;:_:::i‘»-“““
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C) Security:

Becurity { Particulars

Existing _

Principal | First Charge by way of Mortgage of project assets and leasehold rights
of 4.8 hectares-of land leased to:the company for a period of 35 years
at Dam Site. First charge on receivables from Gujarat State Electricity
Board.

Collateral Equitable mortgage of office property of the Group Company M/s, Tarini
International Private Limited(Guarantor), at New Delhi measuring 220
square meters. Valuation by our Bank's approved valuer M/s.HCA
technical services, Delhi dated 16™ March 2011,

Total

Additional Proposed _ 7

Caollateral Extension of EM of properties in the name of M/S Tarini Interniational P

| Ltd(Guarantor) admeasuring 2.530 acre ,Must No.119,Kila No.13,14,17,
Situated at vilage Dera MandiHauz Khass,New Delhi. Valuation by
our Bank's approved valuer M/s,HCA technical services, Delhi dated
29™ September 2010.

“Property is presently mortgaged in personal loan account of Mr, V. Chandrasekhar and
Ms. Anu Naidu with Mount Road Branch and proposed to be extended for additional limit
of the company. Extension of EM of properties to be completed before
dishtrsement.

D) Continuation of personal guarantee and corporate guarantee for existing as
well as proposed limit; '

Guarantors' name

Mr. V. Chandrasekhar

Mr. V. S, Suresh

Tarini International Pvt. Ltd.

Total

Company to submit fresh CBD 23 before release of additional limits, duly
supported with latest Balance Sheet as well as the CA Certificate of the
company.

E)} Processing Charges/TEV Charges:

Processing charges 50% of Applicable charges + ST.
TEV Charges Concessional charge of flat Rs. 1 Lakh +
ST

F} Letter of Credit (DP basis)Max 90 days:

The new term loan is proposed to be disbursed by establishing an L/C in the first
instance and payment to be made against the L/C after successful commissioning of the
Unit Il Payment will be made direct to the equipment supplier. This will be a one time
facility and the L/C will be paid by debiting the Term Loan. The amount of L/ exceeding

=

the Term Loan amount of Rs.2.25 crores will be deposited by the compahy-in, adyance

4
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G) Pre disbursement Conditions:
1. Payment of processing/TEV charges upfront as mentioned above.

2. Fresh CBD 23, duly supported with |atest balance sheet as well as CA cerfificate to
be submitted by the company: ‘

3. Company to-execute a stamped declaration confirming the eligibility and avaitability
of the MNRE subsidy fo them.

4. Company to execute a stamped undertaking, for appropriation of the amourit of the
MNRE subsidy in the FITL account for accelerating the répayments in order to
reduce the interest burden, if the same is received directly from MNRE.

5. Company to execute undertaking to deposit the entire comperisation amount from
GSEB into the loan accounts, in case the decision is arrived in favour of the
company.

6. Company to execute undertaking to deposit the realization from sale of the carbon
credif into the loan accounts.

-~ 7. Certification of additional project cost by Gujarat Government authorized Chartered

' Engineer.

8. Certification by a Chartered Accountant for the payment made or expenses incurred
by the company for the additional project cost.

9. Company to perfect the ESCROW mechanism within 3 months time from the date
of commercial operations of Unit Il. Till that time company to execute an
undertaking that they will deposit the cheque in the ESCROW account with the
bank and draw only the predetermined amount towards operation and maintenance
expenses.

10. Extension of EM of property proposed as additional security is to be sompleted
before release of additional limits. |

11. Due fo the restructuring bank sacrifice arrived is Rs.2.98 crores. Promoters to
bring in 15% of banks sacrifice, out of which 50% should be brought up front and
balance amount to be brought within one year of implementation of the
restructuring. Company should confirm the compliance vide Chartered Accountant
certificate.

12. Credit process audit.

H) Other Conditions:

1. Company to submit fresh valuation report of the properties situated at New Delhi.

2. In case of increased cashflows. out of the revenues or the compensation or sale of
carbon credit, the company will be allowed to prepay the debt without prepayment
penalty. In case of prepaymetit of the debt from any other source other than the
above, the company shall pay prepayment penalty of 2% on the oufstanding amount
at the time of prepayment,

3. Company to perfect the ESCROW mechanism within 3 months time from the date of
commercial operation of Unit Il

4. Right of recompense and Accelerated Payment: With improvement i cashflows of the
companty, the bank reserves the right of recompense for the concessions extended to
the company. Upon receipt of compensation or higher tariff or any other revenue
directly resulting from the company’s operational revenues, any excess cashflow can
be appropriate to the loan account without prepayment penaity.

5. Company to ensure that the amount over and above the LG amount be brought upfront
fromn their own sources, at the time of crystallization.

8, Company to ensure that the forex exposure is hedged correctly alongwi  interest
amount involved. The transactions should be strictly in accordang&wHit'RR

. guidelines. /
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7. Companhy to obtain external rating before 30.06.2013 failing which penal at 1% will be
charged for the delayed period. : :

i T

ANNEXURE — 11

AIC: Tarini Infrastructure L.td

QTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS & COVENANTS, ETC. APPLICABLE TO THE
SANCTIONED FACILITY (IES);

- 1. Without prejudice to the demand nature of the advance(s), the / these credit
' facility(ies) will remain in force for a period of one year and isfare subject to
annual review. Next review will fall due on or before 07.04.2014.

2. All the sanctioned/enhanced credit limits are to be utilized within a period of 6
months from the date of sanction’ (i.e. before 07.09.2013) failing which these
facilities will lapse and any revalidation of the same will be considered at the sole
discretion of the Bank.

3. The Company/Firm to execute necessary security documents/renewal documents
for the sanctioned/enhanced limit(s) duly supported by Board Resolution and
create and register stipulated charges with the authorities specified for the
purpose within stipulated time limit before released of the sanctioned/enhanced
limit(s). -

4. The Company/Firm shall not pay any guarantee commission to the guarantor(s).

5. The release of credit facilities is also subject to vetting of security documents by
the Bank's approved advocate and Bank's inter procedure of Credit Process
Audit, if any. The charges for vetting of the documents by the Bank's advocate are
payable by the Company/Firm,

6. The Company/Firm to display Bank's hypothecation plate/board at its Unit's
business premises indicating that stocks/assets are hypothecated to the Banks.

7. All the assets chargedfto be charged to the Consortium Bank to be kept fully
insured at all times against all risks (FRSD, Burglary, comprehensive risks etc.)
and original Insurance Cover Note/Policy in the name of the Bank account
borrower Company/Firm with Bank’s Hypothecation clause t6 be lodged. with the
Bank. :

8. The Company/Firm to submit bills/receipts etc. as applicable to project
expenditure. A certificate  from the Bank's approved Chartered
Accountant/Architect/Valuer towards expenses incurred on project/progress in

implemeritation of the project. Any escalation in the project cost to be mat by the

Promoters/Company/Firm from their own sources.
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9. The Company/Firm to submit a copy of the statutory permissions/clearances like
“No Objection Certificate” from Pollition Control Board etc. and ensure for timely
renewal of the same from time to time.

10. Inspection will be done on quarterly basis or as and when required by the bank.
The Bank has the right of deputing its officials/person(s) (like qualified auditors or
management consultants or technical experts) duly authorized by the Bank to
inspect the unit, assets, books of accounts/records ete. from time to time. Also,
the Bank may appoint, at its sole discretion, Stock / Concurrent Auditors, Valuers,
Consultants for specific jobs relating to the Company's/Firm's activities the cost of
which will be borne by the Company/Firm.

11. The bank reserves its right to charge the rate of interest based on'the Base Rate

and its changes from time to time . Monthly Interest to be recovered as and when
applied.

12.Penal interest of 2% p.a. will be levied on the overdue amount for the period
account remains overdrawn due to iregularities such as — non-payment of
interest immediately on application, non-payment of instalments within one month
of their falling due, reduction in drawing power/limit, excess borrowings due to
over limit, devolvement of L/C, invocation of Guarantees etc. If the account
continues to be overdrawn for a pericd of 90 days, the Bank may consider
initiation of other action also as deemed fit by the Bank.

13.Any default in complying with terms of sanction within the stipulated time will
attract penal interest of 2% p.a. from the date of expiry of such time.

14. Processing charges will be levied upfront. The annual processing charges will be
levied on anniversary dates. Documentation charges of Rs.20,000/- .and
inspection charges @ Rs.5000/ per quarterfinspection are payable. Out of
pocket expenses incurred towards title verification and valuation of
property/assets, inspection/techno-economic appraisal of the project/unit will be
recovered separately.

16.In case of default either in-the payment of interest, the repayment of the principal
amounts as and when due and payable or reimbursement of all costs, charges
and the expenses when demanded, you shall pay additional interest at the rate of
2% above the interest rate for the facilities on the overdue interest, costs, charges
or expenses and/or from the respective due dates for payment and/or repayment.

16.CMA data to be submitted at least one month before the annuai due date of
review. Any delay without specific approval from the Bank will attract penal rate
@ 2% p.a. In case CMA data is not submitted for a continuous period of three
months, the bank may take further action as deemed fit by the Bank.

17. The Company/Firm to ensure submission of Statement of Assets & Liabilities in
Bank’s format CBD — 23 (duly certified by a Chartered Accountant) along with
copies of Income Tax and Wealth Tax returns/assessment orders of all the
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18.The Company's/Firm's entire  banking business (including merchant banking,
Dividend and interest payments) &hould be routed through us / members of the
consortium proportionate to the sharing of the working capital facilities.

19.The Company/Firm to declare/undertake to us;

a. to supply t6 us, audited financial statements of the Company/Firm within 6
months from closure of the financial year. Any delay in submitting these ‘audited
financial statements without the Bank’s specific approval will attract penal interest

@ 2% p.a. In case these stateménts are not received by us for a continuous
period of 3 months, the bank may take further action as deemed fit by the bank.

b. to provide to us promptly information (along with comments/explanations)
about all material and adverse changes in your project/business, ownership,
management, liquidity, financial position etc.

c. that any liabilities or obligations under the facilities shall not, at any time, rank
postponed in point and security to any other abligation or liabilities to other lending
institutions or barks or creditors, unless expressly agreed or permitted by bank.

d. not to create or permit to subsist any mortgage, charge (whether fioating or
specific), pledge, lien or other security interest on any of your undertakings,
properties or assets, without the Bank's prior consent in writing. |

20.A stamped undertaking to be submitted in favour of the Bank to the following
effect that during the currency of bank’s credit facilities, the Company/Firm shall
not, without the Bank’s permission in writing:-

i. effect any adverse changes in company's/firm’s capital structure.
ii. forrmulate any scheme of amalgarmation or merger or reconstruction.

iii. implement any scheme of expansion or diversification or capital
expenditure except normal replacements indicated in funds flow statement
submitted to and approved by the Bank.

iv. enter into any borrowing or non-borrowing -arrangements either secured or
unsecured with any other bank, financial institution; company, firm or
- otherwise or accept deposits in excess of the limits laid down by Reserve

Bank of India. '

V. invest by way of share capital in or lent or advance funds to or place

deposits with any other Company/Firm/Concern (including group
: companies/associates)/persons. Normal trade credit or security deposits in-
‘ the normal courses of business or advance to employees can, however, be

. extended

i undertake guarantee obligations on behalf of any other
LCompany/Firm/Person. _

vii.. =~ make any drastic.change(s) in its mangdgement set-up. _

viii. — approach capital market for mobilizing additional resources either in the

form or debts or equity.
sell or dispose off or create security or ‘encumbr‘an’g@‘sﬁ on the assets
charged to the bank in favour of any other bani” Jal, institution
company, firm individual. 3




-

9 " /

X. repay monies brought in by the promoters, pariners, directors,
shareholders, their relatives and friends in the business of the
Company/Firm by way of deposits/loans/share application money etc.

Xi. use credit facilities for Capital Market exposure, Real
Estate Business etc.,

21.The Company/Firm to declare the relationship, if any, of the directors of the
company with the directors of the Bank and senior officers of the Bank.

22.The Bank reserves its right to appoint its nominee on the Company's Board of
Directors — part time/full fime to oversee the functioning of the Company/to look
after the Bank'’s interest.

23.The Company/Firm to take prior approval from the Bank for opening any account
with any other bank/other branch of our Bank.

24.The Company to submit a stamped declaration cum undertaking to the effect

that:-

a.
the Company or its Directors / Promoters/guarantors/ associate concerns
of the Company are not on ECGC Caution list / Specific Approval List,
RBY's Defaulters/Caution list, COFEPOSA Defaulters List of our Bank’s
Defaulters List, and that no director of the company is disqualified w/s 274
of the Companies Act, 1956. y

b. No legal case of any nature has been filed against the Company/its
associates affecting the financial position substantially, and in case of any
suit is/will be filed against the Company, the Bank shall be kept informed:

c. the Company shall not induct a person who is / was a director in a
company, which has been identified as a “Wilful Defaulter’ by the Bank,
RBI or any Bank/Fl, on Company’s Beard and if such a person is found to
be on the Company's Board, the company shall take expeditious and
effective steps for removal of such person/s from Company's Board.

25.The credit facilities shall be utilised only for the purposes for which same are
granted and  said facilities shall not be “diverted' or 'siphoned off or used for any
other purposes.

26.In case of default in the repayment of loans/advances/above said facilities or in
the repayment of interest thereon or any of the instalment of loan as per stipulated
terms, or in the event of diversion or siphoning off of utilising the said facilities for
any other purpose other than for which it is granted, the Bank and/or the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) will have an unqualified right to disclose or publish the name
of the company / firm or its directors / partners as defaulters in such manner and
through such medium as the Bank or RBI or such other agency authorized by
them, in their absolute discretion may think fit.
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are not sanctioned. Further, please note that Bank will not allow cash withdrawals

beyond Rs.25,000/- per cheque/per day if the cheques are presented without
mentioning any reasons for such cash withdrawal.

28.The Bank assumes no obligation whatsoever to meet your further (fund based or

ron fund based requirerents on account of growth in business or otherwise
without proper revision and sanction of credit limits decided at the sole discretion
of the bank. Further, if sanction terms are not complied with by you or if your
accoufit is classified as Non-performing Asset (NPA), then bank may not allow
further withdrawals in the account.

29.a) Notwithstanding what is stated herein above, we shall at any time and from

time to time, be entitled to notify you and charge interest/commission/charges at
such nofified rates and this letter shall be construed as if such revised rates were
mentioned herain.

b} You shall pay to or reimburse all costs, charges, expenses {including charges
between the attorney or counsel and bank and those of our internal legal
advisor/officer and other experts, consultants or professionals), disbursements,
taxes, fees, stamp duties efc. whatsoever, incidental or to arising out of the
facilities, their negotiation, the preparation, execution, registration and stamping of
the documents relating thereto, the preservation or protection of our rights and
interests of the enforcement or realization of any security or any demand or any
attempted recovery of the amounts due from you.

30.We shall be entitled to debit the amounts of all costs, charges and expenses to

your account and such amounts shall stand secured by all securities given to or
created in our favour in connection with the facilities. You Indemnify and keep us
fully and completely indemnified from time to time against the liabilities including
all costs, charges and expenses stipulated herein whether debited to your
account or not.

31.Any failure to exercise or delay in exercising any of our rights hereunder or under

any other documents will not act as a waiver of that or any other right not shall
any single or partial exercise preclude any future exercise of that right.

32. So long as any monies are due 1o us from you under any of the facilities, we shall

have a lienfcharge for such amounts on all your credit balances, deposits,
securities or other assets with, any of the branches of Bank of India or of its
subsidiaries any where in the world and upon the happening of any of the events
of default referred herein, we shall be entitled to exercise a right of set off between
the amounts due and payable to us and the said credit balances, deposits,
securities and other assets.

33.You shall not, except after prior written permission from us, make any alterations

d

For il

in your constitution, controlling ownership or any documenis relating to its
gonstitution or any other rhaterial change in your management or in the nature of

your business or operations during the period of the subsistence of facilities.

~ 10
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34.The bank reserves the right to discontinue any/all the credit facilities granted
without giving you any prior notice in ‘¢ase of non-compliance and/or breach of
any of the terms and conditions based on which the faciliies have been
sanctioned to you and/of if any information/particulars/ documents furnished by
you are found to be incorrect. :

35.The Bank carries out the credit rating exercise every year when the facilities are
reviewed. However, it reserves the right to carry out the credit rating exercise of
the faciliies at frequencies considered necessary and the rate of interest
chargeable to the facilities would depend upon the rating .obtained by the
borrowing Company/Firm. :

~-- 38.The Bank reserves the right to add, amend, alter, cancel and modify any of the
' terms and conditions stipulated herein above with or without any prior reference to
you. Further, the bank’s general rules governing advances shall also apply, The

Company/Firm to abide by such terms and conditions as the Bank may stipulate
from time to time. '

37. Bank shall have the right to sell, transfer, assign or securitise the loan/advance
sanctioned and disbursed to you.

11
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No. 7(151) 2010-5HP
Governmeni of India
Miuistry of New amd Renewable Energy
(SHP Divisiim)

Telefax: 24368897 Blotk No. 14, CGO Complex
: Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

Dated: 28" Angnst, 2012
To. .

The Pay & Accounts Officer,
Ministry of New and Renewable Hoerpy
New PDelhi - 110 003

Subject: Proposn]l for financial suppoert for setting ap of Daman Ganga (3.00 MW} SHP
prajeet in Valsad distriet, Gujarat submitted by M/s, Turini Infrastructure Lid., New
Dethi.

Sir.

With reference to the Application letter no. TILAMNRE/Daman/005/2010 dated 5462010
AT V2 From Mis. Tarini Infrastrocture Lid., New Dethi, letter no. SCH/SLDCHF-26/T-370
dated 09522012 from Cujarat Energy Transmissinn Corporation Ltd,, Vadedara, AHEC™s letter no.
AHBO/C-63167T dated 17272012, letter no. CLEOV:MSV:002 dated 18/4/2012 from Uy GM. Bank
of India, Chenmnai and n pursuance of thiz Ministry s scheme {or financial support 1 set up new SHJ
projects upto 25MV capacity in the private. co-aperative. joint sectar, ete. circulated vide Ministry™s
letter no. } 4(1 VZOUR-SHP dated 1171272009, 1 am directed 1o convey sanction of the -President for the
yrant of cligible subsidy of 160,00 lakh (Rupees one crore sixty lakh oniy} for setling up of Daman
Ganga (3.00 MW) SHP moject in Vatsad district, Gujarat submitted by M/s. Tavini lofrasiucture
1.td.. New Delhi for which the term loan has been sanctioned by the Bank of India, Chenmnaj.
2, 1 am néso directed to convey sanction of the President for the release of an amount of TL61.00
lakh (Rupees one crore sixty lakh anty) 1o the Bank of India. Chennai tvwards [inancial support for
Daman Ganga (3,00 MW) SHP project in Valsad district. Gujarat submited by Mis. Tarint
Infrastruciure Lid., New Dellii. On receipt of the above subsidy amoum. the Bank ot India would
reduce the loun provided te Mis. Tarini Infinstruciure Lid., New Delbi for setiing up of above SIHP
projest by egual amount as pre-payment of the loan,

3, The amount of TL60.00 Takh (Rupees one erore sixty lakh only) will be diawn hy the Drawiag
and Dishursing Officer of MNRE from the Pay & Accsunts office ol this Minstry and disbursed
through RTGS as per details given below:

Name of the A'twonni Haotder : M/ Tarini Infrastraetire Lid., New Delhd,

Bank Name : Banlc of Todia, -
Branch Office Addross 1 Chennai Large Corporite Branch, 4th Floor, Tarapore
Towers, 826, Anna Salai, Chennai-6000602
Account No. ; RO1520110000060
MICR Code ~ 1 600013008
ISC Code 1 BKIDOOGOBOIS
r\ . ) w_,;‘_,.;/ e
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4. This amount is first and final release of subsidy on reimbursement basis and no previous Le oo
due Since no .amount has been released so far, The audited siatement of. expendtture has =P

recetved, thorefore, the utilization centificate is not required against {he reléase of above amoun,

5. All'the ferms and conditions stipulated in administrative approval have been followed. “F ..
subsidy is being released to the Central Government PSU (Cafegory “F* as por PACQ OM Iy
PAOININES/Sanction/2005-06 dated 11.7.2003). o

6. 'The grantee organization is exempied from execuling Bond as required under Governinent ¢, 4
Indin deaiston no. 5(a) under GFR-149. The gsecounts of prantee organization shall be opert g,
inspection by the samctioning anthority and audit by C&AG and Internal audit by the Princigpea g

Acoounits Offiee of the Ministry, whenever organization is called upen to do so. in pocordance ‘*‘*’ith:

the provisions sontoined in Rule 21T(1) of GFR, 2003,

7. The expenditure is dehijable to the Head of Account: Demand No. G8-MWRE; 28107 (vaja. . -
Head)-New and [tenewable Faergy, 00 (Sub-Major Hew!)-Others: 101 (Minor Head)-Girjg
Interactive apd Distributed Renewible Power; 01(Sab-Head)-Grid Interactive Repewable Powey.
01.02~ Hydro Power; D1.02,33-Subsidies-for the yoar 2012-13 (Plan). '

8. This issue under the puwer delegated Lo this Ministry and with the concurrgnees ol IFI}, MNR =
vide their Diary. No. IFD/656/12-13 dated 20/07/2012.

9. This sanction order has been noted at §1. No. 27(page no. 215} in the Expenditure Control
Register of 8HP Division for the year 2012-13, :

Yours [aithfully,

e

4—:‘.........-‘ l -1»,9;.:?_?.# -
(BqS- Nﬁgﬁr N -
Seientist 152

Copy to: -

(i} Bank of India, Chennai Large Corporate Branch, 4th Floor, Tarapoig Towers, 826, Anna
Salai, Chennai-600002.

iy N Tavini Infrastyonre kid., -3, Amar Colony. Lajpat Nagar-I'V, New Delhi-1 10024

Gil) Principal Directar, Oifice of the: Compiroller and Auditor General of India, Scientifie
Departments, ¥ Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Marg, New Deihi- {10002,

(iv)y Acke (SHPYDir (SHPYDIr (REBYUS (IFD) MNRE. Mew Delhi. ST

(v) Cash Section, MNRE, New Delhj (2 copies). . o

(viy Sanction Folder. ' P3Gy -
(B8 Negiy 1~

Seientist *B{ }
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Wiy, TIAEZI2010-SHP o
Government of India C
Ministry of New and Repewabls Energy
(SHP Division}

Biock No 14, OGO Campleax
Lodid Road, New Dalr 130003
Dated: 0Q0T2047

Te
The Pay & Ancounts Officer,

Wirtistry of New and Renewatile Enargy
New Deihl-110 083

Subject: Proposal for sanction and releasel Reimbursement of eligible subsidy for
saftifig up of Dameanganga {2.6 BV SHP project in  Valsad district of
- district of Gujarat submitted by M=, Tarini lnfnr‘aétruclura Lid, New Delhl -
rag.
&ir. :
With reference o letters No. TILAMNRE/Daman008/2010 dated 5062010 &
THEAINRE/DamznSHP (HO18/2016 daled 0B/0SI2010 from Iais Tarini Infrastructure Lid..
Mew Dalld, Mol dated 27082007 betweon Narmatda Wabsr Resources Walsy Suoply &
Kalpazar depariment, Gavemment of Bujarat and ks Tarind infrastructure Lid, New Deiki,
lettar o DPD 1/PB4253 dated 34212044, lattar ne. COBB:RGR:1231 dated 2B/412008 &
CLOBRRI16-17:71 dated TB2018 fiom Bank of [ndia, Chennay, latter no. AHECIC.
B81MA51 dated June 1. 2D18 from AHEC Roorkee and in pursuance of this Ministy's
achame for financial support to set up new SHP proects upte ZOMW capacity in the
private, co-pperative, joint sgctor, ale. crculated vide Ministy's letter no. 14/1/2008-8HP
dated 11/12/2008 tannexure — B of the schemal, | am dirscted to convey sanction of the
President for the sanctioning of eligible subsidy of Rs.1,52,00 80400 {Rupeoe ane crorg
fifty two lakh only) for'setting up of Damangangs (2.8 MW] SHP project in Valsad dis’mct
ef district of Guiaratl submitted by Mis Tarini Infrastructure Lid, New Dalhl.

ya Further, | am also vdlnemaﬂ to convey sanchon of the Prasident for the elease!
reimbursement of sanctiomed eligible subsidy of Rs1,852,00,000.00 [Rupees one grore
fitty fwo lakh onrly) during 2016-17 based on tha submission of performance lgsting
report fraom AREC, 11T Roorkee, audited statement of expendituie and oh submission of all
requigite dosumients as emisaged in the SHF scheme girculated vide this Ministry's letter
a0, 14 (1) 2008-5HP datad 11/12/2000 by Mis. Tatist Infrastructure Lid, New Dehi, if is
vertified that NO unspent balance ) UG pendging with the praject developer fior this project.
“NO™ furthier UC i requirad from the developer for this released reimbursernent amourd
under SHP programme. O reseipt of the above subsidy arhoent Bank of India. Chenna
windld reduce the loan provided by them to Mrs Tanm Infrastructure Lid., MNew Defhi for
setting up of Damunganga {28 M SHP project in Valzad district of Gufarat by egual
arpount as pre-payroent of the loan,

1, The amount of As.1,52,00,000.00 (Rupees one crore fifty twa laki only) will be
drawn by the Drawdng and Disbursing Officer of MNRE fram the Pay & Acgounts office of
this Winisiry and dishurged through RTGS as per delails givenbelow;,

Awnumt Holder ° TARIMNI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED !

_ e
] Eamk Hame - Sank of India, o U
- Eﬂmmh Gfﬁne ?Ennasaiair Chennal O
Ba K Account Ho. ;: 801520110000060 e et
"IFSCCode . BRIODOGBME T .

_IGR Code Th00IS00E . .

N AMoge” T
D‘ LS
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4, The mandatory form for eisctronic clesrng service (Credil cearing) / reat time grogs
sattament (RTES) faciity for receiving paymanis as desire by PAD. NMRE is enclosed.

§.  The sanction is further subject to (3} the genaral terms & gonditions of the relevant
schema of SHP proygramime circutated vide istter no. 14(1H2008.5HP dated 114122000
PAnnexure By, (b the amount belng utilized exclusively for the sbove SHP project and for
works s approved by the Ministry. The Bankd Developer may submit the LG for the
release amount latest by 3082015 The grant is being released to the Category 'F
organization {#8 per PAC OM No. PAQMNES/Sanction/2005-05 dated 1.7 2008 Tre
aocounts of grantee orgapnization shall be open to inspection by the sarctoning suthority

L and audit by CEAG and internal audit by the Printipal Accounts Office of the Winistry,
whenever organization is callad upon i do g0, in accordence with the provisions contamed
I Fule 2111} of GFR, 200%,

8. The expendilure is debilable fo the Hesd of Account, Demand No. 1-WNRE; 2810
{Major Head}-New and Renmwahle Energy. 00 (Bub-Major Head}Others;, 109 (Mioor
Head)-Grld intgractive and Distributed Reneswable Power; 01(Sub-Head)-Grid Interactive
Renewable Power; 01.02 -~ Hytlm Power; 01.02.33-Subsidies-for the year 2018-17 (Plan).
The fund will be released frorm NCEF,

7. With the release of above amuaount of Rs, 152.00 takh the totg] amount release on the
project woulld bet52.00 [akh sgabiva the MNRE subsidy of 152,00 lakh ior the project.

8.  This issue under the power delegated o thie Minlstry and with the concurrence of
(FO, MKRE vide their Diary. Na 1518 datad 2301112016 and with the approval of Secretarny,

KINRE,
8. This senstion order has been noted at 5. No.33 (page do.202} m the Expanditure
L Cantro} Register of SHP Division for tha year 209817,
| Yours fsfthiully,

{Bhuwanesgh Kumar Bhatt)
AdvigeriSolentist- -G
TelebixnD11-24368904

Cogy o -

{1 The Relationship Manager. Bank of India, Depariment of Banking Operations
arid Devslopment,, 47 Floor, Tarspare Tower, 826. Anhasaial, Chennai, Tamil
Wadu-GOe002,

{n M Tarini infrastructure Lid, D-2 Amar Colony, Lajpat Magar-1V. New Delli.24.

(Y Principal Director, Office of the Comptralker and Auditor General of India,
Sedsihific Depaments, 9 Deen Days! Upadhyaya iarg, New Delhi-110002.

vy PPS-1o Secretary, MNRE! Adv {MRKY S¢™C” (SHPMYUS (FDY 8HP Sactlon,

 MNRE, New Delhi

l (v Cash Sectign; MNRE, New Delh (2 copias).

fviy  Sanction Folder.

:\m,,,» Vi

I: | Nghx' i._.—v-—.ﬁ"‘
{Bhuwanadh Kurmar Bhatt)

Hrivismcrineiantiat "
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SIXTH ANNUAL REPORT

2009-2010

STATUTORY AUDITOR

- VCG & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
203, KUSAL BAZAR, 32-33,
NEHRU PLACE, NEW DELHI-110019



TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Registered office: D-2, First Floor, Amar Cofony, Lajpat Nagar-LV, New Delhi - 110024 (/[/'\ é

NOTICE:

NOTICE is hereby given that the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of TARINI
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED will be held on Friday, Novemher 19, 2010 at 5.00 P.M. at its

Registered Office at D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar-IV, New Defhi — 110024 to transact -
the following business: ' ’

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: :
“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 224(6) of the Companies Act, 1956
and other applicable provisions, if any, M/s. V.C.G. & CO., Chartered Accountants, New
Delhi be and is hereby appointed as Statutory. Auditors of the Company to fill up the
casual vacancy caused by the verbal resignation of M/s. DINESH KUMAR GUPTA &
ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountant, New Delhi until the conclusion of the forthcoming
-Annual General Meeting of the Company at a remuneration to be fixed by the Board of
Directors plus reimbursement of any out of pocket expenses that may be incurred, in
connection with the audit.”

By Order of the Board
Date: 18.11.2010 :

Place: New Detht ﬁ ot &\,}-\‘:ﬂ

Director
NOTES (forming part of the Notice):

1, Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173 (2) is enclosed herewith as part of
Notice. :

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPQINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE
A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY,

3. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE: B )
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956.
Item No. 1:

M/s. DINESH KUMAR GUPTA & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountant, auditors of the Company
since preoccupied in other assignments and was not able to conduct the statutory audit in spite
of several requests and follow-ups and finally since has shown their unwillingness to continue to
serve the Company as Statutory Auditors and resigned verbally from their office as Statutory
Auditors of the Company in the evening on 18" November’ 2010 .and hence the casual vacancy
has arisen. The Board of Directors in its urgent meeting through video conferencing has decided
to appoint M/s. V.C.G. & CO., Chartered Accountant to act as Statutory Auditor of the Company
to continue up to the conclusion at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Your Directars recommend the resolution to be passed as Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution. : *
By Order of the Board

Director



TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Registered office: D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar-1V, New Delhi - 110024

EXTRACT of the Minutes of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of TARINI
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED held on Friday, November 19, 2010 at 5.00 P.M. at its Registered
Offlce at D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar-IV, New Delhi — 110024:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 224(6) of the Companies Act, 1956
and other applicable provisions, if any, M/s. V.C.G. & CQ., Chartered Accountants, New
Delhi be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill up the
casual vacancy caused by ‘the verbal resignation of M/s. DINESH KUMAR GUPTA &

ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountant, New Delhi until the conclusion of the forthcoming.

Annual General Meeting of the Company at a remuneration to be fixed by the Board of

Directors plus reimbursement of any out of pocket expenses that may be mcurred in -

connection with the audit.,”

(Certiﬁed True Copy)
For TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

’\( &W Director

511




- TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED ~ 4/§

Registered office: D-2, First Fioor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar-1V, New Delhi - 110024

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956.
Item No. 1: o '

M/s. DINESH KUMAR GUPTA & ASSQCIATES, Chartered Accountant, auditors of the Company
since preoccupied in other assignments and was not able to conduct the statutory audit in spite
of several requests and follow-ups and finally since has shown their unwillingness to continue to
serve the Company as Statutory Auditors and resigned verbally from their office as Statutory
Auditors of the Company in the evening on 18™ November’ 2010 and hence the casual vacancy
has arisen. The Board of Directors in its urgent meeting through video conferencing has decided
to appoint M/s. V.C.G. & CO., Chartered Accountant to act as Statutory Auditor of the Company
to continue up to the conclusion at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

. Your Directors recommend the resolution to be passed as Ordinary Resolution.

i None of the Directors are concerned or interested in the proposed resofution.

(Cartified True Copy)
- For TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

5@ - & AW&:—« ’
7 Director



TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED {/9

Registered office: D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar — IV, New Delhi - 110024

NOTICE:

NOTICE is hereby given that the Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Members of TARIMI
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, November 30, 2010 at 4.00 P.M. at its

Registered Office at D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar — IV, New Delhi - 110024 to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the Year ended
31* March’ 2010 and the Balance Sheet as on that Date, together with the Report of the
: Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Director in place of Mrs. Anu Naidu who is retiring by rotation and being eligible,
offers herself for re-election.

3. To appoint Dlrector in place of Mr. Veliore Subramanian Saravanan who is retiring by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

4. To appoint M/s. V C G & CO., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, the retiing Auditors, as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting until the concluslon of next Annual General Meeting of the Company and to fix their
remuneration,

5. To appoint M/s BANSAL MANISH & CO., Company Secretaries, New Delhi as Secretarial
Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting
untll the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting of the Company and to fix their

remuneration.
‘ ‘ By Order of the Board
Date; 27.11.2010
Place: New Delhi : S{ vy \p-l'\a“._-— .
: Director

NOTES (forming part of the Notice):

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT- THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE
A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. :



TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Registered office: D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar — IV, New Delhi - 110024

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Sixth Annual Report and Audited Accounts for
the year ended March 31st, 2010.

OPERATIONS & FUTURE PROSPECTS:

During the year the company achieved 'the completion stage of its first small hydro project at
Daman (Gujarat). Your Company spend Rs.13,808,651/- as preoperative expenses up to 31
March’ 2010. : .

It is matter of immense pleasure that on 23" July 2010, its first power generating plant has
started with a high efficiency and accuracy leads your company’s name to new horizon.  Your
Company has proved its technical and managerial expertise which will be evident in near future
that the TARINI shall be a flagship name in Hydro Power Generation. Your Company is planning
for Initial Public Offering in the forthcoming financial year and as on date of this report, your
company has started generating revenues. Your power generating unit at Daman has been
categorized one of the best plant in Hydro Engineering and. that's the actual strength which we
should cherish in our other projects. : '

The Company is now focusing towards other projects of its group/subsidiary companies as well
as getting clearance and approval/signing of agreement for their future projects:

i} The Company through its subsidiary abroad has signed Commission Agreement with
Ministry of Natural Resources & Energy Department, Government of Lesotho for 70 MW
Hydro Power Project for which survey and investigation has been carried out and the.
Detailed Project Report (DPR) is being analyzed for implementation;

iiy The Company through its subsidiary abroad has also entered into an another concession
agreement with Ministry of Natural Resources & Energy Department, Government of
Lesotho for 15 MW Project named Quithing Hydro for which DPR prepared by University
of Viena, Austria for implementation; and )

i}y A Memorandum of Understanding has been signed with Government of Gujarat under
self identified scheme for small 4.5 MW Hydro Power project at Sabarmati for which DPR
has been submitted for statutory clearances and approval. The Company is planning to
take up the construction activities very soon . after all approvals and clearances from
government. Your Company is hopeful to start this project in 2011 with the target to
complete the same by end of 2012.

It is evident from the growth path and recognition of the company at the world map that we are
pioneer in Hydro with the expert technical know how for transmission lines and erection of
electric sub-stations in India and abroad.

Di1vibenp:

Due to no operations and profitability as on date of balance sheet, Your Directors didn't
recommend any dividend for the financial year 2009-10.

Fixep peposITS:

During the year under report, your Company did not accept any deposits from the public in terms
of Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956. :

DIRECTORS:

“In accordance with the Article 107 of the Articles of Association of the Company read with section

255/256 of the Companies Act, 1956, Mrs. Anu Naidu & Mr, Vellore Sybramanian Saravanan retires
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for
re-appointment to the office of the Directors on the Board of your Company, beside this there
has been no change amongst the Board of Directors.



STATUTORY AUDITORS: ' - R

The Company has, in its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 19" November’ 2010, appointed
M/s. V C G & CO., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditor to conduct audit for the financial
year 2009-10 to fill up the casual vacancy caused by the verbal resignation of Previous Audita
M/s DINESH KUMAR GUPTA & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi who has sHby
their inability and unwillingness to conduct the audit for the financial year 2009-10 and resigned
verbally on 18" November’ 2010. The Company has taken appropriate steps to safeguard the
interest and to come out from consequent jeopardy.

The Auditors Report along with Accounts and their Notes are self-explanatory and do not require
any further explanation or clarification.

The Auditors of the Company M/s. V C G & CC,, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, retire at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and have given their consent for re-appointment. A
certificate under Section 224(1) of the Companies Act, 1956 regarding their eligibility for the
proposed re-appointment has been obtained from them. Your .Directors recommend their
re-appointment.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

Towards the good gesture and strict adherence to the timely compliances and commitment for
excellence, the Board of Directors of your Company appointed M/S BANSAL MANISH & CO.,
Company Secretaries, New Delhi as Secretarial Auditors of the Company. They are on the job of
taking the compliances and suggest & structure the Company for good corporate governance.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Your Company was basically in the business of erection of Electric transmission fines and
substation with the consulting in hydro power projects. It gradually started dreaming to develop
corporate culture with social responsibility towards global warming at its hirth stage. The
traditional power generation becoming a challenge to global warming and now every body has a
concern towards the same and this is the starter point towards thinking of Hydro Projects means
green energy or called renewal clean energy i.e. power without any poflution.

H

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Board of Directors wishes to express its appreciation to all the employees of the Company
for their outstanding contribution to the operation of the Company. During the financial year
under review, none of the Company’'s employees was in receipt of remuneration as prescribed
under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of
employees) Rules, 1975 as amended by the Company's (Amendment) Act, 1988 and hence no
particulars are required to be disclosed in this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING/OUTGO:

As the Company is not carrying out any manufacturing activities, the issues relating to
conservation of energy and technology absorption are not quite relevant to its functioning.

2009-10 2008-09
Foreign Exchange earning (Rs.) - NIL "~ NIL
Foreign Exchange outgo (Rs.) ' - NIL : NIL

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The industrial relation during the year under reporting at all levels remained cordial, Your
Directors’ applaud the excellent contribution and efforts made by employees of the Company.




- D1rectors’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 the Directors confirmed the following
in respect of the Audited Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2010:

Q)] That.in preparation of the anrual accounts, the applicable accounting standards has

i been followed.

(iH That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent s
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company for the financial
year ended on 31% march, 2010 and the profit of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

{iii) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities.

(iv) The annual accounts have been prepared on a “going concern” basis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors’ wish to place on record their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation that
your Company received from the Company’s bankers, advisor, customer and all others whose
continued support has been a source of strength to the Company. Your Directors also wish to

place on record their siricere appreciation for the devotion and dedicated efforts put in by the
employees at all levels.

- For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 27.11.2010 _ _ : o4
Place: New Delhi Ab e &Q ) pk/ .
. Chairman




VCG & Co.

Chartered Accountants

AUDITORS® REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
as at March 31, 2010 and also the statement of expenditure during
preoperative/construction period of the company for the year ended on that date,

- annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company’s |

management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
" India. These standards require that we plan & perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion, '

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, .

1'956, we annex hereto a statement for the year ended March 31, 2010 on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

4. Further to our comments in the annexure to in paragraph 3 above, we state that:

2)

b)

c)

d)

we have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belicf were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as appears from our examination of these books;

the Balance Sheet and the statement of expenditure during
preoperative/construction period dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account;

in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the statement of expenditure during
preoperative/construction period dealt with by this report comply with the
accounting standards referred to in sub section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956;

203, Kusal Bazar, 32-33, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019, Telephone : +91-11-2629 6855
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e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
company and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of. |
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2010 from being appointed as a. '

director in terms of clause (g) of subsection (1) of section 274 of the Cornpzmui:@i
Act, 1956;

) Attention is jnvited to note 12 of Schedule 10 of Accounting Policies and Nores@ @32 4
Accounts, the company has changed the policy of charging depreciation on ils
Jixed assets from Written Down Value method as prescribed in the Income fox
-Act, 1961 to Straight Line Method as prescribed in Companies Act, 1956 which
resulted the depreciation write back amounting to Rs. 3.73 Lacs. Had the
company been charged depreciation as per old policy, the preoperative

expenditure of the company for the year 2009-10 would have lowered by Rs. 4.71
Lacs.

g) Subject to Paragraph (f), in our opinion and to the best of our information and
~ according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts give the information
required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true

and fair view in conformlty with the accountmg principles generally accepted in
India:.

i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company
- asat March 31, 2010;
i) in the case of the statement of expenditure during
preoperative/construction period, of the expenditure incurred during
the year ended on that date.

ForVCG & Co.
Chartered Accountants .
FRN: 02183 AL

(V.C.
M. No. 93908
Partner

New Dethi, November 27, 2010



VCG & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of the Auditors’ report to the Members of
Tarini Infrastrutture Limited on the financial statements for the year
: ended March 31,2010)

a) The Company is maintaining fixed assets records to show full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

b)  According to the explanations and information given to us, the fixed assets are periodically verified by
the management

¢)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, a substantial part of the
fixed assets has not been disposed off by the company during the year

2)  As per information and explanations provided to us, the physical verification of inventory has been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management.

b) According to the explanations and information given to us, the procedures of physical verification of

inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
company and the nature of its business. -

¢)  According to the explanations and information given to us, the company is maintaining proper records
of inventory and no material discrepancy was found on physical verification of records.

a)  According to the information and explanations given fo us, the company has not granted any interest

bearing loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act, 1956. '

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has taken Interest bearing
loans, secured or unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Act, 1956, The amount aggregating to Rs. 328.72 Lacs was outstanding during
the year from a person. The company has also taken Interest free loans, secured or unsecured, from
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act, 1956
The amount aggregating to Rs. 111.90 Lacs was outstanding during the year from 5 persons. In our
opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such loans are mot, prima facie,
prejudicial to the interest of the company. In respect of the aforesaid loan, there is no stipuiation on the
period within which such loan is repayable,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal
control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to
purchase of inventories, services and fixed assets and with regard to sale of goods / services. Further on the
basis of our examination and according to the information and explanation given to us, we have neither

come across mor have been informed of any instance or major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control
system.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions that need

to be entered in the Register maintained in pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, have
been so entered.

b}  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in
pursuance of contract or arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of
Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding rupees five lakhs in respect of any party during the year. As

explained by the management these transactions have been made at prevailing market prices at the
relevant time. :

In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not af:cepted
any deposit from the public, Consequently, the provisions of section 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act,
1956 the C;Eq%ﬂj&_slﬁﬁi?ptance of deposits) Rules, 1975 are not applicable.

b R
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In our opinion, the Company did not have internal audit during the year. However the.company’s jnternal
conirol procedures together with the internal checks conducted by the staff of the Management during i} §

year may-be considered as an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of |
business. :

8  The Central Government has hot prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 209 (1) (d) of the
Companies Act, 1956,
9 &) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, the Company,

during the year, has generally been regular in depositing the bndisputed statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed statutory dues as referred to above ag of March 31,
2010 outstanding for the period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) As on March 31, 2010 according to the information and explanations given to us, and records of the
company, there are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income-tax, wealth tax, sales tax,
service tax, customs duty and excise duty and cess matiers that have not been deposited by the
COmpany.

10 The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of Ithe financial year March 31, 2010. Further, the -

Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year ended March 31, 2010 and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

11 According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks during the year.

12 According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any loans and

advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities, paragraph 4
{xi1) of the Orders is not applicable.

13 In our opinion, as the company is not a chit fund/ nidhi / mutual benefit fund / societies, paragraph 4 (xiii) of
the Orders is not applicable.

14 In our opinion, as the company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments, paragraph 4 (xiv) of the Orders is not applicable.

15 According to the information and explanations given to us, compahy has not given any guarantees for loans
- taken by other companies from banks or financial institutions and as such this clause is-nct applicable.

16  According to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans taken have been applied for the
purpose for which they were raised.

17 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the an overall examination of the balance

sheet of the company, we report that short term funds have not been used during the year to finance long
term investments.

18 The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year.
19 The Company has not'issued any debentures during the year,
20 The Company has not raised money by way of public issue during the year.

21 Based upon the audit procedures performed information and explanations given to us, we report that, no
fraud on or by the Compeny has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit for the year ended
March 31, 2010.

ForV C G & Co.
Chartered Accountants o
FRN: 021837 TR T
’l@ y, L \
A *

W fol
¥ o . E
5 =¥ o
= ‘L J
{Visha a) q@fﬁ, RoeS
M. No. 93908 ——
Partner

New Dethi, November 27, 2010




TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

BALANCE SHELET AS AT MARCH, 31 2010

. poo6eT

 SOURCES OF FUNDS

Shareholders Funds :
Shere Capital
Share Application Money

. Loun Fund :

Secured Loan
Unsecured Loan

AFPPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets

Gross block .

Less : Accumulated depreciation
Net block . a

" Add: Capital work in progress

Add: Pre-operative Expenditure pending allocation

Investment (Unquoted at cost)

Currest Assets, Loans & Advances
Inventories

- Cash & Bank balances

Loans & Advances

" Leas : Current Liabillties & Provisions

Current Liabilifies

Net Current Axsets

Miscellanesus Expenditure

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the Acoounts

The Schedules referred to sbove form an

integral pert of the Balance Sheet.

As per our teport of even dateatmehed,

ForYCG & Co.

' Chartered Accountants

New Delhi
Date: Novemnber 27, 2010

Schedule As at As at
Reference March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
Amount (Ba.) Amount (Rs.)
1 186,162,570.00 99,444,330
1,015,000.00 3,455,000
2 -
347,282,105.716 275,367,499
51,261,353.15 15,484,221
585,721,029 393,751,050
3 .
1,603,788.00 2,693.373
327.615.00 394,571
1,276,173,00 - 2,298,802
4 456,674,178.48 167,234,996
457,950,351.48 369,533,798
5 116,105,698.95 52,785,650
574,056,050.43 432,319,448
7,000.00 7,000.00
L 1,166,943.73 1,680,024
6 930,346.62 1,737,325
7 49,624,758.15 40,041,627
51,722,048.50 43,458,976
8 41,517,670.02 72,657,974
41,517,670.02 72,657,974
10,204,378.48 (29,198,998}
9 1,453,600.00 623,600
585,721,029 393,751,050
10 - -

For and on behatf of the Board

e

Managing Director Director

Company Secretary




¢ e i e e

AT

TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

100628

25,55

_SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

oA
BN

Partienlars At As at
: . March 31, 2610 Merch 31, 2009
Amount (Rs.} Amoupt (Rs.)
SCHEDULE - 3
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised ;
' 2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rx. 10/- each .
(Previous year 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1{/- each) 250,000,000 . 100,000,600
Insued, subscribed & paid up Capltal
Equity shares of Rs. each folly paid up (Previous .
yesr Equity shares of Rs. Each) 186,162,570 99,444,330
Share Application Money . 1,015,000 1,455.000
187,171,570 102,859,330
SCHEDVLE -2
SECURED :
Term loan - I from Bank of India 175,374,370 175,249,847
Term Loan - II fror Bank of India 35,954,428 35,511,464
(Sccwred by way of hypothecation of Plant & machinery, leased hold land,
stocks, Book debts and Equitable mortgage of office property at B-236, East of
Kailash, New Dethi) '
Custom Demand Loan - T from Bank of India 11,028,511 6,801,134
Custom Demand Loan - I from Bank of India 33,583,114 -
. (Secured by way of hypothecation of Plant & machinary, stocks, Book debts
and Equitable mortgage of office property at E-236, East of Kailash, New
Delhiy - :
Buyer's Credit (Jersy) 52,295 306 20,585,520
Buyer's Credit {Paris) 39,046,287 28,219,534
347,282,106 275367499
Unsecurzd Loans
From Directors /-"" &"""é“k 9,722,518 8,659,077
From Others < O\ ' 41,538,835 6,825,144
N
. B 51,261,353 15,484,221
—
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIVOITED

Dl ed il

o the A

. Schedule 3 2 Fixnd Asseds

. Amoent in R
Gross block (at cost) Accomuinted Deprecistion Net biock

bu-wabnwn&ﬁ Addith Deduct bh.u»W—c“Ma&mr bhnwobeﬂnm_ 1, Adfustmeat For the year Deductions Kru..uwhmwnr 31, | A= -wu?nn_“na&u—. rsn“-awﬂv 31,

Fornifure & Fixtures ) . 93,602 35,030 - 128,632 30,803 {10.930) 7378 “27.251 101,381 62,799
Plast & machizery 1957991 25,530 1312375 SC& 5,501 (47,093) 30,959 39367 6LTH 1,502 490
[Cffice equipment 28,120 - - 29,120 13,919 9.058) 1,383 6,244 12,876 15,201
Computers 609,628 16,600 620,228 397,762 ER,733) 99,584 | - 214613 . 405615 211,366
Vehiiclry 154,662 - 154,662 48216 @2,770) 14,694 46,140 RERRTI™) 106,445
Tokal 1345003 T1. b6l 1312375 1,603,783 546,201 Augu 113,993 327,615 1274173 2298802

IGIEL] . XL

394,571




SCHEDULE - 4 | | | ‘ |

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Detailed engineering censtruction drawing 3,595,520 3,595,520
Civil designing & Execution expenditure : 83,431,416 65,753,982
Hydro Mechanical expenditure 50,202,745 ' 256,280,801
Roads & civil construction work in progress 4 13,084,436 13,084,436
Electro mechanical/trasmission expenditure 4 306,360,002 : 28,520,257
(Plant & machinary) '

Y

Bl
T, LY
- -.:’),_.-m. Co .

456,674,178 367,234,996
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars As at As at

L March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009 -

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

. SCEEDULE - &
PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENDITURE PENDING ALLOCATION

Printing stationery 89,128 172,307
Salaries, wages & benefits 17,878,214 12,890,944
Power & Fuel 994,446 900,571
Travelling & conveyance 1,783,100 2,320,061
Telephone & Internet ‘ - 354,794 347,454
Repair & maintenance . 242,397 12,535
Vehicle maintenance 230,492 301,790
Insurance : 921,882 816,488
Rent/leaserent - : : i 221,225 225,045
] Audit fee 165,450 165,450
_ N Fee & Taxes 87,184 2,500
- Security Guard expenses : - 248,682
Finance charges 39,758,719 21,077,788
Business promotion : 6,057 300,486
Depreciation : 153,998 394,571

Depreciation written back ' . (372,584) _ -

Loss on sale of Bulldozer 387,375 -
""" Fringe benefit tax A 132,500
‘ Testing and inspection charges 289,291 39,080
Legal & Professional expenses - 102,875 77,710
Miscellaneous expenses 577,631 217,804
63,871,675 40,643,765
Less: Interest received on FDR 551,626 285,033
_ 63,320,049 40,358,731
Add: Brought forward from previous year 52,785,650 12,426,918
116,105,699 52,785,650

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the Accounts 10

As per our report of even date attached,

- ForVCG & Co. _ For and on behalf of the Board
- Chartered Accountants
Firm Registratiop No, 0218371{_”_ S

«  New Delhi
Date: November 27, 2010



TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEN[ENTS

SCHEDULES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars Asat T Asat
. March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009

. Amount (Rs)) . Amount (Rs.)
SCHEDULE - §
CASH & BANK BALANCES -

* Cash in hand (as certified by the management) 12,913 11,479
Balance with schediled banks o
-In Current Account . . 618,322 1,447,019
~In Deposit Account : . ’ 299,111 . 278,826

930,347 . 1,737,315

SCHEDULE -7

XOANS & ADVANCES RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR KIND

Advapces recoverable in cesh or in kind or for value 1o be received . 11,916,893 ' 12,989,4'91
Tds receivable 105,503 75414
Duty drawback receivable from JDGFT - 18,902,772
Custom Duty Refund ‘ 33,472,149 -
Excise duty refund o ’ 3,016,713 3,899,122
Deposits - others . 1,113,500 4,174,828
49,624,758 40,041,627 .
SCHEDULE -8
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry creditors 41,517,670 : 72,651,974
Qther liabilitles - -
41,517,670 72,657,974

Schedule 9 : Miscellaneous expenditure

Preliminary Expenses 33,600 33,600
Increase in authorised capital expenditure 1,420,000 590,000

ot —

1,453,600 £23,600

=
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" TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
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- - 08
Notes forming part of the Accounts ' N

~
B

&N

SCHEDULE - 10

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1 The accounts of the company have been prepared on the concept of going concern and on accrual
basis. :

2 Fixed-Assets : Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciatibn. The cost of an assets

comprise of purchase price and directly atiributable cost of bringing the asset to its present condition
for intended use. '

3 Depreciation : Depreciation on Fixed Assets put to use has been provided on Straight Line Method at
the rate in the manner prescribed under Schedule XIV of Companies Act, 1956.

4 Deferred expenditure : Deferred revenue expenditure shall be amortised over a period of ten years
after commencement of commercial production

5 As there has been no operational activities, the company has prepared the statement of expenditure
during preoperative / construction period in lieu of of profit and loss account, The necessary details as
per part II of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 have been disclosed in the said statement.

6 No provision for pay'me'nt of Gratuity has been made as the management has decided to account for
Gratuity, as and when paid. ' :

7 During the year the company has changed the policy of depreciation on the fixed asset on the basis of
rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of Companies Act on Straight Line Method, which resulted the
depreciation write back amounting to Rs. 372,584/- and adjusted with preoperative expenditure
pending for allocation.

8 Auditor's remuneration - Rs. 165450/~ (Previous year - Rs. 165450/-)

9 a) Based on information available with the Company as on March 31, 201 0, there is na dues to Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006.

b) Based on information available with the Cimpany, there are no dues to Small Scale Industrial
Undertakings as defined in the Small Scale and Ancillary Industrial undertakings Act, 1993 as at
March 31, 2010

10 Related Party disclosure

Key Management Personpel - V. Chandrashekhar Naidu - Director, Anu Naidu - Director, V S Suresh
- Director 5

Enterprises over which directors excercise significant influence ! control

M/s Tarini International Private Limited, : re
M/s Tarini Hydro Power Lesotho Limited '




he J

Traxisactions with Key Management personnel and the balance payable/receiable * ng &gss
Unsecured Loan .

« MJs Tarini International Private Limited - Rs.3,28,71,704/- (Previous year Rs.65,80,144/-)
- Mr. V Chandrashekhar - Rs.8,66,807/- (Previous year Ks. 60,22.457/-)

~Mr. V § Suresh - Rs.32,00,015/- (Previous year Rs. 25,91,620/-)

Investment

- M/s Tarini Hydro Power Lesotho Limited - Rs. 7,000/~ (Previous year Rs. 7,000/-)
Current account ’

- MUs Real Value Promoters Private Limited - Rs.56,56,638/- (Previous year Rs.942/-)

11 In the opinion of the board, the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realisation in the
ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount shown in the balance sheet.

12 During the year the company has changed the policy of depreciation on the fixed asset on the basis of
rates prescribed under Schedule XTV of Companies Act on Straight Line Method, which resulted the
depreciation write back amounting to Rs. 3,72,584/-

13 Claims by/against the company arising on any account are provided in the account on
receipt/acceptance.-

14 Corresponding figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever necessary to
conform to current year classification. '

For V C G & Co. | | For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants -

Coftadn e

anaging Dimétor Director

Membership Ne. 093 .
: - Company Secretary

New Delhi

Date: November 27, 2010
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.
D-2, AMAR COLONY, LAJPAT NAGAR-IV
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SEVENTH ANNUAL REPORT

2010-2011

STATUTORY AUDITOR

VCG & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Registered office: D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar — 1V, New Delhi - 110024

NOTICE is hereby given that the Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Members of
- TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED will be held on Friday, September 30, 2011 at
40.00 A.M. at its Registered Office at D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar — [V,
‘New Delhi - 110024 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the Year ended
31* March’ 2011 and the Balance Sheet as on that Date, together with the Report of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Director in place of Mr. Vellore Subramanian Suresh who is retiring by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself to be re-appointed.

3. To appoint M/s. V C G & CO., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, the retiring Audifors,
as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual

General Meeting unti! the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting of the Company
and to fix their remuneration,

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

1. To Consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications(s), the
following resolution as an ordinary resojution:

“RESOLVED that Mr. Tarun kumar Jayantilal Barot who was appointed as Additional
Director by the Board pursuant to the Article of Association of the company and who hold
office until the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as
Director of the Company.”

Order yf the,Board

Date: 01.09.2011

Place: New Delhi

(Company Secretary}

NOTES (forming part of the Notice):

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND
SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours
- before the commencement of the meeting.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSlNEs.‘fi"‘-"’V'
PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

ITEM NO. 1.

With a View to strengthen the Board of Directors of the Company, Mr. Tarun kumar Jayantilal
Barot was appointed as an Additional Director of the company by the Board pursuant to the
Article of Association of the Company and who holds office until the concluslon of this Annual
General Meeting. Mr. Tarun kumar Jayantilal Barot is a qualified and experienced person and
the company will be benefited with- his experience and accordingly approval of the
shareholders is sought of his appointment. ‘ .

Mr. Tarun kumar Jayantilal Barot is deémed to be concemned or interested in the resolution as
it pertains to his appointment. o
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Registered office: D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar — IV, New Delhi - 110024

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Seventh Annual Report and Audited Accounts
for the year ended March 31st, 2011,

OPERATIONS & FUTURE PROSPECTS:

During the year the company has achieved the Turnover of Rs. 5,45,75,338/- from the sale of
electricity to GUVNL from its 3 MW Damanganga Small Hydro Project | in Gujarat. We have
pleasure to announce that the Plant is running full capacity and is expected to exceed the
targeted annual generation by end of its first year of commissioning in August 2011 shortly.

The company envisages a fruitful year ahead as the 2.65 MW Daman Ganga Smali Hydro Power
Project I shall also be commissioned by end of December 2011 earning valuable additional
revenue of approx. 55 / 60 Lakhs per month by the sale of electricity to the Gujarat Urja Vikas

Nigam (GUVNL), Govt. of Gujarat . The additional revenue will be utilized for future growth and
remedies of your company.

The Company is poised to further expand and strengthen its hydro business avenues in Gujarat
by way of taking up implementation of 4.5 MW Sabarmati HEP in Gujarat by beginning of year
2012 (Subject to statutory clearances). The Memorandum of Understanding (MOUY) has already
been signed for this prestigious project with the Govt. of Gujarat and the Detailed Project Report
{DPR) has been complied and submitted to the concerned Govt. Dept. for approval.

On the Transmission & Distribution (T&D) front, the company, has been successfully in joining
hands with world renowned Isolux Group (Spain) execution of major T&D Projects in
Mozambique and Tanzania. The projects are in final negotiation stage and shalf be taken up by
the company in phased manner from October 2011 onwards.

Your company is planning fo bid through international competitive bidding for Sardar Sarovar
Narmada Nigam limited Government of Gujrat projects for about 42 MW capacity under DBFOT

basis. The company is hopeful to bag some of the projects in the SSNL main canal region under
the said bidding if successful. !

DivibeEND:

Your Directors didn’t recommend any dividend for the financial year 2010-11.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

During the year under report, your Company did not accept any deposits from the public in terms
of Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956.

DIRECTORS:

In accordance with the Article 107 of the Articles of Association of the Company read with section
'255/256 of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr. Vellore Subramanian Suresh retires by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themseives for
re-appoinfment to the office of the Directors on the Board of your Company, beside this there has
been no change amongst the Board of Directors,

Jo A




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: ‘ '
Your Company was basically in the business of Generation of hydro power and erection of
Electric transmission lines and substation along with the consulting business in hydro power
projects. It has started to develop corporate culture with the aim towards achieving social
responsibilities. Your company being- environment conscious and concerned towards global
warming has decided to stay in generation of electricity through renewable energy resources
only. Small and medium Hydro Projects being the focus of the company contributes towards
green energy or called renewable clean energy i.e. power without any pollution. Even during the

construction phase of Daman Ganga Power plants your company took adequate measures not to

cut any trees and achieved an impossible feat of not cutting even a single tree for such a large
scale project.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Board of Directors wishes to express its appreciation to all the employees of the Company
for their outstanding contribution to the operation of the Company. During the financial year under
review, none of the Company's employees was in receipt of remuneration as prescribed under
Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of employees)

Rules, 1975 as amended by the Company’s {Amendment) Act, 1988 and hence no particulars are
required to be disclosed in this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING/OUTGO:

As the Company is not carrying out any manufacturing activities, the issues relating to
conservation of energy and technology absorption are not quite relevant to its functioning.

2010-11 2009-10
Foreign Exchange earning (Rs.) - NIL NIL

Foreign Exchange outgo (Rs.) - NIL Euro- 520,468.77

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The industrial relation during the year under reporting at all levels remained cordial. Your
Directors’ applaud the excellent contribution and efforts made by employees of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1856 the Directors confirmed the following
in respect of the Audited Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2011:

(i} That in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards has
been followed.
(i) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company for the financiat
year ended on 31* march, 2011 and the profit of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

(i) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities.

(iv} The annual accounts have been prepared on a "going concern” basis.

N
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors’ wish to place on record thelr appreciation for the assistance and co-operation that
your Company received from the Company's bankers, advisor, customer and all others whose
continued support has been a source of strength to the Company. Your Directors also wish to
place on record their sincere appreciation for the devotion and dedicated efforts put in by the
employees at all levels,

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
Date: 01.09.2011 J-e4
Place: New Delhi AL\ L ‘l‘p\ -

Managing Director)




VCG & Co.

Chartered Accountants ﬁﬂ@&ﬁl

AUDITORS' REFORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED as at
March 31, 2011 and also the Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended on that date, annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of

the company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

. 2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India.
These standards require that we plan & petform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956,

P we annex hereto a statement for the year ended March 31, 2011 an the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

4. Further to our comments in the annexure to in paragraph 3 above, we state that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as appears from our examination of these books;

c) the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement refarred to in this
report, are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement
referred to in this report-comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub
section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

%

203, Kushal Bazar, 32-33, Nehru Place, New Delhi -110019, Telephone : 91-11-2629 6955,
Fax : 91-11-4654 2242, Email : veg@vcgceo.in
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¢) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the compatty--
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2011 from being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) of subsection (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

f) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said accounts, read together with significant accounting policies and
notes thereon, give the information required by the- Companies Act, 1956 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India: )

i)  in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2011;
if)  in the casg of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit of the company
for the year ended March 31, 2011.
ili)  inthe case of Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows of the company for the
year ended March 31, 2011.

ForVC G & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 021837N

New Delhi, September 1, 2011



Chartered Accountants

VCG & Co. , 000643

(Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of the Auditors’ report tothe Members of
Tarini Infrastructure Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2011)

1 "a) The Company is maintaining fixed assets records to show full particulars including
quantitative details and situationt of fixed assets.

b} According to the explanations and information given to us, the fixed assets are periodically
verified by the management

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, a substantial
part of the fixed assets has not been disposed off by the company during the year

2 a) As perinformation and explanations provided to us, the company does not have any inventory,
therefore, the provisions of clauses 4(ii) (a), (b) & (c¢) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

3 a)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act, 1956.

b) According to the-information and explanations given to us, the company has taken Interest
free loans, secured or unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act, 1956. The amount aggregating to Rs. 160.11
Lacs wes outstanding at the year end from 3 persons (Maximum amount during the year
Rs.495.02 Lacs from 4 persons). In our opinion, the terms and conditions of such loans are
not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company. In respect of the aforesaid loan,
there is no stipulation on the period within which such loan is repayable.

4 It our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its
business with regard to purchase of inventories, services and fixed assets and with regard to sale of
goods / services. Further on the basis of our examination and according to the information and
explanation given to us, we have neither come across nor have been informed of any instance or
major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system,

5 a) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
that need to be entered in the Register maintained in pursuance of Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
made in pursuance of coniract or arrangements entered in the register maintained under
section 301 of Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding rupees five lakhs in respect of any party
during the year. As explained by the management these transactions have been made at
prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

6 Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
accepted any deposit from the public. Consequently, the provisions of section 58A and S8AA of
the Companies Act, 1956 the Companies {Acceptance of deposits) Rules, 1975 are not applicable.

)
7 In our opinion, the Company has internai audit system during the year commensurate with its size
and its business.

§ We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to material, labour and other items of
cost maintained by the company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and we are of

. v the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

\ )
TR
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a) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, the
Company, during the year, has generally been regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities. There are undisputed statutory dues of income tax
amounting to Rs. 1.22 Lakhs of March 31, 2011 outstanding for the period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

b) AsonMarch 31, 2011 according to the information and explanations given to us, and records
of the company, there are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income-tax, wealth
tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty and excise duty and cess matters that have not been
deposited by the company.

The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year March 31, 2011,

- Further, the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year ended March 31,

2011 and in the immediately preceding financial year,

According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks
during the year. The dues comprising principal and interest amounting to Rs. 320.82 Lacs
became due and unpaid for 3 months as at March 31, 2031

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any loans
and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities,
paragraph 4 (xii) of the Orders is not applicable.

in our opinion, as the company is not a chit fund/ nidhi / mutual benefit fund / societies, paragraph
4 (xii1) of the Orders is not applicable.

In our opinion, as the company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments, paragraph 4 (xiv) of the Orders is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, company has not given any guarantees
for loans taken by other companies from banks or financial institutions and as such this clause is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans taken have been applied
for the purpose for which they were raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the an overall examination of
the balance sheet of the company, we report that short term funds- have not been used during the
year to finance long term investments.

The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year.
The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.
The Company has not raised money by way of public issue during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed information and explanations given to us, we report
that, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit
for the year ended March 31, 2011. .

-ForV C G & Co.

Chartered Accountants

New Delhi, September 1, 2011

p&



Tariai Infrastructre limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ;
Net profit/(loss) before tax
Adjustments for; '
Interest expense
Interest income
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes
Adjustments for change in :
Trade and other receivables
inventories
Trade payables
Cash generated from operations
Net cash (used) / from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of fixed assets

Interest received

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Proceeds from right issue (including share premium, net of issue

expenses)

Prockeds from long terin borrowings (net of FCCB isst;e expenses)

Repayment of long term borrowings (F > cehmt
Interest paid
Net cash from financing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents (opening balance)

~ Cash and bank balances
Cash and cash equivalents (closing balance)

Cash and bank balances

Total
Per our report attached to the balance sheet ’

]

For VC G & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Fo. 02183

A0
Membership No. 093908 ~<A0C%"

Date: September 1, 2011
Place: New Delhi

Year ended
Mareh 31,
2011
Rs.(Lacs)

285,122

35,001,964
(957,798)
34,329,289

27,878,350
1,166,944
(2,481,705)

60,892,877
60,892,877

(74,930,135)
957,798
(73,972,337)

93,801,430
(31,362,169)
(11,028,511)
(35,001,964)
16,408,785

3,326,325

930,347
4,259,672

3,329,325

. _e.(}v\,mlﬂ- Ao

¥.Chandrashekhar
Managing Director

V.Anu Naidu
Director

eepak Gupia
Company Secretary



TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 0

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH, 31 2011 VARINI Lo

Schedule As at As at
no. March 31, 2011 Mazarch 31, 2010
Amount (its.) Amount (Rs.)
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders Funds ;
Share capital 1 259,900,000 ' 186,162,570
Reserves & surplus 2 257,521 -
Share application money ' 21,079,000 1,015,000
Loan Fund :
Secured Loan 3 312,260,418 347,282,106
UnsecuredlLoan 4 19,499 401 51,261,353
612,996,341 585,721,029
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets
Gross block 5 369,598,272 1,603,788
Less : Accumulated depreciation 17,661,114 327,615
Net block 351,937,158 1,276,173
Add: Capital work in progress 6 188,345,760 456,674,179
540,282,218 457,950,352
Add: Pre-operative Expenditure pending allocation 7 64,795,754 116,105,699
605,078,673 574,056,050
Investment (Unquoted at cost) 8 17,396,000 7,000
Current Assets, Loans & Advances . .
Invehtories - 1,166,944
Cash & bank balances 9 4,259,672 930,347
Sundry debtors 10 3,826,367 -
Loans & advances 11 19,909,197 49,624,758
) 27,995.236 51,722,048
Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions
Current Liabilities 12 39,030,848 41,517,669
39,030,848 41,517,669
Net Current Assets (11,035,612) 10,204,379
Miscetlaneous Expenditure 13 1,557,280 1,453,600
612,996,341 585,721,029

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the

Accounts’ . 19
The Schedules referred to above form an

integral part of the Balance Sheet.

For and on behall of the Board

For V C G & Co. AI\‘(- \,JM}:” /AS\/VM .
Chartered Accountants - iV

Registratipn (83N V.Chandrashekhar V.Anu Naidu
: Managing Director Director

As per our report of even date attached,

Membership No. 093508
Date: September 1, 2011 _ Company Secretary



TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

TARINI

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

Year Ended
March 31, 2011

Yezar Ended
March 31, 2010

Schedute aa.

"INCOME :
Sale of Electrical Energy
Less: Discount on Prompt payment
Less:Unscheduled interchange charges
Turnover(net)
Other Income
TOTAL

EXPENDITURE :

Personnel Expenses

Operation & Maintenance Expenses
Administration Expenses

Finance Charges

Depreciation

TOTAL

PROFIT BEFORE TAX
Provigion For Tax

Current Tax (MAT)

Less: Crodit Entitlement for MAT .
PROFIT AFTER TAX

Balance brought'forward from previous year
Balance carried to Balance sheet

Basic and Diluted Earning per share (EPS)
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the Accounts

The Schedules referred to above form an
integral part of the Profit & Loss Account

As per our report of even date annexed

For ¥V C G & Co.
Chartered Accoun
Firm Registratign

ts
021837,

P

4.,}

Membership No.093908

New Dethi
Date: September 1, 2011

(Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)

55,004,515

(405,843)

(23,334)
54,575,338 ]
14 ' 26,740 .
: 54,602,078 -
15 6,025,890 .
16 5,351,014 ;
17 8,913,370 -
18 16,720,783 -
17,333,499 .
54,344,556 -
257,522 ;

47,745
(47,745) . -
257,521 )
257,521 :
0.03 L.

19

For and on behalf of the Board

- .x.jiwﬂ o

V.Chandrashekhar V.Anu Naidu
Managing Director Director

N

Company Secretary
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED TAINl

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars ' Asat’ As &t

March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
Amount (Ry,) Amount (Rs.)

Shsre Holder Fund
SCHEDULE-1
SHARE CAPITAL

Auithorized :
2,60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each ’ 260,000,000 250,000,000
{(Previous year 2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each)

Iasued, subscribed & paid up Capital:

2,59,90,000 (Previous Year 1,86,16,257) Equity Share of Rs10/- each 259,900,000 186,162,570
(Includes, 12,78,700 Equity Share of Rs10/- issued at par in lieu of

consideration for work excuted at hydro Power Project persuant to Agreement

dated August 08, 2008 with M/S Real value Promoters pvt Iid.

259,900,000 186,162,570

. SCREDULE -2
Reserves & Surplus
Transferred from Profit & :Loss Afc 257,521

257,521

L.oan Fund
SCHEDULE -3

SECURED

Term Loan - 1 from Bank of India . 172,187,938 | 175,374,370
Term®Loan - I from Bank of Indis 32,951,637 35,954,428
{Secured by way of hypothecation of Plant & machinery, Bock debts,

leased hold rights in land given by Government of Gujrat. The Loans are

further Secured by Equitable morigage of immovable property held by one

of the shareholder, and personnel guarantge of founder promoters.

Custom Demand Loan - [ from Bank of India - . 11,028,511
Custom Demsand Loan - [1 frem Banlk of India 8,173,754 33,583,114

(Secured by way of hypothecation of Plant & machinery, Book debts,
leased hold rights in land given by Government of Gujrat. The Loans are
further Secured by Equitable mortgage of immovable property held by one
of the shareholder, and personne! guarantee of founder promoters.

Interest Accrued and Due . . 7,368,993 -

Buyer's Credit BOI Jevsy (UK) 58,388,813 © 52,295,396
Buyer's Credit BOI Paris (France) 33,189,283 39,046,287
(Fareign currency loans under Buyer's Credit are guaranteed by \
deffered payment guarantee issued by Bank of India)

312,260,418 347,282,106 .

SCHEDULE - 4

Uunsecured Loans

From Directors ] 4.238,671 9,722,518
From Qthers 15,260,730 4‘1 538,835

19,499,401 51,261,353
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED TARIN/

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
SCHEDULE - 6
PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENDITURE PENDING ALLOCATION
Salaries, wages & benefits 4,603,898 17,878,214
Power & fuel 384,440 994,446
Traveling & conveyance 953,349 1,783,100
Telephone & Internet 61,083 354,794
Repair & maintenance 174,054 242,397
Printing stationery 54,000 89,128
Liquidated damages 2,799,000 -
Interest charges 10,130,976 39,758,719
Legal & professional expenses 6,777,930 102,875
Vehicle maintenance - 230,492
Insurance - 921,882
Rent / Lease rent 57,275 221,225
Audit fee - 165,450
Fee & taxes - 87,184
Bank Charges & other 893,335 -
Business promotion - 6,057
Depreciation - 153,998
Depreciation written back - (372,584)
Loss on sale of bulldozer - 387,375
Testhg and inspection charges 43,524 289,291
Miscellaneous expenses 144,555 577,631
Foreign exchange rate difference 975,610 -
21,876,205 63,871,675
Less:Interest received on Custom & excise refund 931,058 351,626
20,945,147 63,320,049
Add: Brought forward from previous year 116,105,699 52,785,650
137,050,846 116,105,699
Less: Allocated to Power plant
Generating equipment 58,298,380 -
Transmission line & Substation 20,133,535 -
Balance carried forward 64,793,754 -
SCHEDULE -7 .
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Detailed engineering construction drawing 1,505,935 3,595,520
Civil designing & execution expenditure 32,969,589 - 83,431,416
Hydro Mechanical expenditure 33,775,138 50,202,745
Roads & civil construction in progress 1,297,892 13,084,436
Electro mechanical/tra 'Ssaé@bq_tation/power 118,797,206 306,360,062
evacuation expenditur, \" ‘\
g 188,345,760 456,674,17

Ao A
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

<

TARINI

SCHEDULE - 8 INVESTMENT IN SHARES / DEBENTURE (LONG TERM)

T UWBSEL

_ As as March 31,2011 As as March 31,2010
Name of the Company Face No of Share Amount (Rs.) Noof Share  Amount (Rs.
Value /Debenture /Debenture: -

UNQUOTED EQUITY SHARES (OTHER THAN TRADE)

B.Soilmec India Pvt Ltd 10
Venture Energy & Technologies Ltd 10
Venture Infrastructure Ltd 10
Tarini Hydro Power Lethso Ltd 7
{Wholly owned subsidiary)

335,000 3,350,000
723,900 7,239,000
680,000 6,800,000
1,000 7,000 1,000 7,000.0¢
1,739,000 17,396,000 1.000 7,00

k]
—
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TARINI
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SCHEDULES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Particwlars . As at As at

March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs,}
SCHEDULE -9 .
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand (as certified by the management) 3,739,583 12,913
Balance with scheduled banks
-In Current Account 195,350 618,322
-In Deposit Account 324,739 299,111
4,259,672 930,347
SCHEDULE - 10
Suadry Debtors
{Unsecured)
Over Six month - -
Others
Considered Good 3,826,367 -
3,826,367 -

SCHEDULE - 1t ) . .
LOANS & ADVANCES RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR KIND

~ Advences recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received

-Good 18,679,027 11,916,893
Receivable 68,925 105,503
Deposits - others 1,113,500 1,113,500
MAT credit entitlement 47,745 -
Custom Duty Refiund - 33,472,149
Excise duty refund <. 3,016,713

] 19,909,197 49,624,758
SCHEDULE - 12
. CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry creditors . 32,403,959 41,517,669
Other liabilities 1,369,780 -
Provisions for MAT : V47,745 ‘-
Other Provisions 5,209,364 -
39,030,848 41,517,669
Schedule I3
Miscellaneous expenditure
Preliminary Expenses [ 26,380 33,600 -~
Preliminary Expenses-Branch 2N 110,400 -
Increase in authorised capital/expeqature \C'\ 1,420,000 1,420,000
! * 1,557,280 1,433,600
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED :

TARINI ”
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SCHEDULES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Particulars ' : , As at
March 31, 2011
Amount (Rs.)
SCHEDULE - 14
Other Income
FDR with Karur Bank* ' 20,296
FDR with Bank Of India 6,444
*TDS -Rs. 1112/~
26,740
SCHEDULE - 15
Personnel Expenses
Salary, wages & bonus 4,793,572
Staff welfare & other benefit 586,738
Gratuity 645,580
' 6,025,890
SCHEDULE - 16
~ Operation & maintenance expenses
Power & Fuel 229,617
Royalty Expenses 3,620,725
Repair & Maintenance 150,323
Inspection Charges 771,070
Site Expenditure 409,327
Rent charges for Staff Quarter 47,052
Lease rent ‘ . 122,900
¢ 5,351,014
SCHEDULE - 17
Administration expenses
Traveling & conveyance expenses 967,689
Vehicle running & maintenance _ 233,075
Postage & courier 50,584
Fees & taxes . 90,009
Telephone & Internet expenses 292,900
Insurance 85,196
Legal & professional charges 2,212,315
Auditor's fee
Statutory Audit Fees ) 220,600
Donation 500,000
Commission to directors . 3,300,000
Miscellaneous expenses 926,683
Preliminary expenses written off ' : 34,320
8,913,370
SCHEDULE - 18
Finance charges
Interest _
Term Loan -~ 11,495,870
Bank Charges =~ % ' 3,367,846
Guarantee Commisgioum 1,857,067

16,720,783 W q
S -
- ( * '
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Tarini Infrastructure Limited
Schedule -14: Notes to Accounts

1 Nature of Operations

Tarini Infrastructure Ltd hereinafter referred to as (“the Company™) is engaged in the
gencration of electricity and development of Hydro Power Projects.

2 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies
8 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with
the notified accounting standards by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The
accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent
with those used in the previous year.

b Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during
the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates.

¢ € Fixed Assets

i) Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment |osses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use. Borrowing costs relating to acquisition of fixed assets
during construction period included to the extent they relate to the period
till such assets are ready to be put to use

it) Expenditure incurred on project/ asset during
construction/implementation is capitalized and appointed to project/assets
on commissioning.

d  Depreciation

Depreciation on generating equipment and other related plant and machinery is
provided as per “Differential Depreciation Approach” specified in CERC (Term and
condition of tariffs), Regulation, 2009 @ 5.28% for the first 12 years of operation and
remaining deprecation over balance useful life of the assets.

Depreciation on Roads is provided on straight line method @3.34% as specified in
CERC (first amendment), Regulations, 2011.

Depreciation on all other asset is provided as straight line method at the rates
specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.
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Revenue recognition ”

Revenue from sale of glectrical energy is accounted for on the basis of billing to
Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited (GUVNL) in accordance with the Power Purchase
Agreement {PPA) dated 20-01-2008 executed between the company and GUVNL.

Sale of Electricity

Basis of billable electricity t6 GUVNL which approximates the actual electricity
transmitted. :

Interest
Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis.
Carben Credit Rights(CCR):

Revenue is recognized as and when the CCR’s are certified and sold and it is highly
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company being in renewable
energy development. The project has been approved in list of CDM projects under
clean development mechanisms and reduction in carbon emissions. Only 25% shall
be given to the utility and 75% shall be available to the company as per power
purchase agreementby national CDM authority, Ministry of Envoirment and Forest,
Government of India.

Investments
Investments are stated at cost. Dividend is accounted for as and when secured.
Borrowing Costs.

Interest and other costs in connection with the borrowing of funds are capitalized upto
the date when such qualifying assets are ready for its intended use and other
borrowing costs are charged to Profit and Loss account.

Foreign Currency transactions
Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to
the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency at the date of the transaction

Conversion

All loans and differed credits repayable in foreign currency and outsianding at the
close of the year are expressed in Indian currency at the date prevailing at the balance
sheet. :

- Exchenge Differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting of
such monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially
recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized
as income or as expenses in the year'in which they arise.

Retirement and Other employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity is determined on arithmetical calculation done on actual basis

is charged off to the Profit and Loss Account. A’W" _
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Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity share holders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares. ‘

Provisions

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

There is no separate reportable segment in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard 17 ‘Segment Reporting’ issued by the Companies {Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2006 in view of company’s activities during the year are generation
of electrical energy, hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other
than those already provided in the financial statements.

Income Tax:

The Company is eligible for tax holiday under Section 80-IA of the Income tax Act,
1961. In view of unabsorbed depreciation in the initial years, the Company has not
availed the tax holiday benefit up to accounting year 2010-11. The Company is liable
to pay Income-tax for the year under the provisions of Section 115JB of the Income-
Tax Act, 1961. :

Preliminary Expenses :

Expenditure shall be amortized over a period of five years aftercommencement of
commercial production.The company has set up a Branch office at south Africa of
which registration expenses has been amortized over a pericd of § years. The
operation of the Branch office at south Africa is yet to be commenced.

The Company has obtained the concession from the Government of Gujarat to design,
build, operate & maintain the project and sell power for a period of thirty five years
from the date of signature of agreement i.e. 27.08.2007, after negotiation of terms and
conditions with GUVNL.

Contingent Liabilities not provided for
Capital Commitments -

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for (Net of advances) Rs. 200 Lacs.

Guarantee issued by company’s banker in form of Bank Guarantee of Rs 2.60
Lacs.(previous year Rs 2.60 lacs).

" Mortgage of lease hold rights of 4.8 hectare of land lease to the company at project

site in Gujarat, by Governtent of Gujarat,
‘ﬁ\ o L)A J: .

o

— 4
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In the opinion of the Board of Directors the current assets, loans and advances have a
value on reliasation in the ordinary courses of business, at least equal to the amount at
which they are stated in the balance Sheet.-

The company has not received any information from suppliers regarding their status
under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises development Act, 2006.

The Company has started generation of Electrical energy w. e. f. August 5, 2010,

Therefore corrosponding figures of previous year in the profit and loss account is not
there, '

Deferred tax provision has not been made in view of the availability of tax holiday w/s
80-1A of Income tax Act, 1961

Subsidy eligibility:
The project is eligible for capital subsidy in accordance with the policy of Ministry of

‘Non-conventional Energy Scheme (MNES), Government of India and the company

has made an application for availment of the capital subsidy of Rs 200 lacs
(estimated).

An amount of Rs 1,652,240 has not been accounted for, on account of dispute for
determination of tariff charges between the company and Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam
Limited. The invoices have been raised under protest subject to outcome of
Honorable Tribunal.

Related Party Disclosures:
Key Management Personnel —

Director, V. Chandrashekhar Naidu.

Director, Anu Naidu.

Director, V S Suresh.

Director, V § Sarvanan.

Enterprises over which directors exercise significant influence / control

M/s Tarini International Private Limited,
M/s Tarini Hydro Power Lesotho Limited

Mar-11 Mar-10 Mar-11 Mar-10

Commission Paid

) Mr.Vakamulla Chandrashekhar

k) Mrs. Vakamulla Aoz Naidu

Closing Balance at the year end.

a} Mr.Vakamulla Chandrashekhar 2,145,427 866,806

b) Mrs.Vakamulla Anu Naidu 1,485,000 Nil

¢) Mr. Vellore Subramanian Suresh - 3,591,243 | 8,855,77)
“Tarini [nternational Limited (formely known

a5 Tarind International P Lid) 11,760,730 32,871,704

L]

Venturg Infrastructure Limited 280,479 Nil
B Soilmec India Private Limited 140,504 Nil
Venture Energy & Technologies Limited 3,765,169 Nil
Tarini Sugars & Distilleries Limited 14,500 N

a

&
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Tarini Gverseas Mining and Operations Lid. 231,500 Nil

Tarini Humanitarian Demining And

Rehabilitation works. 153,500 Nil
15 Additional information pursuant to the provision of paragraph 3 and 4 of part Hof

schedule VI to the companies Act, 1956:
Capacity and production
(As certified by the management)

Installed Annual Capacity- 5600 KW
SHPI under Generation 3000 KW

. SHPII (Commercial production yet to come) 2600 KW
Actual Units generated- (SHP-I) 15.74 GWH

(During the period August5, 2010 to March 31,2011)

e 16. Corresponding figures for the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged,
wherever necessary to conform to current year classification. :

‘For VC G & Co. " V.Chandrashekhar V.Anu Naidu
Chartered Accountants Director Director
Firm Registration No. 021837N

(Vishal ta)
Partner
Membership No.093908

Company Secretary

New Delhi
Date: September 1, 2011
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Registered office: D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar - IV, New Delhi - 110024

NOTICE is hereby given that the Eighth Annual General Meeting of the Members of TARINI
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED will be held on Saturday, September 29, 2012 at 10.00 AM. at its
Registered Office at D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar - IV, New Delhi - 110024 to transact

the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

Date: 03.09.2012

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the Year ended
31st March’ 2012 and the Balance Sheet as on that Date, together with the Report of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint Director in place of Mr. Vellore Subramanian Saravanan who is retiring by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself to be re-appointed.

To appoint M/s. V € G & CO., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, the retiring Auditors, as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General

Meeting until the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting of the Company and to fix their
remuneration.

To appoint M/s BANSAL MANISH & CO., Company Secretaries, New Delhi as Secretarial
Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual Géneral Meeting

until the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting of the Company and to fix their
remuneration.

By Order of the Board-

Place: New Delhi

DeepakeGupta
{Company Secretary)

NOTES (forming part of the Notice):

1.

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED

- NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY,

Proxies in order 1o be effective must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting.




TARIN]I INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Registered office: D-2, First Floor, Amar Colany, Lajpat Nagar - [V, New Delhi - 110024

T 'REPORT
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Eighth Annual Report and Audited Accounts for the
year ended March 31st, 2012.
OPERATIONS & FUTURE PROSPECTS:

During the year the company has achieved the Turnover of Rs. 6,67,37,748/- from the sale of
electricity to GUVNL from its 3 MW Damanganga Smail Hydro Project I in Gujarat

The company envisages a fruitful year ahead as the 2.65 MW' Daman Ganga Small Hydro Power

Project I shall also be commissioned by end of January 2013 earning valuable additional revenue of

approx. 55 / 60 Lakhs per month by the sale of electricity to the Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam (GUVNL),

Govt. of Gujarat . The additional revenue will be utilized for future growth and remedies of your
company. :

The Company is poised to further expand and strengthen its hydro business avenues in Gujarat by

way of taking up implementation of 4.5 MW Sabarmati HEP in Gujarat by beginning of year 2013
{Subject to statutory clearances). The Memorandum of Understanding (MQU) has already been

stgned for this prestigious project with the Govt. of Gujarat and the Detailed Project Report (DPR) has
been complied and submitted to the concerned Govt Dept. for approval.

On the Transmission & Distribution (T&D) front, the company, has been successfully in joining hands

with world renowned Isolux Group (Spain) execution of major T&D Prcnects in Mozambique and
Tanzania. The projects are in final negotiation stage.

DivibenD:

Your Directors didn't recommend any dividend for the financial year 2011-12.

Fixep pepPosITS:

During the year under report, your Company did not accept any deposits from the public in terms of
Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956.

DirecToORs:

In accordance with the Article 107 of the Articles of Assaciation of the Company read with section
255/256 of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr. Vellore Subramanian Saravanan retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment to the office
of the Directors on the Board of your Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & BOARD'S CLARIFICATION ON AUDITOR'S REMARK:

The Auditors Report along with Accounts and their Notes are self-explanatory except point no. 11 of
Annexure to Auditor's Report with regard to repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks
during the year. It is hereby clarified that the revenue of the Company is fully dependent upon the
sale proceeds of electricity generation from the State Government of Gujarat, certain amount remain
unpaid with the State Government of Gujarat and therefore there was delay in repayment of
installment for the Bank which is beyond the control of the Company.

The Auditors of the Company M/s. V € ¢ & CO., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, retire at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and have given their consent for re-appointment. A certificate under

Section 224(1} of the Companies Act, 1956 regarding their eligibility for the proposed

re-appointment has been obtained from them. Your Directors recommend their re-appointment.

) .wa*:*-
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CosT AUDITOR:

As required under the Companies Act, the Company has appointed M/5 HMVN & ASSOCIATES as the
Cost Auditors for its Power Generation units "Daman Ganga- I (3MW) and Daman Ganga- II {2.6MW)
for the year 2011-12.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

Towards the good gesture and strict adherence to the timely compliances and commitment for

excellence, the Board of Directors of your Company appointed M/S BANSAL MANISH & CQ., Company
Secretaries, New Delhi as Secretarial Auditors of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

-

Your Company was basically in the business of Generation of hydro power and erection of Electric
transmission lines and substation along with the consulting business in hydro power projects. 1t has
started to develop corporate culture with the aim towards achieving social responsibilities. Your
company being environment conscious and concerned towards global warming has decided to stay
in generation of electricity through renewable energy resources only. Small and medium Hydro
Projects being the focus of the company contributes towards green energy or called renewable clean
energy i.e. power without any pollution. Even during the construction phase of Daman Ganga Power
plants your company took adequate measures not to cut any trees and achieved an impossible feat of
not cutting even a single tree for such a large scale project.

PARTIiCULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Board of Directors wishes to express its appreciation to all the employees of the Company for
their outstanding contribution to the operation of the Company. During the financial year under
review, none of the Company’s employees was in receipt of remuneration as prescribed under
Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of employees)
Rules, 1975 as amended by the Company's (Amendment) Act, 1988 and hence no particulars are
required to be disclosed in this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING/OUTGO: ‘

As the Company is not carrying out any manufacturing activities, the issues relating to conservation
of energy and technology absorption are not quite relevant to its functioning.

. 2011-12 2010-11
Foreign Exchange earning (Rs)) - NIL NIL
Foreign Exchange outgo {Rs.) - NIL NIL

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The industrial relation during the year under reporting at all levels remained cordial. Your Directors’
applaud the excellent contribution and efforts made by employees of the Company.




.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 the Directors confirmed the following in
respect of the Audited Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on 315tMarch, 2012:

&)
(i)

{iii)

(iv)

That in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards has
been followed. ‘

That - the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company for the financial year
ended on 31# march, 2012 and the profit of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities.

The annual accounts have been prepared on a “going concern” basis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT; ‘ -

Your Directors’ wish to place on record their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation that
your Company received from the Company’s bankers, advisor, customer and all others whose

continued support has been a source of strength to the Company. Your Directors also wish to place
on record their sincere appreciation for the devotion and dedicated efforts put in by the employees at

all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 03.09.2012

Place: New Delhi . W — s

. Chandrashekhar)
Chairman



VCG & Co.

Chartered Accountants

AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE

LIMITED as at March 31, 2012 and also the Profit & Loss statement and the Cash
Flow statement for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the company’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statemenis based on our audit.

. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted
in India. These standards require that we plan & perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles nsed and significant estimates made by the management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies
Act, 1956, we annex hereto a statement for the year ended March 31, 2012 on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

4. Further to our comments in the annexure to in paragraph 3 above, we state that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the company so far as appears from our examination of these books;

¢) the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss statement and Cash Flow statement referred
to inthis report, are in agreement with the books of account; '

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss statement and Cash Flow
statement referred to in this report comply with the accounting standards
referred to in sub section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

1214A, Ansal Tower, 38, Nehru Place, New Delhi — 110019
Telephone: 011-41661214, E-mail : veg@vcgco.in
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e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2012 from being appointed as a director in

terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act,
1956; )

f) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts, read together with significant
accounting policies and notes thereon, give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2012;
i) in the case of the Profit and Loss statement, of the profit of the
: company for the year ended March 31, 2012,
iii) in the case of Cash Flow statement of the cash flows of the
company for the year ended March 31, 2012,

ForVC G & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 021837N

Partner
New Delhi, September 3, 2012
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(Aﬁnexure referred to in paragraph 3 of the Auditors’ report to the Members of
Tarini Infrastructure Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2012)

a) The Company is maintaining fixed assets records to show full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. '

b) According to the explanations and information given to us, the fixed assets are periodically
verified by the management.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, a substantial
part of the fixed assets has not been disposed off by the company during the year

a) As per information and explanations provided to us, the company does not have any inventory,

therefore, the provisions of clauses 4(ii) (a), (b) & (c) of the Companies {Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has granted interest
free loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act, 1956. The amount aggregating to Rs.62.27 Lacs was
outstanding at the year end from 3 persons (Maximum amount during the year Rs. 62.27 Lacs
from 3 persons). In our opinion, the rate of interest arid other terms and conditions of such
loans are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has taken Interest
free loans,.secured or unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act, 1956. The amount aggregating to Rs. 104.93
Lacs was outstanding at the year end from 5 persons (Maximum amount during the year Rs.
230,02 Lacs from 5 persons). In our opinion, the terms and conditions of such loans are not,
prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company. In respect of the aforesaid loan, there
is no stipulation on the period within which such loan is repayable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its
business with regard to purchase of inventories, services and fixed assets and with regard to sale of
goods / services. Further on the basis of our examination and according to the information and
explanation given to us, we have neither come across nor have been informed of any instance or
major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system. ' '

a) In our opinion and according to the information and cxﬁlanations given to us, the transactions
that need to be entered in the Register maintained in pursuance of Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered,

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
made in pursuance of contract or arrangements entered in the register maintained under
section 301 of Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding rupees five lakhs in respect of any party

_during the year. As explained by the management these fransactions have been made at
prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

12144, Ansal Tower, 38, Nehru Place, New Dethi - 110019
Telephone: 011-41661214, E-mail : veg@vcgco.in
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not )

accepted any deposit from the public. Consequently, the provisions of section S8A and 58AA of &

the Companies Act, 1956 the Companies (Acceptance of deposits) Rules, 1975 are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has internal audit system during the year commensurate with its size
and its business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to material, labour and other items of
cost maintained by the company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and we are of
the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

a) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, the
Company, during the year, has generally been regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed statutory dues as referred
to above as of March 31, 2012 outstanding for the period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

b}  AsonMarch 31, 2012 according to the information and explanations given to us, and records
of the company, there were no disputed amounts payable in respect of Income-tax, wealth

tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty and excise duly and cess matters that have not been
deposited by the company.

The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year March 31, 2012,
Further, the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year ended March 31,
2012 and in the immediately preceding financial year.

According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks
during the year. The dues comprising principal amounting to Rs. 338.62 Lacs became due and

unpaid for the full year and interest amounting to Rs 126.23 Lacs became due and unpaid for 3
months as at March 31, 2012.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any loans

and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.
Therefore, paragraph 4(xii) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion, as the company is not a chit fund/ nidhi / mutual benefit fund / societies.
Therefore, paragraph 4(xiii) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion, as the company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments. Therefore, paragraph 4(xiv) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, company has not given any guarantees
for loans taken by other companies from banks or financial institutions. Therefore, paragraph
4(xv) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans taken have been applied
for the purpose for which they were raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the

balance sheet of the company, we report that short term funds have not been used during the year
to finance long term investments,

The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year.

The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.

S@GSST



20 The Company has not raised money by way of public issue during the year.

21 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information & explanations given to us, we
report that, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit for the year ended March 31, 2012.

ForVCG & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 021837N .

/4
(Vis ta)
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Tarini Infrastructre Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2012

000689

_As per our report of even date attached.

ForYCG & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Asat Asg at
March 31,2012 March 31,2011

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
Profit after Tax 429,143 257,521
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 19,343,461 17,333,499
Interest expenses 22,768,060 11,495 870 |
Interest income {372,505) (957,798)
Operating profit before working capital changes 42,168,159 28,129,092
Working Capital Changes
Decrease/(Increase) in current assets (5,685,029) 27,056,137
§. sease/(Decrease) in current liab (6,378,250) (2,486,821)

Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 306,104,880 52,698,408
B. Cash flow Irom Investing Activities
Purchase of fixed assets {580,625) (367,994,484)
Capital expenditure pending allocation (17,244,911 319,638,363
Investment purchase 6,800,000 (17,388,999)
Interest Income 372,505 957,798
Increase in pre-operative Exp (2,796,175) (103,680)

Cash flow from Investing Activities (B) (13,449,206) (64,891,002)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issue (including share premium, net of issue expenses) * - 73,737,430
Proceeds from Share Application Money pending allotiment - 20,064,600]
Proceeds/(Repayment) of secured Loan 4,157,314 (35,021,689
Proceeds/(Repayment) of unsecured Loan (840,535) (31,761,952)
Interest exp (22,768,060 (11,495,870)

Cash flow from Financing Activities (C) (19,451,281) 15,521,919
Net Increase In Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (2,795,607} 3.329.325
Opening cash & cash equivalents 4,259,672 930,347
Closing cash & cash equivalents 1,464,065 4,259,672

FOR AND ON BEﬁALF OF THE BOARD

FRN - 021837N

v %L»Mj o

Vakamulla Chandrashekhar V. Amu Naidu
Managing Director Director

New Delhi Deepak Gupta
Date: September 3, 2012 Company Secretary
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2012
(Amount in Rs.}
Particulars Note Asat As at
Reference March 3}, 2012 March 31, 2011
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1  Shareholders' funds
Share capital 2 259,900,000 259,900,000
Reserve and surplus 3 686,664 257,521
260,586,664 269,157,521
2 Non-current liabilities
L.ong - term borrowings 4 277,686,239 274,528,925
- Long-term provisions 5 1,212,565 1,053,100
Rt - Total non-current Jiabilities 278,898,804 275,582,025
3 Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 4 11,266,359, 15,999,401
Other current liabilities 6 98,524,248 99,090,496
Short-term provisions 5 118,785 1,197,745
Total current liabilities 109,909,392 116,287,642
Total 649,394,861 652,027,189
II. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
Fixed assets
- Tangible assets 7(a) 333,174,322 351,937,158
-~ Capital work in progress 7(b) 270,386,425 253,141,514
Non - current investments 8 10,596,000 17,396,000
Long - term loans and advances 9 11,067,794 17,580,892
Other non - current assets 10 4,353,455 1,557,280
Total non-current assets 629,577,997 641,612,845
2 Current assets
Trade Receivables il 7,826,583 3,826,367
Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,464,065 4,259,672
Short - tern loans and advances 9 10,526,217 2,328,305
Total current assets 19,816,864 10,414,344
» Total 649,394,861 652,027,189

Significant Accounting Policies (Refer Note 1) and various notes on Financial Statements are an integral part

of Financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

ForVC G & CO.
Chartered Accountan
FRN-P21837TN |

Partner

Membership No. 093908
New Delhi

Date: September 3, 2012

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Vakamulla Chandrashekhar
Managing Director

upta
Company Secretary

Voo quoser o

V. Anu Naidu
Director
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Profit and loss statement for the year ended March 31, 2012

{Amount in Rs.)
Particnlars Note As at As at
Reference March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Income .
Revenue from operations 13 66,737,748 54,575,338
Other income 14 372,505 26,740
67,110,253 54,602,078
Expenditure
Employee benefit expenses 15 9,753,398 6,025,890
_ Finance costs 16 25,523,784 16,720,783
.Depreciation and amortization expense 7(a) 19,343,461 17,333,499
<, sther expenses 17 12,060,467 14,264,384
66,681,110 54,344,556
Profit before tax 429,143 257,522
Tax expense: ' Current Previous
year year
Current tax (MAT) 118,785 47,745
Less: Credit Entitlement for MAT {118,785)  (47,745) - -
Net profit for the year 429,143 257,522
| Eaming per Equity Share of Rs 10 each :
Basic and Diluted (Rupees) 18 0.05 0.03

Significant Acconnting Policies (Refer Note 1) and vaxious notes on Financial Statemenits are an integral part of
Financial statements

As per our report of even date attached. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

For V C G & CO. Qj’.¢4mum ~
Chartered Accountants -
Vakamulla Chandrashekhar V. Anu Naidu
' Managing Director Director
D A
New Delhi Company Secretdry

Date: September 3, 2012
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the financial statements
I. Background

Tarini Infrastructure Ltd (hereinafter referred to as "the Company") is engaged in the development of Hydro
Power Projects and generation of electricity.

II. Significant accounting policies

A Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the notified accounting
standards by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies
- Act, 1956, The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual

basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the camapany and are consistent with those
used in the previous year. '

B Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during
the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s<best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates and differences between the actual results
and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

C Fixed Assets

i) Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises
the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
Borrowing costs relating to acquisition of fixed assets during construction period included to the exient they
relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

ii} Expenditure incurred on project/ asset during construction/ implementation is capitalized and apportioned
to project/assets on commissioning.

D Depreciation
Depreciation on generating equipment and other related plant and machinery is provided as per "Differential

Depreciation Approach” specified in CERC (Tern and condition of tariffs), Regulation, 2009 @ 5.28% for
the first 12 years of operation and remaining deprecation over balance useful life of the assets.

Depreciation on Roads is provided on straight line method @3.34% as specified in CERC (first amendment),
Regulations, 2011.

Depreciation on all other asset is provided as straight line method at the rates specified in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956.
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E Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of electrical energy is accounted for on the basis of billing to Gﬁjarat Urja Vikas Nigam
Limited (GUVNL) in accordance with the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) dated 20-01-2008 executed
between the company and GUVNL.

i} Sale of Eleciricity
Basis of billable electricity to GUVNL which approximates the actual electricity transmitted.

ii) Interest

Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis.

iif) Carbon Credit Rights(CCR): :

Revenue is recognized as and when the CCR's are certified and sold and it is highly probable that the

economic benefits will flow to the company being in renewable energy development, The project has been

approved in list of CDM projects under clean development mechanisms and reduction in carbon emissions.
“_ Only 25% shall be given to the utility and 75% shall be available to the company as per power purchase

agreement by national CDM authority, Ministry of Environment and Forest, Government of India.

F Investments

The Long-term investments are shown at cost which comprises of cost of acquisition and related expenses.
Provision for diminution in value of investments is made only if in the opinion of the management such
decline is other than temporary and is provided for each investment individually.

G Borrowing Costs

Interest and other costs in connection with the borrowing of funds are capitalized upto the date when such

qualifying assets are ready for its intended use and other borrowing costs are charged to Profit and Loss
account.

H Foreign Currency transactions

Initial Recopnition .

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign CuITency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign curréncy at the date of the -
transaction.

Conversion

All loans and deferred credits repayable in foreign currency and outstanding at the close of the year are
expressed in Indian currency at the date prevailing at the balance sheet date.

Exchange Differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on treporting of such monetary items at
rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous
financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise,
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Retirement and other employee benefits

-

Provision for Gratuity is determined on arithmetical calculation done on actual basis and charged off to the
Statement of profit and loss. : :

Earnings per-share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the. purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity share holders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding durmg the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

" Provisions

‘A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, ir respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are rewewed at each balance sheet

date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates, :
L .
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TARINI
TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notea to the Financial Statements
{Amount in Rs.)
As at As at
March 31,2012 March 31,2011
NOTE 2 - SHARE CAPITAL
Autherised -
2,60,00,000 (Previous year- 2,60,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each | 260,000,000 260,000,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up )
2,59,90,006 (Previous year- 2,59,90,000) equity sheres of Rs. 10 each, fully paid 259,900,000 . 259,900,000
Total M 259,900,000 259,900,000

ifi.

. Of the issued subscribed and fully paid up capital following equity shares of 10 each were alloted as fully paid up without payment being received in

cash.

- 12,78,700 ( Previous year - 12,78,700) equity shares allotted to shareholders of erstwhile M/S Reai value Promoters Pvt Ltd at par in lieu of
consideration for work executed at Hydro Power Project persuant to Agreement dated August 08,2008,

i. The reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is set out below

Anat Asat
Murch 31,2012 March 31,2011
Equity Shares : )
Number of outstanding shares at the beginning of the year - 25,990,000 25,990,000
Shares issued/ bought back during the year B -
Number of outstanding shares as at the end of the year 25,990,000 25,990,600
The details of shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares ‘
- As at Mareh 31,2012 As at March 31, 2011
r id ! )
Name of the Sharcholder No. of Shares  Percentage held No. of Shares  Percentape held
M/s Tarini International Limited 8,436,000 3246 -8,436,000 3246
Mr. Vellore Subramanion Suresh 7,994,903 30.76 -7,994,903 30.76
" Mr, Yakamulla Chandrashekhar 2,928,400 11.27 2,928,400 11.27
Real Value Promoters Private Limited 1,928,700 7.42 ‘ 1,928,700 742
NOTE 3 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Asat Asat
March 31,2012 Mareh 31,2011
Surplus / (Deficit) - Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss B
As per last Balance Shect ) 257,521 -
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss statement 429,143 257,52}
Total 686,664 257,521




TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
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{Amount in Rs.)

NOTE 4 - BORROWINGS

As at 'March 31, 2012
Long-term

As at 'March 31, 2011

Short-term Long-term Shert-lerm
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
- From banks - - 8,173,754 -
Term loans
« From banks 309,048,739 - 286,717,671 -
309,048,739 - 304,891,425 -
Unsecured _
Loans and advences from related parties - 9,765,417 - 15,999,401
Others 2,500,000 1,500,942 3,500,000 .-
2,500,000 11,266,359 3,500 000 15,999,401
Less:- Current maturities of long term debts 33,862,500 33,862,500
- Total 277,686,239 11,266,359 274,528,925 15,999,401
i. Detalls of Term Loans:
From Banks-
Loan( Security Interest Repayment Terms
Rs in
Lacs)

24952

founder promoters.

Secured by way of hypothecation of Plant & machinery, Book debts,| 3% over base rate, | Repayable in 96 equal instalments payable
leased hold rights in land given by Government of Gujarat. The{ presently13.75%pa |on monthly basis started since 2008.

Loans are further secured by equitable mortgage of immopvable 16.75%
property held by one of the shareholder and persomnel puarantee of]

376.3

the shareholder,

Secured by way of hypothecation of Projects assets, leased hold] 3% over baserate, | Repayable in 96 equal instalments paysble
rights in land given by Government of Gujrat. The Loans are further| presently13.75%pa | on monthly basis started since 2008.
secured by Equitable mortgage of immovable property held by one ofl 16.75% :

NOTE § - PROVISIONS

As at "March 31, 2012

As at "Mareh 31, 2011

Long-term Short-term *  Long-term Short-term
Provision for employee benefits
- Gratuity 1,212,565 - 1,053,100 -
Others
- Taxation - 118,785 ‘ - 47,745
- Warranties - - ) - 1,150,000
Total 1,212,565 118,785 1,053,100 1,197,745
NOTE 6 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
As at As at

March 31,2012 March 31,2011
Other payables
~ Current maturities of long term borrowings* 33,862,500 33,862,500
- Share application money pending allotment 21,079,000 21,079,000
- Interest accrued and due (bank loan) 12,623,405 7,368,993
~ Taxes and other statutory dues 103,710 724,279
- Employee dues - 621,940 4.220,254
- Others! 30,233,693 311,835,470
Total 98,524,248 99,090,496

*Current maturities include installment dues but not paid ’

'Others include non trade payables
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED TARINI

Notes to the Financial Statements

- 000678

(Amount in Rs.)
NOTE 7(b) - FIXED ASSETS - CWIP
Az at Asat
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Detailed engineering construction drawing * 1,505,935 1,505,935
Civil designing & execution expenditure 33,588,819 32,969,589
Bydro Mechanical expenditure 33,775,138 33,775,138
Roads & civil construction work in progress 1,297,802 1,207,892
Electro mechanical/transmission/substation/power 118,797,206 118,797,206
Pre-operative expenditure pending allcation 81,421,435 64,795,754
Total 270,386,425 253,141,514
-NOTE 8 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
T Anat Asat
March 31, 2012 M=rch 31, 2011
Long Term Investments (Non - Trade} :
Unquoted
B.Soilmec India Pvt Lid
335,000 (Previous year- 335,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach, fully paid-up 3,350,000 3,350,000
Venture Energy & Technologies Ltd
723,900 (Previous year - 723,900) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid-up . 7.239,000 7,239,000
Venture Infrastructure Ltd .
Share application money pending sllotment™ v 6,800,000
Tarini Hydro Power Lethso Ltd
1,800 {Previous year - 1,000) Equity shares of Rs. 7 each, fully paid-up 7,000 7,000
Total 10,596,000 17,396,000
* Called back during the year
el M




C- TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to the Fingncial Statements

TARINI

{Amount in Rs,)

NOTE 9 - LOANS AND ADVANCES
{unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

As at "March 31, 2012

As at ‘March 31, 2011

Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Security deposits 113,500 - 113,500 -
Loan and advances to related parties - 6,227,169 4,430,648 155,004
Other loans and advances
- Advance tax - 166,530 - 47,745
- Excise, Cenvat, Vat and other govt dues - 38,841 - 68,925
- Dues from employees - 652,507 - 686,699
« Other advances recoverable in cash or in
kind or for the value to be received
- Secured . - . - -
~ Unsecured - considered good* 10,954,294 3,441,170 13,036,744 1,369,932
11,067,794 10,526,217 17,580,892 2328305
Total 11,067,794 10,526,217 17,580,892 2,318,305
*Includes prepaid expenses Rs 212,863 ( Previous year Rs 11,345)
NOTE 10 - NON CURRENT ASSETS
- Asat As at
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Deffered expenditure 3,110,495 -
Increase in authorised capital expenditure 1,136,000 1,420,000
Preliminary expenses 106,960 137,280
" Total 4,353,455 1,557,280
NOTE 11 - TRADE RECEIVABLES
As at Asat
Mareh 31, 2012 March 3%, 2011
Secured, considered pood - -
Unsecured - considered good 7826583 3826367
Total 7826583 3626367
NOTE 12 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
. Asat Asat
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Balances with banks 732,004 520,089
Cash on hand 732,061 3,739,583
Total 1,464,065 4,259,672
Ao
N v i ~—
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TARINI
TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to the Fingncig] Statements
(Amount in Rs.)
NOTE 13 - REVENUE FROM QPERATIONS
. As at As at
Marceh 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Sale of Electrical energy 67,386,604 55,004,515
Less: Discount on prompt payment (511,837) (405,843)
Less:Unscheduled interchange charges {136,919) (23,334)
Total 66,737,748 54,575,338
NOTE 14 - OTHER INCOME
A nt Axat
March 31, 2012 Mareh 31, 2011
Interest income® 372,505 26,740
Total 372,505 26,740
- * Tax deducted at source Rs 1,077 (Previous year- Rs 1,112),
NOTE 15 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Asgt Asat
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Salaries , wages etc 9,412,164 4,793,572
Gratuity 159,465 645,580
Staff welfare expenses 181,769 586,738
Total 9,753,398 6,025,530
NOTE 16 - FINANCE COST
As at Al at
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Interest expense 22,768,060 11,495,870
Other borrowing costs 2,755,724 5,224,913
Total 25,523,784 16,720,783
e~ "
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Nates to the Financla] Statements
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(Amount in Rs,)
NOTE 17 - OTHER EXPENSES
Assat As at
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Power and fuel. . 103,178 229,617
Repairs
- Plant and machinery 1,049,735 150,323
- Other repair 6,850 -
Leasc rent 374,276 122,900
Royalties 4,440,933 3,620,725
Insurance 92,827 85,196
Travelling & conveyance expenses 1,208,536 1,200,764
Telephone & internet expenses 325,221 292,900
Legal & professional charges 694,812 2212315
Site expenditure 840,035 409,327
Auditors' remuneration
- Audit fee 193,025 220,600
- Tax audit fee 38,605 -
Comumission to directors - 3,300,000
Inspection Charges 999,049 771,070
Preliminary expenses written off 319,320 34,320
Miscellaneous expenses 1,374,065 1,614,328
Total 12,060,467 14,264,384
' NOTE 18 - EARNING PER SHARE
“Asnt Asat
Mareh 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Profit / (Loss) after tax as per profit and loss 429143 257522
account (Rs.)
Weighted average number of Equity shares 25990000 25990000
outstanding {(Nos.}
Eamings per share - basic / diluted (face value 0.05 0.03

-Rs. 10 per share) (Rs.)
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TARINI
ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: -

The Company has obtained the concession from the Government of Gujarat to design, build, operate & maint

project and sell power for a period of thirty five years from the date of szgnature of agreement i.e. 27.08.200
negotiation of terms and conditions with GUVNL

In the opinion of the management the balances shown under receivables, payables, loans and advances and othe

whether current or non current, have approximately the same realizable value as shown in the accounts, Howeve
balances are subject to confirmations.

The Management is of the opinion that as at the balance sheet date, there are no indications of a materlal impain
the value of fixed assets. Hence, the need to provide for an impairment loss does not arise.

There is no separate reportable segment in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 17 'S
Reporting’ issued by the Companies (Accounting Standard} Rules, 2006 in view of company's activities during t

are generation of electrical energy, hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those
provided in the financial statements. :

Income Tax:

The Company is eligible for tax holiday under Section 80-IA of the Income tax Act, 1961 In view of unal
depreciation in the initial years, the Company has not availed the tax holiday benefit up to accounting year 2011-
Company is liable to pay Income-tax for the year under the provisions of Section 115JB of the Income-Tax Act, 19

Preliminary Expenses :

Expenditure shall be amortized over a period of five years after commencement of commercial production. The ¢
has set up a Branch office at south Africa of which registration expenses has been amortized over a period of 5 ye:
operation of the Branch office at south Africa is yet to be commenced.

Contingent Liabilities not provided for

Capital commitments - Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provi
(Net of advances) Rs.250 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 200 Lacs).

Guarantee issued by company's banker in form of Bank Guarantee of Rs 2.60 Lacs (previous year Rs 2.60 lacs).

Mortgage of lease hold rights of 4.8 hectare of land lease to the company at pro;ect site in Gujarat, by Govern
Gujarat.

The company has not received any information from suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Small & !
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

The company has started generation of Elcctncal energy w.e..f. August 05, 2010 Therefore corresponding fig
previous year in the statement of profit and loss is not comparable.

Deferred tax provision has not been made in view of the availability of tax holiday w’s 80-IA of Income tax Act, 19
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29, Subsidy eligibility:
The project is eligible for capital subsidy in accordance with the policy of Ministry of Non-conventional Energy

(MNES), Government of India and the company has made an application for availment of the capital subsid
second plant - Rs 160 lacs (estimated) .

30. An amount of Rs. 2,027,390 (Previous year Rs 1,652,240), Year to date total amount - Rs. 3,679,630/- has i
accounted for, on account of dispute for determination of tariff charges between ‘the company and Gujarat Ur
Nigam Limited. The invoices have been raised under protest. The matter is pending before the Supreme Court.

31. Related Party Disclosures:

{a)} Key Management Personnel
Mr. Vakmula Chandrashelhar
Mrs. Anu Naidu
Mr. Vellore Subramanian Suresh
Mr. V S Sarvanan

(b) Enterprises over which directors exercise significant influence / control
Tarini International Limited, Venture Infrastructure Limited, B.Soilmec India Private Limited,
Venture Energy & Technologies Limited, Tarini Sugars & Distilleries Limited, Real Value Promoters Private Lim
Tarini Overseas Mining and Operations Limited, Tarini Humanitarian Demining and Rehablitation Works

(Amouﬁt (Rs)_

(c) Particulars Mar-12 Mar-11
Commission Paid
a) Mr.Vakamulla Chandrashekhar - 1,650,000
b) Mrs.Vakamuila Anu Naidu - ] 1,650,000
Rent paid to Tarini International Ltd 180,000 -
Closing Balance at the year end.
Payable :
a) Mr.Vakamulla Chandrashekhar 1,379,128" 2,145,427
b) Mrs. Vakamulla Anu Naidu 399,000 1,485,000
¢) Mr. Vellore Subramanian Suresh 5,391,243 3,591,243
Tarini International Limited 1,822,575 11,760,730
B.Soilmec India Private Limited 210,377 {140,504)
Venture Infrastructure Limited 563,094 (280.479)
Receivable :
Venture Energy & Technologies Limited 5,832,169 3,765,169
Tarini Sugars & Distilleries Limited - 14,500
Tarini Overseas Mining and Operations Ltd. 231,500 231,500
Tarini Humanitarian Demining and Rehabilitation Works 163,500 153,500

=
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5 32. Additional information pursuant to the provision of I;Taragrapl-x 3 and 4 of part IT of schedule VI to the companies Ac

Capacity and production (as certified by the management) Actual Production

: 2011-12 . 2010-11
Installed Annual Capacity- 5600 KW : .
SHPI under Generation 3000 KW 19.52 GWH 15.74 GWH
SHPII (Commercial production yet to come) . 2600 KW -

33. The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the curres

presentation as the revised schedule VI has came in to force with effect from Apnl 1, 2011 with more disclosw
presentation in the financial staternents

f(.éunuw | |
For VC G & CO. ;\f - M

Chartered Accountants Vakamulla Chandrashekhar V. Anu Naidu
-FRN - 021837N - Managing Director Director
= Deepak Gupta
Membership No. 093908 Company Secretary
New Delhi -

Date: September 3, 2012
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Registered office: D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar - IV, New Delhi - 110024

NOTICE is hereby given that the Ninth Annual General Meeting of the Members of TARINI
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED will be held on Monday, September 30, 2013 at 10.00 A.M. at its

Registered Office at D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar - [V, New Delhi - 110024 to transact
the foilowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the Year ended
31t March’ 2013 and the Balance Sheet as on that Date, together with the Report of the
Beard of Directors and Auditors thercon.

2. Toappoint Director in place of Mr. Tarun Kumar Jayantilal Barot who is retiring by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself to be re-appointed.

3. To appoint M/s. V C G & €0, Chartered Accountants, New Dethi, the retiring Auditors, as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting of the Company and to fix their
remuneration,

)
i

By Order of the Board
Date: 02.09.2013

Place: New Delhi ' \
@(\ JESY,

- DeepakGupta
(Company Secretary)

NOBES (forming part of the Notice):

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING 15 ENTITLED TO APPOINT
APROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER COF THE COMPANY.

2. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting.
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Registered office: D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar - [V, New Delhi - 110024

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Ninth Annual Report and Audited Accounts for the
year ended March 31st, 2013. '

OPERATIONS & FUITURE PROSPECTS:

During the year the company has achieved the Turaover of Rs. 7,50,87,047/- from the sale of
electricity to GUVNL from its 3 MW Damanganga Small Hydro Project I in Gujarat

The company envisages a fruitful year ahead as the 2.65 MW Daman Ganga Small Hydro Power
Froject Il shall also be commissioned by end of November 2013 carning valuable additional revenue
of approx. 55 / 60 Lakhs per month by the saie of electricity to the Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam
(GUVNL), Govt. of Gujarat. The additional revenue will be utilized for future growth and remedies of
your company. '

The Company extends its hearty thanks te Bank of India Chennai along with their officials for
granting additional Term Loan as to enable your Company to commission the SHP 1.

The Company is poised to further expand and strengthen its hydro business avenues in Gujarat by
way of taking up implementation of 4.5 MW Sabarmati HEP in Gujarat by beginning of year 7014
(subject to approval of the Detailed Project Report applied with the concerned Dept. of Govl of
Gujarat). The Memorandum of Understanding (MOU] has atready been signed for this presugious
project with the Govt. of Gujarat.

The Company is also envisaging another small hydro scheme adjacent to SHP | namely, Daman SHP
[Il for which the pre feasibility report has been prepared and submitted to the concerned Dopt. of
Govt. of Gujarat for review and approval. .

Divminn:

Your Directors didn't recommend any dividend for the financial year 2012-13.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

During the year under report, your Company did not accept any deposits fram the public in terms of
Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956.

Direcrons:

In accordance with the Article 107 of the Articles of Association of the Company read with section
255/256 of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr. Tarun Kumar Jayantilal Barot retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment to the oflice
of the Directors on the Board of your Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Auditors Report along with Accounts and their Notes are self-explanatory and do not require
any further explanation or clarification.

The Auditors of the Company M/s. V C G & CO., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, retire aAt the
ensuing Annual General Meating and have given their consent for re-appointment. A certificate
under Section 224(1) of the Companies Act, 1956 regarding their eligibility for the proposed
re-appointment has been obtained from them. Your Directors recommend their re-appointmeant

Q'i’
-~ =B
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CosT AUDITOR:

As required under the Companies Act, the Company has appointed M/S HMVN & ASSOCIATES as the
Cost Auditors for its Power Generation units “Daman Ganga- [ {3MW) and Daman Ganga- 11 (2.6MW)
for the year 2013-14.

. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Your Company was basically in the business of Generation of hydre power and erection of Electric
transtnission lines and substation along with the consulting business in hydro power projects. It has
started to develop corporate culture with the aim towards achieving social responsibilities. Your
company being envirenment conscious and concerned towards global warming has decided to stay
in generation of electricity through renewable encrgy resources only. Smali and medium Hydro
Projects being the focus of the company contributes towards green energy or called rengwable clean
energy le. power without any poliution. Even during the construction phase of Daman Ganga Power
plants your company took adequate measures not to cut any trees and achieved an impossible feat of
not cutting even a single tree for such a large scale project

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Board of Directors wishes to express its appreciation to all the employees of the Company for
their outstanding contribution to the operation of the Company. During the financial year under
review, none of the Company's employees was in receipt of remuneration as prescribed under
Section 217{2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Gompanies (Particulars of cruployees)
Rules, 1975 as amended by the Company’s {Amendment) Act, 1988 and hence no parbiculars are
required to be disclosed in this report. '

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSURPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING/OUTGO:

As the Company s not carrying out any manufacturing activities, the issues relating to conservation
of energy and technology absorption are not quite relevant to its functioning.

. 2012-13 2011-12
Foreign Exchange earning {Rs) - NIl NIL
Foreign Exchange outgo (Rs.) - NIL NIL

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The industrial relation during the year under reporting at alf levels remained cordial. Yeur Directors’
applaud the excellent contribution and efforts made by employees of the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 the Directors confirmed the following in
respect of the Audited Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on 315tMarch, 2013:

(i) That in preparaticn of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards has
been followed.
(ii} That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them _

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
tn give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company for the financial year
ended on 31% march, 2013 and the profit of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

1) That the Birectors had taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities.

(iv) The annual accounts have been prepared on a “going concern” basis.

e
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors’ wish to place on record their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation that
your Company received from the Company's bankers, advisor, customer and all others whose
continued support has been a source of strength to the Company. Your Directors also wish to place
on record their sincere appreciation for the devotion and dedicated efforts put in by the employees at
all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Dare: 02.09.2013
Place: New Dethi e &WU ~.

(V. Chandrashekhar)
Chairman
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V C G C L2144, 127 Floor, Ansal Tower,
& o . 38, Nehru Place,
Chartered Accountants II\I:lW Ii--)f;ﬂ!hli 1 }'L 2221?214
Email: admin@vegeo.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31%  March, 2013, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the vear then caded, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 {“the Act”). This responsibility includes the design, impicmentation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether duc
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

*
Qur responsibility is to express an opinicn.on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with the ecthical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit imvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
- due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers the internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumnstances. An audit also includes cvaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting cstimates
made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the {inancial statcments.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion. :

Ogpinion
[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
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(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 317 March,
2013:

(b} in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date, and

(c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the year ended
on that datc.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003(“the Order) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of scction 227 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the QOrder.

2. Asrequired by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belicf were necessary for the purposes of our audit, <

(b} In cur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

*(d) 1n our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
section 211 'o_f the Act,

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31¥ March,
2013 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the dircctors is disqualified as
on 31" March, 2013 from being appointed as a dircctor in terms of clause {g) of sub-
section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

ForV C G & CO,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registratiog No. 021837N)

Membersitip No: 093908

Place: New [elhi
Date: September 02, 2013
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C 12144, 127 Floor. Ansal Tower,
‘} ‘ } & ‘ :0 . 38, Nehru Place,

. New [Deihi - {
Chartered Accountants Tcl“f “;1 111 iil(éélﬁ?lfi

Email: admingivegeo.in

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph (1) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”of our report

of even date)

I a) The Company is maintaining fixed assets records to show full particulars including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) Accerding to the explanations and information given to us, the fixed assets are pmod icall
verified by the management.

¢} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no Subslantiai
part of fixed assets has been disposed off by the company during the year.

2 a) As perinformation and explanations provided to us, the company does not have any iaventory,
therefore, the provisiens of clauses 4(ii) (a), (b) & (c) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

3 a} According to the information and explavations given to us, the company has granted interest
free loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under sccticn 301 of the Act, 1956. The amount aggregating to Rs.114.44 Lacs
was outstanding at the year end from one person (Maximum amount during the year Rs.
115.44 Lacs ). In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such loans
are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the comparny. ‘

b) Accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the company has taken Interest
free loans, securéd or unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act, 1956, The amount aggregating to Rs, 65.70
Lacs was outstanding at the year end from 3 persons (Maximum amount during the year
Rs. 86 Lacs). In our opinion, the terms and conditions of such leans are not, prima facie,
prejudicial to the interest of the company. In respect of the aforeszid loan, there is no
stipulation on the period within which such loan is repayable.

4 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its
business with regard to purchase of inventories, services and fixed assets and with regard to sale of
goods / services. Further on the basis of our examination and according to the information and
explanation given to us, we have neither come across nor have been informed of any instance or
major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system.

5 a) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
that need to be entered in the Register maintained in pursuance of Section 3061 of the
Companies Act, 1356 have becn so entered.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
made in pursuance of contract or arrangements entered in the register maintained under
section 301 of Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding rupecs five lakhs in respect of any party
during the year. As explained by the management these transactions have been made at
prevailing market prices at the relevant time.
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In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
accepted any deposit from the public. Consequently, the provisions of scction 58A and S8AA of

the Companics Act, 1956 the Companies {Acceptance of deposits) Rules, 1975 are not applicabic.

In our opinicn, the Company has adequate internal audit system during the year commensurate
with'its size and its business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to material, labour and other items of
cost mzintained by the company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and we are of
the opinien that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

a) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, the
Company, during the year, has gencrally been regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities. There are undisputed statutory dues of income tax
amounting to Rs. 1.92 Lakhs of March 31, 2013 outstanding for the period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

b) Ason March 31, 2013 according to the information and explanations given (o us, and records
of the company, there are no disputed amounts payable in respect of Income-lax, wealth tax,
sales tax, service tax, customs duty and excise duty and cess matlers that have not been
deposited by the company. B

The Company docs not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year March 31, 2013.

Further, the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year ended March 31,

2013 and in the immediately préceding financial year.

in our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
defaulted in repayment of ducs 10 banks a5 stated below:

Installngent
(Rs.). 2820 | 28.21 | 28.21 | 2821 | 9,26 | 8.54 | 19.67 | 2.33 | 25.88 | 28.21 | 2821 | 9.70 | 18.51
comprsing lacs | Lacs | Lacs | Lacs | Lacs | Lacs | Lacs | Laes | Lacs | Lacs ¢ Lacs | Lacs | lacs
Principal &
Interest

Period of
delay 123 92 62 31 85 54 97 67 120 8y 58 39 31
{Days)

e L

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any loans
and advances on the basis of sccurity by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other sceuritics,
paragraph 4 (xii) of the Orders is not applicable.

I our opinion, as the company is not a chit fund/ nidhi / mutual benefit fund / socicties, paragraph
4 (xiii) of the Orders is not applicable. .

In our opinion, as the company is not dealing or trading in shares, sccuritics, debentures and other
investments, paragraph 4 (xiv) of the Orders Is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, company has not given any guarantces
for loans taken by other companics from banks or financial institutions and as such this clause is
not applicable.

According to the infermation and explanations given to us, the term loans taken have been applied
far the purposce for which they were raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the an overall examination of
the balance shect of the company, we report that short term funds have not been used during the
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year to finance long term investments.

The company has not made any preferential aliotment of shares during the year.
The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.

The Company has not raised money by way of public issue during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed information and explanations given to us, we report
that, no fraud on or by the Company has been neticed or reported during the course of our audit
for the year ended March 31, 2013,

" ForVCG & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration

¢Vishal

Partner _
Membership No: 093908

0. 021837N)

“Hendra (fupta)

Place: New Delhi
Date: September 02, 2013
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(Amountin Rs,)

Particulars

As at
March 31,2013

As at
March 31,2012

A, Cash flow frem Operating Activities

Profit after Tax

453,315 429,143
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 19,102,719 19,343 461
Interest expenses 24,445,684 22,768,000
Intercst income (34,081 (372,505)
Operating profit before working capital changes 43,967,635 42,108,159
Working Capital Changes ]
Decrease/(Increase) in current assets (9,241,859 {5,685,029)
Increase/(Decrease) in current Hab 28,930,018 - (6,378,250)
Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 63,655,794 30,104,880
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of fixed assets 9,992,816 {580,625)
Capital expenditure pending allocation (30,596,052) (17,244,911)
Investment purchase - 6,800,000
Interest ingome 34,083 372,505
Increasce in pre-operative Exp 319,320 (2,796,175)
Cuash flow from Investing Activitics (B) (20,249,833) {13,449,206)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds/(Repayment) of secured Loan {18,522,214) 4,157,314
Proceeds/(Repayment) of ungecured Loan 10,280 {840,535)
Tniterest exp (24,445,684) (22,768,060}
Cash flow from Financing Activities (C) (42,957,617) (19,451,281)
Net Increase In Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 448,344 (2,795,647
Opening cash & cash cquivalents 1,464,065 4,259,672
Closing cash & cash equivalents 1,912,408 1,464,065
{ 0

As per cur report of even date attached,

ForV C G & CO,
Chartered Accountants
FRY - 021837N

New Delhi
Date: September 2, 2013

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Ao b

Vakamulla Chandrashckhar
Managing Dircctor

b

V. Anu Naidu

Dircctor

Deepak Gupta

Company Sccrotary
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TARIN
TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013
{Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Note As at As at
Reference March 31, 2013 March 31,2012
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' funds
Share capital 2z 259,900,000 259,900,000
Reserve and surplus 3 1,139,978 686,004
261,039,978 260,586,664
2 Non-current liabilities
long - term borrowings 4 259,164,026 ‘ 277,686,239
Long-term provisions 5 1,222,845 1,212,565
Total non-current liabilities 260,386,871 278,898,804
3 Current liabilities
Shert-tenm barrowings 4 9,071,542 11,266,359
Other current liabilities 6 129,800,230 ) 98,524,248
Short-term provisions 5 103,568.00 - 118,785
Total current liabilities 138,975,340 109,909,392
Total 660,402,189 649,394,861
I, ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
Fixed assets
» - Tangible assets 7(a) 304,078,787 333,174,322
- Capital work in progress 7(h) 300,982,477 270,386,425
Non - current investments 8 10,596,000 14,596,000
Long - term loans and advances 9 11,167,794 11,067,794
Other non - current assets 10 4,034,135 4,353,455
Total non-current assets 630,859,193 629,577.997
2 Current assets
Trade Receivables 11 8,497,004 7,826,583
Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,912,408 1,464,065
Short - term loans and advances 9 19,133,584 10,526,217
Total current assets 29,542,996 19,816,864
Total 600,402,189 649,394,861

Significant Accounting Policies (Refer Note 1) and various notes un Financial Statements are an integral part

of Financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

ForVC G & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRI\J -021837N

New Delhi
Date: September 2, 2013

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

J. . '(kw‘i&t P‘v‘:

Vakamulla Chandrashekhar V. Anu Naidu
Managing Director Director
etpak Qupta

Company Sccretary
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{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note As at As at
Reference March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Income .
Revenue from operations 13 75,087,047 66,737,748
Other income 14 34,083 372,505
75,121,136 67,110,253
Expenditure
Employge bencfit expenses 15 8,509,442 9,753,398
Finance costs 16 24,445,684 25,523,784
Depreciation and amortization expense 7(a) 19,102,719 19,343 461
Other cxpenses 17 22,009,970 12,060,467
74,607,815 66,681,110
Profit before tax 453315 429,143
Tax expense: Current  Previous
year year
Current tax (MAT) 103,568 118,785
Less: Credit Entiticment for MAT (103,568) (118,785 -
Net profit for the year 453,315 429,143
Earning per Equity Share of Rs 10 cach
Basic and Diluted (Rupees) 18 0,02 0.03

Significant Accounting Policies (Refer Note 1) and various notes on Financial Statements are an integral part of
Financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For

Chartered Account;
FRN - 021837N

{Vis

Partner

New [J¢

VCG&CO,

Date: September 2, 2013

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

’Jl.#m"‘“"

Vakamuila Chandrashckhar
Managing Director

-

Company Scerctary

e

V. Anu Naidu
Dirgetar
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Note I - Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the financial statements

i. Background

Tarini Infrastructure Ltd (hereinafter referred to as "the Company") is engaged in the deveiopment of Hydro
Power Projects and generation of electricity.

il. Significant accounting policies

A Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in ali material respects with the notified accounting
standards by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companics
Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an acerual
basis. The accounting poiicies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those,
used in the previous year.

B Use of estimates

The preparation of financial staterments in conformity with gencrally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of asscts and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during
the reporting period. Although these cstimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events
and actions, actua! results could differ from these estimates and differences between the actual results and
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

C Fixed Assets

i) Fixed assots arc stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost compriscs
the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
Borrowing costs relating to acquisition of fixed assets during censtruction period included to the cxteat they
relate 1o the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

i) Expenditure incurred on project/ asset during construction/ implementation is capitalized and apportioned to
project/assets on commissioning.

D Depreciation
Depreciation on generating equipment and other related plant and machinery is provided as per "Differentisl

Depreciation Approach” specified in CERC (Term and condition of tariffs), Regulation, 2009 @ 5.28% for the
first 12 years of operation and remaining deprecation over balance useful life of the assets.

Depreciation on Roads is provided on straight line method @3.34% as specified in CERC (first amendment),
Regulations, 2G11.

Depreciation on al! other assct is provided as straight line method at the rates specified in Schedule XIV of the

Companics Act, 1956. ‘
; O 4 . 'lxv/\/\
, - — yr T
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E Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of clectrical energy is accounted for on the basis of billing to Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam
Limited (GUVNL) in accordance with the Power Purchase Agrecement (PPAY dated 20-01-2008 excouied
between the company and GUVNL.

i)} Sale of Electricity

Basis of billable electricity to GUVNL which approximates the actual clectricity transmitted.

it) Interest

Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis,

iii) Carbon Credit Rights{CCR):

Revenue is recognized as and when the CCR's are certified and sold and it is highly f:arobabic that the
econormic benefits will flow to the company being in renewable encrgy development. The project has been
approved in list of CDM projects under ¢lean development mechanisms and reduction in carbon emissions.
Only 25% shall be given to the utility and 75% shall be available to the company as per power purchase
agreement by national CDM authority, Ministry of Environment and Forest, Government of India.

F Investments

The Long-term investments are shown at cost which comprises of cost of acquisition and related expenses.
Provision for diminution in value of investments is made only if in the opinion of the management such decline
is other than teroporary and is provided for each investment individually.

G Bor.rowing Costs

Interest and other costs in conncetion with the borrowing of funds are capitalized upto the date when such
qualifying assets are ready for its intended use and other borrowing costs are charged to Profit and Loss
account.

H Foreign Currency transactions

Initial Recopnition

Foreign currency transazetions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency
amount the cxchange rate between the reporting curreacy and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction.

Conversion

Al loans and deferred credits repayable in foreign currency and outstanding at the close of the year are
expressed in Indian currency at the date prevailing at the baiance sheet date.

Exchanpe Differencey

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items o on reporting of such menetary items at
rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous
financial statoments, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year. in which they arise.

Ty
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I Retirement and other employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity is determined on arithmetical calculation donc on actual basis and charged off to the
Statement of profit and loss.

] Earnings per share

Basic earnings per sharc arc caloulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity share holders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of ali dilutive potential cquity shares.

K Provisions

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to scttic the obligation, in respect of whichea reliable
estimate can be made, Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best
estimate required to scttle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at cach balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

)j‘-(;’ . ]\\,\,ﬂ‘
5w
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Amount in Rs,}

As at
March 31,2013

Azt
March 31,2012

NOTE 2 - SIIARE CAFPITAL
Authorised
2,60,00,000 (Previous year- 2,60,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 cach

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
2,59.90,000 (Previous year- 2,59,90,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid
Total '

cash.

260,000,000

260,000,000

259,900,000

259,900,000

159,900,600

259,900,000

. Of the issued subscribed and Tully paid up capital following cquity shares of 10 each were alloted as fully paid up without payment being 1sccived in

- 12 78,700 { Previous yoar - 12.78,700) equily shares atlotted to sharcholders of erstwhile M/S Real value Pramoters vt Lid at par in iieu of
consideration for work executed at Hydro Power D'roject pessuant to Agresment dated Aupust 08 2008,

ii. The reconciliation of number of shares outstanding, is set oul below

As at

Murch 38,2013

As at
Murch 31,2012

Equity Shares

MNumber of outstanding shares at the beginning of the year
Shares issucd/ hought back during the year

Number ol sutstanding shares as al the end ol the year

25,990,000

23,390,000

25,990,000

75,890 000

The details of shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares

As at March 31, 2013

Name 6 the Sharehelder
No.of Shares  Percentage held

As gl March 31, 2012

Mo. of Shares

Percentzpe held

M/s Tarini Internationg! Limited 8,436,000 3246 8,436,000 3246
Mr, Vellore Subramanion Suresh 7.994 903 30.76 7.994.903 30.76
Mr, Yakamulla Chundrashekhar 2,928 400 11.27 3928400 11.27
Real Value Promgters Private Limited 1,428,700 7.42 1,928,700 7.42
NQTE 3 - RESERYES AND SURPLUS

Asat As st

March 31,2013

Mareh 31,2012

Surplus / (Deficit) - Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss
As per last Balance Sheet
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss statemenl

Total

686,664 257,571
453,314 429,143
1,139,978 686,664

)

Al
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{Amountin Rs.)

NOTE 4 -~ BORROWINGS
As at "darch 31, 2013 As at 'March 31, 2012
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Segured
Term loans
- From banks 278,664,026 . 308,048,739 -
278,664,026 - 309,048,739 e
Unsecured
Leans and advances from related partics - 6,570,600 - G,765417
Others 1,700,000 2,500,942 2,500,000 1,500,942
1,700,000 9,071,542 2,500,000 11,266,359
Lessi-  Current maturities ol long teomn debts 21,200,000 - 31,862,500
Tatal 259,164,026 9,071,542 277,686,239 11,266,359
i. Details of Term Luans:
From Banks- .
Loan Secwrity [nterest Repaymegt Terms
(Iisin
Lgcs) .
Seeured by way of hypothecation of Plant & ruachinery, Book debts,] 3% over base rate, | Repayable in 96 squal instalments payable
2363.6 | leased hold rights in lang given by Government of Gujarat. The Loans| presently13.75%pa | on roonthiy basis started since 2008,
nre further secored by equitable mortgage of immovable property held 16.75%
by onc of the sharcholder and personnel puarantee of founder
promaters.
376 |Secured by way of hypothecation of Projects assets, leased hald rights| 3% over base rate, | Repayable in 96 equal instalmenis payable
in land piven by Government of Gujral, The Loans are further| presenmilyi3.75%pa | on monthly basis started since 2008
secured by Equitable mortgage of immicvable property held by one of 16.75%
» the shareholder,
NOTE S - PROVISIONS
As at "March 31, 2013 As at "March 31, 2012
Lonp-term Short-term Lopg-term Shourt-term
Provision fer employee bencfits .
- Gratuily 1,222 845 - 1,212,505 -
Others
- Taxation - 101,568 - 118.785
Total 1,222,845 103,568 [,212,5065 118,785
NOTE 6 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES -~ :
As sl As at
Maret; 31,2013 March 31,2012
Qther payables
- Current maturities of long term borrowings* 21,200,000 32,862,500
~ Bhare application money punding alloiment ' 21,079,000 21,079,000
- Interest acerued and due (bank loan) 57,008,352 12,633,405
- Taxes znd other statutory dues 317,100 103,710
- Employee dues 631,341 621,940
. Others' 29,544 437 30,233,693
Total 129,800,230 98,524,248

*Current maturitics include installment dues but rot paid

'Others include non trade payables
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TARINTINFRASTRUCTURE LiMITED
Nates to the Financial Statements
(Amoynt in Rs.)
NOTE 7(b) - FIXED ASSETS - CWIP _
Asat . Asat
Marceh 31,2013 March 31,2012
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Detailed engineering construction drawing 1,505,935 1,505,935
Civil desipning & cxecution expenditure . 34,164 258 33,588,819
Hydro Mechanical expenditure 34,550,617 331775138
Roads & civil construction waork in progress 1,297,892 1,207,892
Flectro mechanical/transmission/substation/power 118,804,106 118,797,206
Pre-operative expenditure pending allocation 109,782,185 81,421,435
Total 300,105,613 170,386,425
NOTE 8- NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS R
As at As at
March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Leng Term investments (Non - Trade)
Unquoted .
B Seilmee India Pvi Ltd -
135,000 (Previous year- 335,000) Eguity shares of Rs. 10 cach, fully paid-up 3350000 5.450.000
Venwre Lnergy & Technologies Lid
723,900 {Previous year - 723,900) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid-up 7,239,000 7230000
Tarini Hydro Power Lethse [Ad
1,000 {Previous year - 1,000} Equity shares of Rs. 7 cach, fully paid-up 7.000 7,000
Yotal 10,596,000 10,596,000
NOTE 9 ~ LOANS AND ADVANCES
(unsecured, considered grad uricss nthervise stated)
As at 'March 31, 2013 As at "varch 31, 2012
Lonp-term Shart-term Long-term Short-term__
Security deposits 213,500 113,500 .-
Loan and advances to related parties - 11,444,289 - 6,237,164
{ther loans and advances
« Advance tax f MAT credit - 270,098 - 166,530
- BExcise, Cenvat, VAT and other Govt ducs - 76,125 - 18,841
~ Dues from employees - 214,522 - 652507
- Cither advances recoverdble in cash or in kingd
or for the value to be reeejved
- Sceured - - - -
= Jnsecured - considered pood® 10,954,294 7,128,550 10,954,204 3,441,170
11,167,794 19,133,584 11,067,794 10,526,217
Total 11,167,794 15,133,584 11,067,794 10,526,217

*[ncludes prepaid expenses Rs 338,947 { Previous year Rs 212,863)
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Motes to the Financiaf Statements
{Amount in Rs.}
NOTE 10 - NON CURRENT ASSETS
As at . As af
March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Deffered expenditure 3,110,495 3,110,495
Inorease in authorised copital expenditurs #52,000 1,136,000
Preliminary expenses 71,640 106,960
Total 4,014,135 4,353 455
NOTE 11 - TRADE RECEIVABLES
As at As gt
farch 31, 2013 March 31,2012
Secured, considered good - _
Unsecured - considered good 1,497,004 1,526,583
Total 8,497 004 7,826,583
NOTE 12 ~ CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS i
Asat As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Balances with banks 1,604 018 732,004
Cash on hand 308,391 732,061
Total 1,912,408 1,454,065
.
NOTE 13- REVENUE FROM OPEHATIONS
As at As gt
Mareh 31,2013 March 31,2012
Sale of Electrical energy 75,880,204 67,386,604
Less: Discount on prompt payment (710,584} {511,937}
Less:Unscheduled interchange charges (82,574} 1136.919)
Total . 75,087,047 66,737,748
NOTE 14 - OTHER INCOME
As al As at
March 31,2013 March 31,2012
[nterest income® 34,083 372,508
Total 34,083 372,508
* Tax deducted at source Rs 3,976 (Previous year- Rs 1,112 ).
NOTE 5 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
As at . As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Salaries, wages ele 8,119,275 2412164
Gratuity 10,280 154 465
Stafl welfare expenses 379,887 187,769
Teoteal 8,509,442 9,753,398
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
{Amaunlin Rs.)
NOTE 16~ FINANCE COST
Az at As t
March 31,2813 March 31,2012
Interest cxpense 23,115,500 22,768 060
Other borrowin costs 670,184 2155724
Total 24,445,684 25,523,764
NOTE 17- OTHER EXPENSES
As at As at
March 21, 2013 March 31, 2012
Power and fuel. 57,250 103,178
Repairs — )
- Plant and machinery 1,689,383 £,048,735
- Uther repair 206,463 6450
Lease rent 852,490 374,276
Royalties 5,000,701 4,440,933
Insurance 152,276 gz 92,827
Travelling & conveyance cxpenscs 1,241,267 . 1,208 536
Telephone & intornel expenses 256.33) 3257221
Lega! & professional charges 779.878 654 812
Site expenditure 816,246 840,035
Auditors' remuneration
- Audit fee 196,630 193,025
- Tax audit fee - 39,326 18,605
Inspection Charges 121,824 999,049
Maintinence of Substation & Transmission Line 6,910,140 -
Commission paid on guarantse 3,370,800 -
- Prefiminary expenses wrilten off 319,320 319320
Miscellansuus cxpenses 399,444 1,374,065
Total 22,609,970 12,i40,467
NOTE 18 - EARNING PER SHARE
As at As ut
March 31, 2013 Muarch 31, 2012
Profit/ (Loss) after tax as per profit and less 453315 419143
accourt [Rs.)
Weighted overage number of Equity shares 25990000 25990000
outstanding (Nos.) ’
Eamings per share - basic / diluted (face value - 0.02 .02
Rs, 10 pershare) (Rs.}
"y
. ( .
P -
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ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has obtained the concession from the Government of Gujarat to design, build, operate & maintain the

project and sell power for a period of thirty five years from the date of signature of agreement i.e. 27.08.2007. afler
negotiation of terms and conditions with GUVNL

In the opinion of the management the balances shown under rcceivables, payabies, loans and advances and other assets
whether current or non current, have approximateiy the same realizable value as shown in the accounts. However these
balances are subject to confirmations.

The Management is of the opinion that as at the balance sheet date, there are no indications of a material impairment in the
value of fixed assets. Hence, the need to provide for an impairment loss does not arise,

There is no separate reportable segment in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 17 'Segment
Reporting' issued by the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 in view of company's activities during the year are
generation of electrical energy, hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than these already provided
in the financial statements. )

Income Tax:

The Cempany is cligible for tax holiday under Section 80-IA of the Income tax Act, 1961, In view of unabscrbed
depreciation in the initial years, the Campany has not availed the tax heliday bencfit up to accounting year 2012-13. The
Company is liable to pay [ncome-tax for the year under the provisions of Section 115JB of the Income-Tax Act, 1961.

Preliminary Expenses :

Expenthure shall be amortized over a period of five years-after commencement of commercial production. The company
has set up a Branch office at south Africa of which registration expenses has been amortized over a period of 5 years. The
operation of the Branch office at south Africa is yet to be commenced.

Contingent Liabilities not provided for

Capital commitments - Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
(Net of advances) Rs.250 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 250 Lacs).

Guarantee issued by company's banker in form of Bank Guarantee of Rs 2.60 Lacs (previous year Rs 2.60 lacs).

Mortgage of leasehold rights of 4.8 hectare of land lease to the company at project site in Gujarat, by Government of
Gujarat.

The company has not received any information from supplicrs regarding their status under Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Deferred tax provision has not been made in vicw of the availability of tax holiday w/s 80-1A of income tax Act, 1961
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Subsidy eligibility:

The project is eligible for capital subsidy in accordance with the policy of Ministry of Non-conventional Energy Scheme
{MNES), Government of [ndia and the company has received the subsidy of Rs. 160 Lacs during the year which has heen
adjusted with the cost of plant.

An amount of Rs. 2,282,930/- (Previous year Rs 2,027,390), Year to date Rs 59.62,560/-, has nort been accounted for, on
account of dispute for determination of tariff charges between the company and Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited. The
invoices have been raised under protest. The matter is pending before the Supreme Court.

Related Party Disclosures:

Key Management Persoane!

Mr. Vakmula Chandrashekhar
Mrs. Anu Naidu

Mr. Vellore Subramanian Suresh

Crterprises over which direetors exercise significant influence / control .

Tarini International Limited, Venture Infrastructure Limited, B.Soilmec India Private Limited,
Venture Energy & Technologics Limited, Tarini Sugars & Distillerics Limited, Real Value Prometers Private Limited
Tarini Qverseas Mining and Operations Limited, Tarini Humanitarian Demining and Rehablitation Works

{Amount (Rs.)

Particulurs Mar-13 Mar-12
Expen.ses paid for to Tarini International Ltd
Maintenance charges for Substation & Transmission line 6,910,140 ' -
Guarantee Commission 3,370,800 -
Rent 674,160 180,000
Closing Balance at the year end.
Payable
a) Mr,Vakamulla Chandrashekhar 260,378 1,379,128
b) Mrs. Vakamullz Anu Naidu 468,979 399,000
c) Mr. Vellore Subramanian Suresh 5,841,243 5,301,243
B.Soilmec India Private Limited - 210,377
Venture Infrastructure Limited - 563,094
Receivable / (Payable)
Tarini International Limited 11,444,289 (1,822,575)
Venture Energy & Technologies Limited - 5,832,169
Tarini Overseas Mining and Operations Ltd. - 231,500
Tarini Humanitarian Demining and Rehabilitation Works - 163,500

S
(’ —
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31. Additional information pursuant to the provision of paragraph 3 and 4 of part I of schedule VI to the companies Act, 1956:

Capacity and production (as certified by the management) Actual Production

‘ 201213 2011-12
Installed Annual Capacity- 5600 Kw
SHPI under Generation 3000 KW 21,74 GWIH 19.52 GWH
SHPII (Commercial production yet to come) 2600 KW

- (WY
- » ( - . r‘ -
ForVC G & CO. .

i

Chartered Accountants Vakamulla Chandrashekhar V. Anu Naidu
FRN - 021837N Managing Dircetor [Xirector
l f

X z
(Vishal Cpan Gupta)
Partngf -
Membershtg No. 093908 _ Company Sccritary
New Delhi

Date: September 2, 2013
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Tarini infrastructure Ltd

Statement Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 reiating to Subsidiary Companies

5. No.

1

Particulars
Name of the Subsidiary

Financial year of the subsidiary ended on

Shares of the subsidiary held by the Company on above date
a} Number and Face Value

h} Extent of holding

Net aggregate amount of profits (losses}) of the subsidiary
Company not dealt with in the Company's Accounts so far as it
concerns the members of the hoiding company.

a) For the Financial Year Ended 31/03/2013

b) For the Previcus Financial year of the Subsidiary

Net agpregate amount of profits (losses) of the subsidiary
Company so far as its profits are dealt with in the Helding
Company's Accounts.

a) For the Financial Year Ended 31/03/2013

p) For the Previous Financial year of the Subsidiary

Tarini Infrastructure Ltd
r

\u-‘-’\

*(Anu Naidu)
DIRECTOR

o
(V.chandrashekhar)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

‘[Teepa' Gupta
COMPANY SECRETARY

Details
B.Soilmec India Private Ltd

31st March, 2013
3,35,000/- Equity Shares of Rs.

10/- each, fully paid up
85.90%

Rs. 433,549

Hs. 247,313

Rs. NIL

Rs. NIL

(‘
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(CIN: U45201DL2004PLC130447)
Registered Office: D-2, 1 Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar — 1V, New Dealhi - 110024
Email: farini@nde vsnl.netin Website: www tariniinfra.com
Phone: 011-268479995/26285364, Fax: D11-26477996

NQOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Tenth Annual General Meeting of the Members of
TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, September 30, 2014 at
10.00 A.M. at its Registered Office at D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar — [V,
New Delhi - 110024 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the Year
ended
31 March' 2014 and the Balance Sheet as on that Date. together with the
Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To reappeint Mrs. V. Anu Naidu as Director (holding DIN 00073861} who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers herseif to be re-appointment.

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration by passing the following as an
Ordinary Resolution with or without modification(s):-

“RESQLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, M/s VCG & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Registration No.021837N), the retiring auditors, be and are hereby
re-appointed as auditors of the Company to hold office for a period of 3 (three)
years for auditing the accounts of the Company from the financial years 2014-15
to 2016-17 (subject to ratification of the appointment by the members at every
annual general meetling to be held during that period) and the Board of
Directors/Committee of the Board be and is hereby authorised to fix their
remuneration plus travelling, if any, and other out of pocket expenses incurred by
them in connection with statutory audit and/or continuous audit and also such
other remuneration, as may be decided to be paid by the Board/Committee of the
Board, for performing duties permissible under the Companies Act, 2013 other
%han those referred to herein above."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To Consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications(s), the
following resoiuticn as an Ordinary resolution:

“RESCLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with
Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2¢14
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force) Mr. Ponnu Swami Sethu Seshan (DIN: 03512750), who was appointed
as an Additional Director liable to retire by rotation and whose term expires at this
Annual Generat Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member

T .
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proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby aphbinted
as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for & {Five)
consecutive years for a term up to the conclusion of the 15" Annua! General
Meeting of the Company in the calendar year 2019."

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications(s}, the
following resolution as an Ordinary resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with
Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force) Dr. Simhachalam Gedela (DIN: 05302995), who was appoeinted as an
Additional Director liable to retire by rotation and whose term expires at this
Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member
proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed
as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for 5 (Five)
consecutive years for a term up to the conclusion of the 15" Annual General
Meeting of the Company in the calendar year 2018."

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without medification, the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in supersessicn of all the earlier resolutions passed by the .
Company and pursuant to Section 180(1){c) and any other applicable provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under and subject to such

approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions, as may be necessary, the

consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Direclors

(hereinafter referred to as the "Board", which term shall include any committee

constituted by the Board or any person (s) authcrised by the Board) to borrow

monays with or without providing the security, from companies bankers, financial

institutions, bodies corporate in excess of the aggregate of the paid up share
capitai and free reserves of the Company, provided that the total amount

borrowed and outstanding at any point of time, apart from temporary loans
obtained/to be obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of
business, shall not be in excess of Rupees 20C Crores (Rupees Two Hundred
Crores) over and above the aggregate of the paid up share capital and free
feserves of the Company.”

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director be and is hereby
authorized by the Beard to negotiate and finalize with the lenders, terms and
conditions, on which all such monays are to be borrcwed from time o time as to
interest, repayment, security or otherwise and {o settle all matters arising cut of
and incidental thereto, and to sign and execute ail such documents, deeds,
agreements applications, documents and writings as may be considered
necessary, relevant usual, customary and/or expedient for giving effect to the
aforesaid resolutions.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Managing DGirector of the Company be and is
hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the above powers to any employee
lofficer of the Company or any other person tc do all the acts, deeds and things

“that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving

.
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Date: 29.08.2014
Place: New Delhi N

000716

L 4

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification; the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

effect to the aforesaid Resolution.”

"RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all the earlier resolutions passed by the
Company and pursuant fo the provisions of Section 180 (1), (&) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made
there under and subject to such approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions,
as may be necessary, the consent of the Company be and is hereby given {o the
Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the "Board", which. term shall
include any committee constituted by the Board or any person (s) authorised by
the Board) to create such charges, mortgages and hypothecations in addition to
the existing charges, mortgages and hypothecations, if any, created by the
Company, on such movable and immovable properties, both present and future,
and in such manner as the Board may deem fit, in favour of Banks, Financial
Institutions,. bodies corporate, provided that the total amount of loans together
with interest thereon, additional interest, compound interest, liquidated damages,
commitment charges, premia on pre-payment or on redemption, costs, charges,
expenses and all other moneys payable by the Company in respect of the said
loans, for which such charges, mortgages or hypothecations are created. shall
not, al any time exceed the limit of Rupees 200 Crores (Rupees Two Hundred
Crores only).

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director be and is hereby severally
authorized by the Board ‘o do all such acts, deeds and things and to execute all
such documents, instruments and writings as may be required, on behalf of the
Company.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director of the Company be and is
hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the above powers to any employee
lofficer of the Company or any other person to do all the acts, deeds and things
that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving
effect to the aforesaid Resolution.”

By Order of the Board

S L

N '\
e | "\.\\‘ \ :\\‘ b
Deepak-Gupta

“{Company Secretary}
M. No. F4593

NOTES (forming part of the Notice):

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NQOT BE A MEMBER OF
THE COMPANY.

Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company not less than
48 hours before the commencement of the mesting.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
(“the Act”)

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business
mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

!fcem Nos. 4 &5

Mr. Ponnu Swami Sethu Seshan and Dr. Simhachalam Gedela were appointed as

Additional Directors liable to retire by rotation whose term expires at this Annual
General Meeting.

It is proposed to appoint Mr. Ponnu Swami Sethu Seshan and Dr. Simhachalam
Gedela as Independent Directors under Section 149 of the Act to hoid office for 5
(Five) consecutive years for a term up to the conclusion of the 15" Annual General
Meeting of the Company in the calendar year 2019.

Mr. Ponnu Swami Sethu Seshan and Dr. Simhachalam Gedela are not disqualified

from being appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Act and have given
their consent to act as Directors.

The Company has received notices in writing from members along with the deposit
of requisite amount under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidatures of aach
of Mr. Ponnu Swami Sethu Seshan and Dr. Simhachalam Gedela for the office of
Directors of the Company.

The Company has alsc received declarations from Mr. Ponnu Swamf Sethu Seshan
and Dr. 3imhachalam Gedeia that they meet with the criteria of indepandence as
prescribed under sub-saction (6) of Secltion 148 of the Act.

in the opinion of the Board, Mr. Ponnu Swami Sethu Seshan and Dr. Simhachalam
Gedela fulfill the conditions for appointment as Independent Directors as specified in
the Act Mr. Ponnu Swami Sethu Seshan and Dr. Simhachalam Gedela are
independent of the management.

Mr. Ponnu Swami Sethu Seshan and Dr. Simhachalam Gedela are interested in the
resolutions set out respectively at ltem Nos. 4 and & of the Notice with regard to their
respective appointments.

Sabe and axcept the above, none of the cther Directors / Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in these resolutions.

Item Nos. 6

Under the erstwhile Section 293 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of
Directors of a Company could, with the consent of the shareholders cbtained by an
Ordinary Resolution, borrow moneys, apart from temporary lcans oblained from the
Cempany's Bankers in the ordinary course of business, in excess of the aggregate of
paid-up capital and fres reserves of the Company, that is to say, reserves not set
apart for any specific purpose. Under the provisions of Section 180 (1) (¢) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the above powers can be exercised by the Board only with the
consent of the shareholders obtained by a Special Resolution. Further, as per a
clarification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Ordinary Resolution
" earlier passed under Section 293 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 wiil remain valid

{ T
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for a period of one year from the date of notification of Section 180 of the Companies
Act, 2013, l.e. up to 11th September, 2014. As such, it is necessary to cbtain fresh
approval of the shareholders by means of a Special Resolution, to enable the Board
of Directors of the Company to borrow moneys, apart from temparary loans obtained
fram the Ceompany's Bankers eifc. in the ordinary course of business, in excess of the
aggregate of paid-up share capital and free reserves of the Company. Hence the
aforesaid resolution is put up before the members for their approval.

The Board recommends the Resoluticn for approval of the sharehelders by a Special
Resolution.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Persannel

of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in these resolutions.

ltem Nos. 7

Under the erstwhite Section 283 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of
Directors of a Company could, with tha consent of the shareholders obtained by an
Ordinary Resolution, create charge/ mortgage/ hypothecate on the Company's
assets, both present and future, in favour of the lenders ie.. Banks, Financial
institutions, bodies Corporate etc. 1o secure the repayment of moneys borrowed by
the Company. {Including temporary -loans obtained from the Company's Bankers in
the ordinary course of business).

Under the pravisions of Section 180 {1} (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the above
powers can be exsrcised by the Beard only with the consent of the sharehoiders
obtained by a Special Resclution. Further, as per a clarification issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Ordinary Resoluticn earlier passed under Section
203 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 1956 will remain valid for a period of one year from
the date of notification of Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013, i.e. up o 11th
September, 2014. As such, it is necessary io obtain fresh approval of the
shareholders by means of a Special Resolution, to enabie the Board of Directors of
the Company to create charge/ mortgage/ hypothecation on the Company's assets,
both present and future, in favour of Banks, Financial Institutions, Bodies corporate
tc secure the repayment of moneys borrowed by the Company (including temporary
loans obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business).

The Board recommends the Resoiution for acceptance by the members.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in these resolutions.

_ By Order of the Board
Date: 29.08.2014 R ;| .‘
Place: New Delhi - W Y

{Company Secretary)
M. No. F4593



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Tenth Annual Report and Audited
Accounts for the year ended March 31st, 2014.

OPERATIONS & FUTURE PROSPECTS:

During the year the company has achieved the Turnover of Rs. 10 21 Creres from the
sale of electricity to GUVNL from its 5.65 MW Damanganga Small Hydro Projects (SHP |
& SHP 1) in Gujarat

Your Directors are pleased to inform that SHP Il is into commercial production since 17"
November 2013. Your Directors are further to inform you that both the Plants SHP | and
Il are running successfully with full capacity.

The Company extends its hearty thanks to Bank of India Chennai along with their
officials Tor their cantinued support in all the endeavors of the Company.

On the success of Damanganga projects, your Company is further poised to strengthen
its hydro business avenues in Gujarat by way of taking up implementation of 4.5 MW
Sabarmati HEP in Gujarat. The Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) has already
been signed with the Govt. of Gujarat and the Project shall be taken up for
implementation in near future,

DIVIDEND:
Your Directors did not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2013-14.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

During the year under report, your Company did not accept any deposits from the public
in terms of Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956.

DIRECTORS:

In accordance with the Article 107 of the Articles of Association of the Company read
with section 255/256 of the Companies Act, 1956, Mrs. V. Anu Naidu (DIN 0G0736561)
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual Generai Meeting and being eligible offer
themselves for re-appointment to the coffice of the Directors on the Board of your
Company.

b
Mr. Ponnu Swami Sethu Seshan and Dr. Simhachalam Gedela are being appointed as

Independent Directors of the Company for which resoluticns are piaced for the approval
of the members.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Auditors Report along with Accounts and their Notes are self-explanatory and do not
require any further explanation or clarification.

M/s VCG & Co Chartered Accountants will retire at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting and are eligible for reappointment. In accordance with the Companies Act 2013,
it is proposed to reappoint them from the conclusion of this Annual Generai Meeting til!
the conclusion of the 13" Annual General Meeting, subject to the approval of
shareholders.

i
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As required under the Companies Act, the Company has appointed M/S HMVN &
ASSOCIATES as the Cost Auditors for its Power Generation units "Darnan Ganga- |
(BMW) and Daman Ganga- It (2.6MW) for the year 2014-15,

COST AUDITOR:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Your Company is basically in the business of Generation of hydro power and erecticn of
Electric transmission lines and substation along with the consulting business in hydro
power projects. it has started to develop corporate culture with the aim towards
achieving social responsibilities. Your company being environment conscious and
concerned towards global warming has decided to stay in generation of electricity
through renewable energy resources only. Small and medium Hydro Projects being the
focus of the company contributes towards green energy or called renewable clean
energy i.e. power without any pollution. Even during the construction phase of Daman
Ganga Power plants your company took adequate measures not to cut any trees and

achieved an impossible feat of not cutting even a single tree for such a large scale
project.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There is no Employee in respect of whom information required under Section 217(2A) of
_the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particuiars of Employees) Rules, 1975
is required to be furnished in this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING/QUTGO:

As the Company is not carrying out any manufacturing activities, the issues relating to

conservation of energy and technology absorption are not quite relevant to its
functioning.

2013-14 2012-13
Foreign Exchange earning (Rs.) - NIL - NIL
Foreign Exchange outgo (Rs.) - 2,63.88,196 NIL

INDUS}:RIAL RELATIONS:

The industrial relation during the year under reporting at all levels remained cordial. Your

Directors’ applaud the excellent contribution and efforts made by employees of the
Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 the Directors confirmed the
following in respect of the Audited Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on 31%
March, 2014

i That in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards has been followed.

(i) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company for the financial year ended on 31% march, 2014 and the profit of
the Company for the year ended on that date.
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(fii) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care tor maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding the assets of the Company and preventing and detecting fravds
and other irregularities.

(iv) The annual accounts have been prepared on a "going concern” basis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors’ wish to place on record their appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation that your Company received from the Company's bankers, advisor. customer
and all others whose continued support has been a source of strength to the Company.
Your Directors also wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the devotion
and dedicated efforts put in by the employees at ali levels. '

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Tarini Infrastructure Limited

S . . . . ._,5:.,, \\& T e !
Vakamulla Chandrashekhar V. Anu Naidu
Managing Director Whoie Time Director

DIN 00073657 DIN 00073661

Date: 29.08.2014



CG & Co.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Siatements

-We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITE D("the Company™), which comprise the Balance Shest as at 3[*' March, 2014, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other expfanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a {ruc
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Com pany in
accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility includes the design. implementation snd
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due o
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
concucted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whcthu the
financial statements are tree from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the

- disclosures in (he [inancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

- judgment, meliding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers the internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and [air presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policics used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as
evajuating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide &
basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion
I our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given io us,
the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
[ndia:

() in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March,
2014,

(b} in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date, and

(¢) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the year
ended on thal date.

Emphasis of Matter
Attention is invited to
t. Note 29 to Financial Statement regarding the investment amounting Rs. 35,00,000 in the
subsidiary B.soilmec India private Limited whose net worth has been eroded due 1o jts

accumulated loses and financial statement have been prepared on going concern basis
{or the reason is stated therein.

Qur opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
t. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003(“the Order™) issued by

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act.

we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the Qrédar.

2. Asrequired by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtaired all the information and explanations which to the best ol our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have becu kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

. \\ |
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{d} In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow

Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (G of
section 211 of the Act.

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the dircclors ay opn 210
March, 2014 taken on record by the Board of Directors, nonc of the directors is
disqualified as on 31% March, 2014 from being appointed as a director in terms of
~ clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

" For VCG & CO.
Chartered Accountants
{(Firm Registration No. 021837N)

{Vishal Chgndra Gupta)
Partner™ .
Mermbership No: 093908

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 29, 2014
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VCG & Co.
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Chartered Accountants et I e Tt
[REEESTO Dl e e

Anncexure to the Auditors’ Report

{Referred to in paragraph (1) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis”of our reporl of
even dale)

o

1 ‘The Company is maintaining fixed asgsets records to show full particulars including
- guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

by According to the explanations and information given to us, the fixed assets are periodically
verified by the management.

(e
—

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given te us, no
substantial part of fixed assets has been disposed off by the company during the year.

=

a)  As per information and explanations provided to us, the company does not have any
inventory, therglore, the provisions ol clauses 4(ii) (a), (b) & (¢) of the Compunies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

L
-

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has granted
interest [ree loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 301 of the Act, 1956. The amount aggregating 1o
Rs.199.93 Lacs was outstanding at the year end from one person (Maximum snount during
the vear(Rs. [14.44Lacs). In our opinion, the rale of interest and other twerms and
cenditions of such loans are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company.

by According to the infonmation and explanations given lo us, the company has taken Intercst
frev foans. secured or unsscured, from companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act, 1956. The amount aggrepating to Rs.
145.121.acs was outstanding at the year end from 3 persons (Maximum amount during the
yearRs.65.70 Lacs). In our opinion, the terms and conditions of such toanz are nol, prima
facie. prejudicial to the interest of the company. [n respect of the aforesaid loan, there is no
slipulation on the period within which such loan is repayable.

-k i ourtopinion and according to the informaticn and explanations given 10 us, there are
adequale internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventories, services and fixed assels and
with regard (o sale of goods / services. Furlher on the basis of our examination and
according to the information and explanation given to us, we have neither come across nor
have been informed of any instance or major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal contro!
systen. :

N

a)  In our opinien and according to the information and cxplanations given to us. the
transactions that need to be entered in the Register maintained in pursuance of Section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956 have been sc entered.

b) 1o our opinion and according to the information and explanations given Lo us, the
transactions made in pursuance of contract or arrangements cntcred in the regisler
maintained under scetion 301 of Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding rupees five fakhs in
respect of any party during the year. As explained by the management these transactions
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have been made at prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given (o us, the
company has not accepted any deposit from the public. Consequently, the provisions of
section 38A and 58AA oithe Companies Act, 1956 the Companies (Acceptance of
deposits) Rules, 1975 are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has adequate internal audit system during the year
commensurate with its size and its business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to material, labour and other
items of cost maintained by the company pursuant to the rules made by the Central
Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 209 (1) {d) of the
Companies Act, 1956 and we are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained.

a) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us,
the Company, during the year has generally been regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed statutory
dues as on March 31, 204 outstanding for the period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

b} As on March 31, 2014 according to the information and explanations given to us, and
records of the company, there are no disputed ameunts payable in respect of Income-
tax. wealth tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty and excise duly and cess matlers
that have not been deposited by the company.

The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year March 31,
2014. Further, the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the {mdnual year
ended March 31 2014 and in the immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, {he
Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to banks as stated below:

[ Princi pal Amount of FITL Period of default
Rs. 53.00 Lacs per quarter 274 days
Rs. 53.00 Lacs per gquarter 182 days
Rs. 53.00 Lacs per quarier 90 days
3 Rs. 53.00 Lacs per quarter 1 day

According to the information and explanations given Lo us, the company has not granted
any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other securities, paragraph 4 {(xii) of the Orders is not applicable.

[n our opinion, as the company is not a chit fund/ nidhi / mutual benefit fund / societies,
paragraph 4 (xiil) of the Ovders is not applicable.

I our opinion, as the company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures
and other investments, paragraph 4 (xiv) of the Orders is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, company has net given any
guarantees for loans taken by other companies from banks or financial institutions and as
such this clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the term |cans taken have been
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applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

17. According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that short term funds have not
been used during the year to finance long term investments.

18, - The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year.

19. The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.

20 The Company has not raised money by way of public issue during the year.

by Based upon the audit procedures performed information and explanations given Lo us, we

report thal, no fraud on or by the Comparny has been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit for the year ended March 31, 2014.

ForVCG &CO.
Chartered Accountants
JFirm Registration No. 021837N)

X\ J{\W |

(Vishal Ckﬁira Gu’iﬂa)
Partner |
Membership No: 093908 L

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 29, 2014
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i Anoantm B

Particulars Note As at

Reference March 31,2014

As ol T

Mareds 22003

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I Sbharchokters’ funds

Shave c;lpi!:ﬂ 2 259900000 DRO_OHLI0H0
Reserve and sumplus o 3 1.639.329 IREKIFY
163,859,329 261059078
i 2 Noo-current liabilities
[Long - teem horrowings El I3 T66.662 RO LG
fLung-term provisions 3 - P 222845
Total non-curreat labilities 334,166,602 260,380,471
3 Current liabilities
Shert-terin horrowings d 170013915 AT BN
Other current Hiahilities f 63, 1U6.070 120,800,734
_ Short-lerm provisivns 5 314000 13 568
Total current liabilities §0,724 885 [38.075, 340
Tolal : 678,450,870 TGGHA0 TR
(1. ASSETS
I Non-current assets
Fised assets
- Tangie nssels 7 GOOO08, 1491 R AN
- Caopital work in progress 7(hy 87746 AR URD LY
Non - current imvestiments 3 10,596,800 1 20 nnn
Long - term Ioans and advances 4 G.867.794 PG 70
Other pon - current assels 10 3140815 AR
Tatud non-current assets 024.596.207 9.193
2 Currenl gassets
Trade Reccivahles 1] 24507 46N N T N
Cash and cash equivalents i2 4074449 P2 T0R
. short - teem loans and advances 4 27ETIR02 IEAEEsL S
- Total current asscts 53.854.000 29,542 00¢
Tolal 678,450,876 __A_____()ﬁfl,-lﬂl.l?(f_)___

Signilicant Accounting Policies {Refer Nete 1) and various notes on Financial Statements are s integeal par

of Financial statements

As per oug repert of cven date atached.

For ¥ C G & CO.
Charered Accountants
FRN . OZIN3TN

AT I

}é’ E\rx jJ\ Vf NG
(Vishal ,‘hmu‘\r:’ Guptla)”
Partngf. B
Muemhership No. (193908
MNew Pheihi

Pale: August 29, 2014

v

FOR AND ON BENALL OF THE BOARD
i by
i Y P
!

. 4
Vakamull Chandrashekhar NooAn Nuidu

anaging Director fhyeetar

f '
DIN - RO073057 L DEN R0
" o 3
e -
\ 1 Jain - _
Cro Company Seeretary



TARINT INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Mrofit and bass statement for the yenr ended March 31, 2014
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CArounln
Particulars Note Ay at Al
L Relerence March 31, 2014 Murch 31,201 3
Income

Revenue from operations
Other income

Expenditure

Employee benefit expenses

Finance cosls

Depreciation and amortization expensc
Other expenses

Profit hefore fax
Tax expense:

Current tax (MAT)
Less: Credit Entitiement Tfor MAT

Nel profit for the year

Carning per Equity Share of Rs 10 cach
Bagic and Diluted 1Rupues)

Financial statements

As per our report of even date atlached.

- ForVCG & CO.

13 102135344 TA0RT.0F
ld [,207 883 BLORY
103,433,234 TSE21L,130
5 7,360.2492 HAN A2
16 4872077 ,,*-—1.4\1,\_(:&-1
Tiay 23305703 ta N 71y
17 2ENTE AN SRR
100,913,884 T4 BT KA
JAEUAST (R
Current Previous
year vear
511,000 103,508
(514.000) (103.568) -
251035 o KRNI
13 0n Lan
Significant Accounting Policies {Refer Note 1) and various notes on Financial Statements ave an ialegral pact of
FOR AND ON BEHALTF OF THE BOARD
! - ;
5 ‘f.‘ I?r T f ¥
!: ~ "]i““. |f\_§.“l u o "
i

_hartered Acenuntands
FRN - 021837~ 3

“\\", ‘ J\w .‘"

(Vishal kh“i/m. a fupta) !

l’mtnel 2
emhenm h No. 093908

INew Delhi
Dale; August 29,2014

\"ﬂ‘lmli”d( handrs mhd\hm

Managi
VOIN -

AN

4

ng Dir evrm

NON73HET -

Jain

CFO

N Naida
THrector

|)!r\ tun R

v
L b
\'a“‘-

;! S
At p.1ic~{ﬂmt‘t

Cnmpany Seerelbary



Tarini Infrastructre Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2014
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{Amoni in Ha)

Parcticulars

J As al
March 31,2014

Axut . %
Mareh 31,2018 |

A, Cash Now from Operafing Activities

Profit alter Tax

PR 31A

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 23.305,743 [ERLA

Interest expenses 36,790,164 24 A5 684
Hnterest income (75.040) (34 083

Qperating profit hefore working capital changes 62,541,224 43,967.633

Waorking Capital Changes

Decrease {inercase) in currenl asscis

(20002337

(\J RER N '.‘Q':?’

tncrease (Decrease ) in current liab

(59,473 3001

Cagesnnig |

Cash Mow [rom Operating Activities (A)

{16,995,632)

(13 055 '“Jﬂ

. Cash flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of lixed agsers

(19.130.139)

0,097 816

Capital expenditure pending allocation

(GG 0A2)

Investment purchase

Interest Income

FA R PRI R
Increase in pre-operative Exp : 1 A ‘n
Cash Mow [rom Investing Activities (B) (19,055,09Y) (20.249.§33)

C. Cash Mow from Financing Activities

Praceeds( Repayment) of secured Loan

TEU02.630

FERSERIR

Procecds (Repavmentt ol unsecured Loan

m_.‘.*{m(i

interest exp

(36790160

(145 08 1))

Cash flow [rom Financing Activities (C)

28,212,472

(42.957 017)

{Nei hzumsc; 1n Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

2,164,741

4453}1}

Qpening cash & cash equivalents

1,912,408

l if:. {HISh

Cloging cush & cash equivalents

G 074149

Y mLJ

As per our repoit of even date artached,

Vor ¥ C G & CO.
Chartered Accountants

FRN - 0218370
Ay 1

Ay A
\fhtm{\?"(»(ml‘t 4 (vll]‘.-ld)
Partpe
Mt.mimlhhl]\ M. 093908
New Delh
Date: August29. 2014

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

v
1y
i
£ : P 1
Ty . r H
‘P‘ S 1")| r:]'""1
e PRI 2

Vakwmuolla C‘Imﬁc!msh:l-

Managing Director
DIN - 000F 3657

1

-
CJain

Cro

5

LT
!: kN ‘_‘:: L]
VoA Nandu
[Mrector
W O00TIA01
| i

Deepak GUpLL.-

Compaoy Seeretan
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TN

TARINIINFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note t - Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the financial statements

I. Background
Tarini Infrastructure Lid (hereinalier referred to as "the Company™) is engaged in the develapment of 1o
Power Projects and generation of electricity. The company trasmit the electricity so generated to stare vwned

distribulion comparny.

W Signilicant accounting policies

A Basis ol accounting and preparation ol financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the notificd acconnting
standards by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules. 20006 and the relevanl provisions ol the Companics
Acl. 1956, The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost conventian on an acerial
bazis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company and aire consisient with thosye
used in the previous year.

B Use ol cstimates -

The preparation of financial statements in conlormity with generally accepted accounting, principles roguires
management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities and
disclosure of contingent labilities at the date of the financial statements and the resulty of eperations during
the reporting period. Although these estimales are based upon management’s hesl knowledge ol current ovents
and actions. actual results could differ from these estimates and differences between the actval resuls and
estimaies are recognized in the period in which the resulls are known / materialized,

¢ Fixed Assels

i) Fixed asscls are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and mpairment fosses. i any . Cost comprises
the purchase price and any ativibutable cost of bringmg the asset to its working condition for iis intended ase.
Borrowing costs refating to acquisition of fixed assets during construction period included 1o the extent ihe
relate 1o the period till such assets are ready (o he put 10 use.

i) Expenditure tncurred on project/ asset during construction! implementation is capitalized and appurtionud

to project/assets on comimissioning.
D Depreciation

Depreciation on penerating equipment and other refared plant and machinery is provided as por “hlereniin
Depreciation Approach” specitied in CERC (Term and condition of taciffs). Regulation, 2009 i 3286 for the
first 12 years of operation and remaining deprecation over balance useful life of the asseis.

Depreciation on Roads is provided on straight lne method (@i3.34% as specified in CERC (first amendmunt),
Regulations, 201 1.

Depreciation on all other ussel is provided ag straight line method at the rates specilied in Schedute X1V ol the
Companies Act. 1956,

- e




L Revenue recognition

iy Sale of Electricity

Revenue from sale of electrical energy is accounted for on the basis of bitling to Gujaral Urja Vikos Nigam
Limited (GUVNL) in accordance with the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) dated 20-01-2008 executed
between the compuny and GUVNL.Basis of billable clectricity to GUVNL as per the actual electricin

transmitted

i} Interest
Revenue is recagnized on a time proportion basis.

“~40i) Carbon Credit Rights(CCR)Y:

Revenue 1s recognized as and when the CCR's are certified and sold and it is highly probabic thar the

economic benelits will {low to the company being in renewable energy development.

F Investments

The Long~ferm investments are shown at cost which comprises of cost of acguisition und relued expunses.

Provision for diminutton in value of mvesiments is made only if in the opinion of the management such
decline is other than temporary and is provided for each investment individially Dividend will he wcconmted

for as an when company has right 10 receive the same on or before the balance sheet date.

(i Borrowing Costs

Interest and other cosls in connection with the borrowing of funds are capitalized upto the due when such
qualifving assets are ready for its intended use and other borrowing costs are charged w0 Profit and Loss

account.
H Foreign Currency transactions

[nitial Recognition

Fareign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreien correns
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at e dale of the
‘fransaction.
Conversion

Al loans and deferred credils repavable in loreign currency wnd outstanding at the close of the vear are

. expressed in indfan currency sl ihe date prevailing at the balunce sheet date.

hange Liflerg

Exchange difTerences arising on the seitlement of monetary items or on reperting ol such monetary flenis o

rates different from those al which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported v previous

financial slatemenls. are recognized as income or as expenses in the vear in which they arise,

A
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I' Refirement and other employee benelils
Employee benefit include Provident fund, Gratuity fund and compensated absences

i} Defined contribution plans - The contribution to the Provident fund is considered as deflined contribution
and is charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made,

ii) Defined benelit Plans - For defined benefit plans in the form of gratity fund, the cost ol providing
benelits is determined on rhe basis of airtiemeric caleulations at each balance sheet date

lii) Shart term employee benelits - The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits vxpecied o
paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during the period when emploves
render lhe service. These benefits include performence incentive and compensated ahscnces which are

expected 1o occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the emplovee renders 1he relued
service. The cost of short term compensated absences is accounted. in case of non accumulating compensated
absences. when the absence vccur,

m—

J Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share are caleulated by dividing the nel profit or loss for ihe perind attributable to equins
shareholders by the weighted average number ol equity shares outstanding during the yvear,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earings per share. the net profit ar loss Tor the period aliributable 1o
equity share holders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusied for
the effects of all dilulive potential equity shares.

K Impairment of assels

The carrying value ol assets at each balance sheet date are reviewed Tor impairment. 1 any indicarion ol :h

impairment exist, the recaverable amount of such assets is estimated and fmpairment is recognied. o 1he

carrying smount ol these assets exist their recoverable amount. the recoverable amount iy rhe preater of nel

selling prince and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flow 1o their
‘ present value based on the appropriaie discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment lass
; recognised for ab asset in carlier accounting period no longer exists or may have decreased. such reversal of

impairment loss is recognised [n the statement of profit and foss account.

L Contingent Liability & Provisions

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a resull of past event and it is prabalbie that an

outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliaple estimate can be
=, made. Previsiong are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate reguired to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adpnted o
reflect the current best estimates,
Contingent Hability is disclosed for
a) Possible abligation which will be confirmed only by future wcnla not whallv within the contrel ol the
Company or
p) Present abligations arising from the past events where it is'not probable that an oullTow of resources will be
requived (o settie the obligaticn or a reliable estimate of the amonnt of the obligation cannal he made,
¢) Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the recognttion m'

income that may never be realized. P I
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TA RN

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax pavable in respect of taxable income for the vear, A provision
is made for income tax annually based on the tax liability computed, afler taking into consideration ol tax
allowances and exempiions. Provisions are recorded when it is estimated that a liability duc 1o disallowunces
or ather matters are probable,

M Income taxes

As per Accounting Standard 22 issued by Institute of Chamered Accountant of India. deferrad tax ltability
assels is recognized subject o prudence, on timing differences, being reversal in one or more subseqnent
periads. Deferred tax asser are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty thal the asseis can be
realized in future. However, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward of losses. deferred las
assels are recognized only is a virtual certainty of realization of such asset. i
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TARINFINFRASTRUCTUIRE LIMITED
Mates 1o the Fipecial Statenrents

ANl o
Marveh 31,2014

N .\:-;i I_ T
_ Mareh 83,2005

NOTE 2 - SHARE CAPITAL

Authnrised
2000 EPrevtous vanr- 260 00,000 eyuiiy shares of Rs HO gach It 0t i

ORI

Isyuedt, subscrilred and fully paid op
25800000 (Previous vear- 239900001 eqinly shares of Ry {0 each Ty paid

L0 Toal TEG.900.000
L

2E9 ey () RETERVTNF TR

TR0900. 000

1 The connpany bas anly one class ol equity shares having o fhee value of Rs, 105 per shate and cach hodder of eguits shares i cotnled oo o et sl

I ihe svunt of Tgudaion, the holders of the equity shares will be catitled 16 reveive the remamning mas
preferemiml antounls, m propernan 1o therr sharcholding,

Gl coampany e sdssidwion of o

it (e issued cubseribued amd fully paid up capilal following equily shaves of 19 ach were allaled as Tully pand upowithom povment Loy recored el

HE 278700 Provious venr - 12, 7R.7001 equity shares allotled 1o shareholders of erstwhile MS Real salue Fromuoters vt 1 mmaed a1 [RURTINERIRE
consideration for work usecited at Hydro Power Projedt persuant to Agreement dated Augest (18 20008

i The reeancilunon o nimmber ol shares outstanding 1s set owl below
ot Naat
Shreh 31,2804 ch 31,2013
Lguisy Shares ’ -
Number ol sinstanding shares ot the hegmeing ol the vear RN RRRELERY
Shivres tssued? bought back during the vesr .
Number of cutstanding shares as at the snd ol the vear 25.0un N o
1it The detals of sharcholders holding more than $ percem shares
Name of the Shareholiler . _-\": af March 3L 2074 AsaCDareh 3120
o e N, of Shpres Percentage held Ny ol Sha
s Fariae brrernational Lanted <430 000 146 KL tn A
. wr Vellone Subwwmunion Suresh 7,994 903 30,76 7 uud Ny HER
— Mr. Vakunulia (‘h%mlrn‘:m‘,kh:lr JO28 400 b 27 IR e
- Real ¥atne Promoters Privade Lomied [ 9287060 712 128 7nn P

NOTEJ - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

M.'\s B Asal
Maveh 31,2014 Marveh 31200
Surplos f (Delicity - Baianee in Statenrent of Prodit aod Loss
As per Bist Radanee Shee . RGN nln and
Acdd Transferred rons Staement of Prohin & Loss A iin IEEERS
Closing halance ‘ 3.5 19 IR R

. L
- . . - \ 1] .. .
Yo o & .i' fi 3(;) \;VL .
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TARINT INFRASTRUCTUERE TIMETED
Mutes (9 (he Fingnein! Statenrents

e

NOTE 4 - BOWRIROWINGS
Ax ot "haeeh 33,3064 Meont Y harele Jr s
e Lang-lerin Shori-term Long-teem ~ shovt deem
Term louns
- From banks 362,766,120 - ITH G
J062.766.1 20 AT 6640020
Linsceuredd o )
1 s el odvamees Trom relnted parties - 14512973
CHhers A0 000 2 A0 02 TR
1,760,000 17,013,915 DL '
1 exs - Lorrent nathird s o lapg, terps dehis ) DUsE I - ARG
Tatal 334,166,662 (7013915 a0 004020 TR IR
1 Detsils of Termn Loans;
Bank of India
farm . ; . Perimd nf nuvurity Inlerest - !
) Ouistanding as an L3214 {Amount in A ¥ |
{Rsin word Balance sheet '
Iakhis) \
Lacs) - daly |
- |
. |
L 21,32 [ERELBYCIIES R |
' 273 over base rate -
Repwsnble m 33 nowpad e o ailogr.
L e neludimg teno !
I'b-fh 2,09 13,25 wenrs N Irewmr e pntes criey done T0Rg ol e il
premimn, prasenthy R :
' ANt T I
. (RN NN !
I 2,25 Qyepry ;
) N fepavahic i gosmerle neadimente. el 1
FETEL 9,74 2venrs T (s o ! o L
Lk b voch conneene s om Jpne, T
I . [ .-
The whove Toans wre socurcd by Brest charge by way of Mortgage oF project agsets and feashold nplus of 4 8 beeres ol Band Jessed eobe conine, e
perted of 5 vars an Dam Site 1 land given by Goverment of Gugrn The Loars sre Tavther cotlaternd szenred Pecguaable martsse ot mamee b
property held b one of the shareholder and persomiel guarantee of founders
S5 - PROVISIONS o
Anoat "Vaveeh 31,2004 oo heeh SL20013
Luang-term Short-term N _ I:“”f_i e “____:\bu_rl-wn_n
frrovision Tor emplovee benefies
- Coratiim . - - Parrs-
hers
S < Todnion ST 4K} RRIREY
I'ntal - RIERIG RN
NOPTR 6 - OFTHELR CURRENT LIABILITLES - R e L
A AR
Mareh 320 \Il',n'g'!l_ﬂ.l[_l_!,_i__
Otlier payahles
~Current rgliniies of long wem horrowing: TN Jagd M
- Share apphicalion mones pembag alloimaent MIUECEUIE NG

S Aperess sreeroed und due chanh fnam
Fases and other -ltutnay dues

- Frplovey due

< Onhers
Votat
AU gerest nsrnes anclade s ment dues but vot paid

{nhers inctude num eade pavables

; -
S \a } "\.
— .
‘f\\ :< .
o .
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITEDR
Notes to the Fioapeist Stajemncnls

Connl g [gs

NOTE %b} - FINED ASSETS - CWIP
Asar Aval
Mareh 31, 214 Daveh 312008
CAaPITALWORK N PROGRESS
Detnled engineenng constructinon drawing, . IR
Uil designing & execubion expendiurg - Vb R
Huwdro Mechanical expenditre ToRT b
Ruads & civil construction work m progress UoRaT N
Tectro mechanical iransnnssion:substation/neswer - ERIDNI
o Pre-operaiive expendilure pending nllocanon [Hiy R3PS
«‘\,_ ) Machine For Prototype Test R& 1 W i) EEF T
Toral RIT464 982177
NOTE 8- NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
i ) T Ak“\'\‘il[
March 3T, 2614 Maeeh S 2008
Long Term Investments (hon - Frade) T T
Usipunted
13 Senlivee indi v bamired
RS 000 ¢ Previony year- 35,0007 Eguny shares of Rs 10 cach, Tulhy paud-up IO BRI
Venture Enerpy & Technolagies Limmned
T39O0 {Previvus vear - 7239000 T shares o R W ench. Tully pasd-up T Iinan SRR T
Tacing Tvdrp Pawer Lethoso Lamited
1000 (revionms yenr = EO00T Bquity shwes o Rs. 7 each, fully paid-up 7,000 BRI
Tota 111,396,000 6,596 0
NOTE 9 - LOANS AND ADVANCES
(anseenred, considered good wnless otherwvise stated} o
. As il Marel 31, 2014 Al (Vlarch L 2BLS
Long-1¢rm Short-ferm L.nng-icrin _ Shuvt-tern
Seeunly deposiis 7 113500 ' RRRGT
Foan and sdvanees 1o relaed parties - 16,9973 444 PEobbE S
Ether Yonas amd idvangnes
- Advanee tan MAT eredin “ ECIS - R
\ < Faetge, Cenvar VAT anid enher Giovt does - KRNI IO
o - Dues flom emplovees - Bl 372 - (R

- Uhher advances reconverahle moeash or m kind
ar Tor the value to by received

- Vlasearrad - considered gond® 9,854,201 £,353.208
Q067 704 27,870 002
Taral $.967,794 217,872,992 11,167,539
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURY LINMETED
Notey to the Fleancinl Sintements
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NOTE 16 - FINANCE COST
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ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

19. The Company has obtained the concession from the Gavernment of Gujarat 1o design, build, aperate & maintain 1
project and sell power for a period of thirty five years.

20. [n the opinion of the management the balances shown under receivables. payables. [oans and advances and wiher asser
whether current or non current. have approximately the same realizable value us shown in the accounts | lowever these
balances are subject to confirmalions,

), The Management is of the opinion that as al the balance sheet date. there are no indications of a material impairment in e
“ar value of fixed assets. Hence. the need to provide for an impairment loss does nol arise.

22. There is no separate reportable segment in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 17 Scunwen
Reporting’ issued by the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules. 2006 in view of company's activities during the vear are
generation of electrical energy, hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than thase already provided
in the financial statements. ’

23. Income Tax:
The Company is eligible tor tax holiday under Section §0-1A of the Income tax Act. 1961, In wiew of anabsorhe!
depreciation in the initial years. the Company has yvet to availed the benelit of tax holiday ] losever (he Campany s Hably
to pay Income-tax for the year under the provisions of Section 11318 of the Income-Tax Act. 1961,

24, Preliminary Expenses : ‘
Expenditure shall be amortized over a period of five years after commencement ol commercial production, The compan
has set up a Branch office at south Africa of which registration expenses lias been amortized over o petiod of S vears, T
operation of the Branch office at south Africa ts yet to be commenced.

25. Contingent Liabilities not provided for
- Guarantee issued by company's banker in form of Bank Guarantee of Rs 2.00 Lacs {previous year Rs 200 laes)
- Mortgage of leasehold rights of 4.8 hectlare of land lease 1o the company at project site in Gujarm. hy Governmers of
Gujaral.
. §
it Py . - - . ~ . . . . . ) E
26. The company has not received any information [rom suppliers regarding their status winder Micro, Soall & Medum:

Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

27. Delerred tax provision has not been made in view of the availability of tax holiday 1/s 80-1A af Income rax Act 1961




28

29.

30.

31.
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Subsidy eligibility:

The project is eligible for capital subsidy in accordance with the policy ol Ministry of Non-conventional Lneray Seheme

(MNES), Gavernment of India,

The accumulated losses of subsidiary, B.Soilmec India Pyt Limited, as at March 31.2014 have croded its nel worth b
management of the company is confident of improvement in the compony's future operations and the linancial statcimen:
have prepared on going concern basis.the company is of view that the investment in the company amounting o Re.
33.50.000 is a long-term investment and on provision for diminution in the value of investment is necessars.

An amount of Rs. 3.078.468/- (Previous year Rs 2.282.930). on account of dispute for determination of trill charoes
Between the company and Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited. The invoices have been raised under protesr, The matter s

pending before the Supreme Court.

Related Party Disclosures:

(a) Key Management Personnel

Mr. Vakmula Chandrashekhar
Mrs. Anu Naidu

Mr. Vellore Subramanian Suresh
Mr. Bl lain ~CFO

Enterprises over which directors exercise significant influence / control

M/s Tarini International Limited.

M/s Venture infrastructure Limited.

M/s Venture Energy & Technology Limited.

M/s B.Soilmec India Private Limited.

M/s Tarini Qverseas Minming and Operation Limited.

M7s Tarini Humanitarian Demining and Rehabilition works
M/s Tarini Sugar & Distillaries Limited.

M/s Tarini Lile Scienses Limited

M/s Tarini Wilderness & Innovations Private Limited

(Amount (s}

Particulars Mar-14 Mar-13
- b
TExpenses paid for to Tarini International Ltd
Maintenance charges for Substation & Transmission line 79.21.380 £.910.140
Guarantee Commission 3,000,000 3,370,800
Rent 600.000 674,160

Closing Balance at the year end.

Pavyable

a) Mr.Vakamulla Chandrashekhar

2.116,158 260,378

by Mrs. Vakamuiia Anu Naidu

1.531,294 $6R,979

¢) Mr, Vellore Subramanian Suresh

0,138,769 3,841,243

M/s Tarint International Limited (Current Account)

4,726,750 -

Receivable

M/s Tarini International Limited (Loan Account) 19,993,449 11404280
M/s Venture Energy & Technologies Limited 7.239,000 - /f’
Miy B.Soilmec India Privale Limited e 3,350,000 - il

| o

O AN
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32. Additional information pursuant to the provision of paragraph 3 and 4 of part 1l of schedule V1o the companies Acl. 1930:

Capacity and production {as certified by the management) Actual Praduction
‘ 2003414 2002413
Instatled Annual Capacity- 5660 KW 1931GWH 2740w

33. The company has presently one operative segment i.e. Generation of power.therefore, separale segment reporting is nil
applicable. The operations of the company are carried within the country and therefore geographical segment are nol
applicable.

3, CIT value of import

i 2003-14 2001203
- Consumables TOR.GIES
35 Expenses in Foreign currency
2003-14 | a012-1%
- Consumables 108,915 -
- Capital expenditure : 26099281 -
- Travelling expenses 1 80.000

36 Previous vear {lgures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever considerad necessary 1o make them conlonm fe Maores for
the year as per Revised Schedule V1L

® I‘ i ? PR B .
For VC G & CO. o jr"” Lo “F’Af—ﬂ
Chartered Accountants Vakamulla Chandrashekhar Vo Anu Naids
FRN - 021837N g, Managing Director - Direetor
DIN - 00073657 EMIN - D007 60

Y

o Loy

SR 1
"‘. . \L(J‘\.: L% L,'-
R AR A

L ’
: Jf’uf?\‘)\é?

Chandrea Gupta)

(Vishal
Parlnéi'“
Membership Mo, 093908
New Delhi

T - Jate: August 29,3014
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Tarini Infrastructure Ltd

Statement Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to Subsidiary Companies

o

1

(¥a]

S, No. Particulars

Name of the Subsidiary

Financial year of the subsidiary ended on

Shares of the subsidiary held by the Company on above date
a) Number and Face Value

b} Extent of holding

Net aggregate amount of profits {losses) of the subsidiary
Company not dealt with in the Company's Accounts so far as it
concerns the members of the holding company,

" a) For the Financial Year Ended 31/03/2013

b) For the Previous Financial year of the Subsidiary

Net aggregate amount of profits (losses) of the subsidiary
Company so far as its profits are dealt with in the Holding
Comparny's Accounts.

a) For the Financial Year Ended 31/03/2013

b} For the Previous Financial year of the Subsidiary

h ) ' Sy Taripi Infrastrigture Ltd
y o AW NG X
— ;! __\ a)fsg\ n

H
(V.chandrashekhar) {Anyu Naidu) “Deep

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR “COMPANY SECRETARY

Details
B.Scilmec India Private Lid

31st March, 2014
3,35,000/- Equity Shares of Rx,

10/- each, fuily paid up _
5R.90%

Rs, 661,070

Rs. 433,549

Rs NIL

Ro. NHL




~t

g

.6 MW Damanganga Small Hydro Power Projects (SHP I & II)
Dist. Valsad , Gujarat
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Mr. Vakamulla Chandrashekhar - Managing Director
Mr. Vellore Subramaniyan Suresh — Director
Mrs. V. Anu Naidu ~ Director :

- Mr. Gurdip Singh Malia ~ Non Exscutive Director
Mr. Ponnu Swami Sethu Seshan — Independent Director
Dr. Simhachalam Gedela - Independent Director

Audit Committee

- Mr. Ponnu Swarmi Sethu Seshan — Chalrman
Dr. Simhachalam Gedela — Member
‘Mr. Gurdip Singh Malia - Member

Shareholder Grievance Committee

Mr. Ponnu Swami Sethu Seshan — Chairman
Dr. Simhachalam Gedela — Member
Mr. Gurdip Singh Malia - Member

Nomination & Remuneration Commiftee

Mr. Ponnu Swami Sethu Seshan — Chairman
Dr. Simhachalam Gedela — Member
Mr. Gurdip Singh Malia - Member

Independent Auditors

‘Mis. VCG & Co.

Chartered Accountants

203, Kusal Bazar, 32-33,

Nehru Place, New Delhi -~ 110019

Bankers

Bank of India
ICICI Bank Limited
Karur Vysya Bank Limited

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Vakamulla Chandrashekhar - Managing Director
Mr. Bhagwati Lal Jain — Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Deepak Gupta — Company Secretary

Registered Office

D-2, 1% Floor, Amar Colony,

Lajpat Nagar — IV, New Delhi - 110024
Email: tarini@nde.vsnl.net.in

Website: www.tariniinfra.com

Share Transfer Agents -

Link Intime India Private Limited
‘C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup (West),
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(CIN: U45201DL2004PLC130447)
Registered Office: D-2, 1% Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar — IV, New Delhi - 110024
Email: tarini@nde.vsnl.net.in Website: www.tariniinfra.com
Phone: 011-26479995/26285364, Fax: 011-26477996

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Eleventh Annual General Meeting of the Members of
TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED will be held on Wednesday, September 30, 2015
at 11.00 AM. at its Registered Office at D-2, First Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar —
[V, New Delhi - 110024 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended 31% March, 2015 including audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2015 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and

-the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and the audited

‘consolidated financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2015.

2. To re-appoint Mr. Vellore Subramaniyan Suresh. as Director (holding DIN

01553605) who retires by rotafion and being eligible, offers himself to be re-
-appointment.

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration by passing {he following as an
Ordinary Resolution with or without modification(s):-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and all other
applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
~there under (including any statutory modification(s} or re-enactment thereof) the
appointment of M/s VCG & Co., Chartered Accountants (Registration
No.021837N) the retiring Auditors, be and is hereby ratified as auditors of the
Company to hold office until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting
of the Company for auditing the Accounts for the financial year 2015-2016 and
the Board of DirectorsfCommitiee of the board be and is hereby authorised to fix
their remuneration pius travelling and out of pocket expenses incurred by them in
connection with statutory audit and/er continuous audit and also such other
remuneration, as may be decided to be paid by the Board/Committee of the
Board, for performing duties permissible under the companies Act, 2013 other
than those referred to herein above.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To appoint Mr. Gurdip Singh Malia (DIN: 03209544) as a Director and in this
regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or
without modification, as an Qrdinary Resotution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Gurdip Singh Malia (DIN: 03209544) who was appointed
as an Additional Director of the Company by Board of Directors with effect from
May 5, 2015 in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing her
candidature for the office of Director under Section 180 of the Companies Aci,
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2013, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, liable to retire byaag-?é?
rotation,

Date: 31.08.2015
Place: New Delhi

(Company Secretary)
M. No. F4593

NOTES (forming part of the Notice):

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL

INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF
"THE COMPANY.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and

holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of
the Company.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith.
~Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported
by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

To prevent fraudulent transaclions, members are advised fo exercise due

-diligence and notify the Company of any change in address or demise of any

member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat

account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained
- from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified

2. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company not less than
48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

3. Corporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board

resolution/ authority fetter, authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote
on their behalf at the meeting.

4. Members are requested to intimate changes with respect fo their bank account
(viz., name and address of the branch of the bank, MICR code of branch, type of
account and account number, mandate, nomination, power of attomey, change
of address, e-mail address, change in name etc. immediately fo the Company.

5. Kindly register your email address and contact details with us, by writing to us
addressed to the Secretarial Depariment at our corporate office, or at our e-mail
ID: tarini@nde.vsnl.net.in.This will help us in prompt sending of notices, annual
reports and other shareholder communications in elecfronic form.

6. The relevant explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies
Act, 2013, in respect of the Special businesses set out above is annexed hereto.



t 7. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory GG@?S@
Statement shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
during normal business hours (8.00 am to 5.00 pm) on all working days except

Saturdays, up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

8. The route map of the venue for the Annual General Meeting is given herein
below and also available on the website of the Company.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES AGT, 2013 ‘
(“the Act”)

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business
mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

Item Nos. 4

Mr. Gurdip Singh Malia (DIN: 03209544} Non-Executive Director on the Board of the
- Company, was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company on May 5, 2015.
- His term of office will conclude on the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

‘The Company has received a Notice in writing along with a deposit of Rs.1 Lac,
‘under Section 160 of the Act, from a Member of the Company, who has nominated
his as a Director on the Board of Directors of the Company, proposing his
candidature for the office, liable to retire by rotation. Mr. Gurdip Singh has been

~recently inducted as Additional Director in the Company at its Board meeting held on
5% May 2015.

A post gréduate in the Tourism Management, Mr. Gurdip Singh Malia has served
Northern Railway for 35 years.

-During his stint with the Railways, his responsibilities included welfare of the railway
employee and recruitment of young and aspiring sportsmen to further strengthen and
carry forward the Indian Railway sports legacy.

As Founder Secretary, he established “Northern Railway Trekking & Mountaineering
Association” at HQ, New Delhi and organized several treks and camps during his
tenure. He also has the honor of serving as Honorary Director of Gangotri
Conservation Project — an initiative of Himalayan Environment Trust, New Defhi.

He is a member of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and the Shareholder Grievance Committee of the Board of the Company. He has
submitted a declaration that he Is not disqualified to become a Director as provided
in Section 152{5) of the Act and that he is eligible for appointment. The documents
referred to in this item are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company during the business hours on any working day (except Saturday, Sunday
and Public Holiday) between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to the date of the Annual
General Meeting. He does not hold any shares in the Company.

The Board recommends the resolution as Ordinary Resolution for your approval.
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are interested in
the resolution.

By Order of the Board

Date: 31.08.2015
Place: New Delhi

{Company Secretary)
M. No. F4593



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Eleventh Annual Report .and Audited
Accounts for the year ended March 31st, 2015,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company's Financial Performances during the year 2014-15 as compared to the
previous year 2013-14 is summarized below:-

Figure in Rs.

Particulars STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED

for the year ended for the year ended

March 31, | March March 31, | March

2015 31,2014 2015 31,2014
Total Revenue 10,34,73,814 | 10,21,35,349 | 10,34,73,814 | N.A.

| Total Profit before tax 27,79,488 25,19,351 36,69,952 N.A.

Total Profit after tax 27,79,488 25,19,351 36,69,952 N.A.

RESERVES & SURPLUS

The Company's reserve & surplus in the year 2015 has increased to Rs. 1,68,94,206 as
compared to the previous year which was Rs. 36,569,329, resulting an increase of 361%.

OPERATIONS & FUTURE PROSPECTS:

During the year the company has produced 29.70 million units of electricity from

Damanganga small hydro power projects (SHP | & ) generating a revenue of Rs 10.35
crores alone from the said projects.

The Company expresses its gratitude fo the dedicated site team for their 24X7 relentless

efforts with regards to upkeep / operation & maintenance of both the aforementioned
plants.

Your Directors are further pleased to inform you that both the Plants are running

successfully with optimum capacity and are expected to earn generous revenue In the
forthcoming FY 2015-16 .

The Company informs that subsequent to signing of Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU} for 4.5 MW Sabarmati project with the Gowt. of Gujarat, the Company is likely to
obtain the statutory clearance required from the concerned dept.- Govt. of Gujarat. In the
meantime, the Company has placed orders for preparation of detailed designs and
drawings and the preliminary works are scheduled to be taken up in the FY 2015-16.

The Company has also bid for various small hydro projects with varied capacities as
EPC contractors in Africa sub continent. The Company is quite confident o emerge as
winners and eagerly awaits the outcome.

DIVIDEND

With a view to provide a cushion for any financial contingencies in the near future and to
strengthen the financial position of the Company, your Directors have decided not o
recommend any dividend for the period under review.

7 Aoy foe
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SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 000753

@

The Company has (01) One subsidiary ie: B. Soilmec India Private Limited aﬁd (01)
Wholly Owned Subsidiary ie: Tarini Hydro Power Lesotho Limited. There is {01) One

associate company within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 {Act)
ie: Venture Energy & Technologies Limited.

There has been no material change in the nature of the business of the subsidiaries and

there is no company which have become or ceased to become subsidiary, joint-venture
or Associate Company during the year.

- Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standard- 21
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Consolidated Financial

Statements presented by the Company include the Financial Statements of its
Subsidiaries.

" Further, a separate statement containing the salient features of the financial statements
of subsidiaries of the Company in the prescribed form AOC-1 has been disclosed in the
Consolidated Financial Statements. In terms of provisions of Section 136 of the

.Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall place separate audited accounts of the
Subsidiary Companies on its website.

- The Company will make available physical copies of these documents upon request by

any shareholder of the Company/ subsidiary interested in obtaining the same.

" These documents shall also be available for inspection at the registered office of the
Company during business hours up to the date of ensuing AGM.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT

‘The Company has not accepted any Public Deposit pursuant to provisions of section 73
of the Companies Act, 2013, during the period under review.

AUDITORS

M/s VCG & Co Chartered Accountants will retire at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting and are eligible for reappointment. In accordance with the Companies Act 2013,
it is proposed to reappoint them from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till

the conclusion of the 11™ Annual General Mesting, subject to the approval of
shareholders.

The Auditors have given certain observations in their Audit report as under:

{a) The company has made certain advances amounting fo Rs.252 Lakhs for which
documents related to such advances given by the company were not available as
the documents were impounded by the income tax authorities as mentioned in
note no 29 of the financial statements. Further, confirmation from the parties as
at end of the year was not found on records. In view of non-availability of related
documents and other alternate audit evidence fto corroborate the management’s
assessment of recoverability of these advances, we are unable to comment on
the extent to which these balances are recoverable.

For the above observation, your Directors would like to state that the said parties could
not give balance confimation certificates in view of the fact that the Income Tax
Authorities are conducting consequent inquires with the respective Companies.
However, your Directors are following up with the respective Companies for the Balance
Confirmation Certificates and are hopeful to get the same as soon as possible.

Fod o e




CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY (CSR) 0

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an exiract of the
annual return in the prescribed format is appended as Annexure | to the Board's Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

‘The Board met (13) Thirteen times during the financial year viz., on 03.04.2014,
26.04.2014, 01.05.2014, 18.07.2014, 29.08.2014, 21.10.2014, 08.11.2014, 13.11.2014,
01.12.2014, 11.12.2014, 21.01.2015, 30.01.2015 and 16.02.2015, The necessary
quorum was present in all the meetings. The intervening gap between any two meetings

‘was not more than one hundred and twenty days as prescribed by the Companies Act,
2013. ‘

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The policy of the Company on directors’ appointment and remuneration, including
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and
other matters provided under Sub section {3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act,
.2013, adopted by the Board, has been disclosed in the corporate govemance repor,
-which forms part of the Board's Report.

BOARD EVALUATION

In pursuance to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out
annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well
‘the evaluation of the working of committees. The performance. of the Board was
.evaluated by the Board afier seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the
criteria such as the Board composition and structure, board meetings and effectiveness
of board processes, information and functioning, etc. The performance of the
committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the commitiee
members on the basis of the criteria such as the compliance with the terms of reference
of the committees, composition of committees, functions and duties, committee meetings
& procedures, etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (*NRC”) reviewed the
performance of the individual Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the
contribution of the individual Director to the Board and committee meetings, attendance,
independent Judgment etc. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the basis of
criteria such as {eadership, managing relationship, conducting board meetings etc.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent
directors, performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was
evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive
directors. The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the
independent directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and
individua! directors was discussed.
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has three committee’s viz., the audit committee, nomination and
remuneration committee and Shareholders’ / Investors' Grievance Committee

The details pertaining to composition of above committees are included in the Corporate
Governance Report, which forms part of this report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

-~ Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, effective from April 1, 2014, the

appointments of Mr. Vakamulla Chandrashekhar, Managing Director, Mr. Bhagwati Lal
Jain, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Deepak Gupta, Company Secretary as key

- managerial personne! of the Company were formalized.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Mr. Vellore Subramaniyan Suresh

~(DIN: 01553605), retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligihle,

seeks re-appointment. The Board recommends his re appointment,

Mr. Gurdip Singh Malia who was appdinted as additional Dlrector is being appointed as

~-a regular Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

“The brief profile of the Directors who are to be re-appointed / appointed, are fumished in
- the notice of annual general meeting. The Board recommends re-appointments of above

said directors,

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director that

he/she meets the criteria of independence as laid down in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Audited Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2015 are in conformity with

the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the
Companies Acl, 2013, your directors hereby confirm that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed.
ii) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them

congistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss account of
the company for that period.

iif) The Directors had taken proper and suffi c:ent care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

v) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively.

vi)  The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND GUARANTEES GG@T&S

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3} (g} of the Companies Act, 2013 the '

particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186 of the Act as at end of

the Financial Year 2014-15 are attached as Annexure — I, which forms part of this
report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial
year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length

basis. The Company has not entered in any material related party transaction during the
year.

‘Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act
‘read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure 4 in
Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of this report as per Annexure L.

Please refer Note No. 31 to the financial statement which sets out related party
disclosures as prescribed under Accounting Standard 18.

RISK MANAGEMENT

-The Audit Committee in supervision of Board of Directors is responsible for identifying,
-evaluating and managing all significant risks faced by the Company. The detailed
‘statement indicating the development and implementation of risk management policy
-including identification therein of elements of risk has been covered in the management
“discussion and analysis, which forms part of this report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statement, including adherence to the Company's policies, safeguarding of its assets,
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures,

The detailed information about internal controls is set out in the Management Discussion
& Analysis report which is aftached and forms part of this Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has implemented a Whistle Blower Policy and has established a vigil
mechanism for employees and directors {o report their genuine concems. The Policy
provides for a mechanism to repori genuine concems fo Whistle Counselor or the
Whistle Blower Commiftee and in exceptional cases, Chairman of the Audit Committee
of the Company. The functioning of the Vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit
Committee from time to time. None of the Whistie Blowers have been denied access to
the Audit Commitiee of the Board. The Whistle Blower Policy complies with the
requirements of Vigil mechanism as stipulated under Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013. The details of establishment of the Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil mechanism have
been disclosed on the website of the Company.
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or ‘
tribunals impacting the going concem status and Company’s operations in future.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 338757

The information required under section 197 (12) of the Act Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, in respect of
employees of the Company is appended as Annexure IV to the Board's report. As far as
- the disclosure with regard to Rule 5 (2) of the Companies {Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the information may be treated as
NIL. .

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Provisions of Section 217(1}e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 regarding
Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption does not apply to your Company.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

During the year under review the foreign exchange eamings and the expenditure was
nil.

BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not made any offer for buy back of its securities during the year under
review. ‘

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has in place a formal policy for prevention of sexual harassment of its
women employees in line with "The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
. (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Warkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the whole hearted and

sincere co-operation the Company has received from its banker, State Bank of India and
various Government agencies. Your Directors also wish to thank all the employees for
their co-operation.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Tarini Infrastructure Limited
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Vakamulla Chandrashekhar V. Anu Naidu
Managing Director Director
DIN 00073657 : DIN 00073661

Date: 31.08.2015



FORM NO. MGT @
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended an 31.03.2015

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration } Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U45201DL2004P1C130447

Registration Date

08/11/2004

Name of the Company

TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

iv

Category/Sub-category of
Company

the

Company Limited by Shares/ Indian
Non-Government Company

v

Address of the Registered office &
Contact Details

D-2, 1% Floor, Amar Colony, Lajpat
Nagar — IV, New Delhi - 110024

vi

Whether listed company

No

| vii

Name, Address & contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

Link Intime India Private Limited
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup (West),
Mumbai 400078

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINE.SS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contnbutlng 10 % or mare of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:-

SL No

% to fotal turnover of

Name & Description main | NIC Code of the
nroducts/services Product /service the company
1 Generation of Hydro Power 4001 100%

Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —

Sl

Name & | CIN/GLN HOLDING/SU | % OF APPLICA
No | Address of the BSIDIARY{ SHARES | BLE
Company ASSOCIATE HELD SECTION
' (directly) | OF
COMPANI
ES
ACT,
2013
1. | B. Soiimec India | U29199DL2002PTC1 | Subsidiary 59.82 2 (87) (ii)
Private Limited 18230
2. | Tarini Hydro | 2008/45 issued by | Wholly 100 2 (87) (i)
Power Lesotho | Registrar General | Owned
Limited Lesotho Subsidiary
3. | Venture Energy | U40108DL2002PLC11 | Associate 45.41 2 (6)
& Technologies | 4585
Limited

b g
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IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share

total Equity)
(i). Category-wise Share Holding

Promoter
and
Promoter
Group

\Capita! Break up as percentage of

Indian

Individuals/
Hindu
Undivided
Family

12853463

NIL

47.53

47.53

(b)

Central
Government/
State
Government(

s)

()

Bodies
Corparate

11401650

NIL

42.16

42,16

(d)

Financial
Institutions/
Banks

Any Other
(specify)

Sub-Total
(A1)

24255113

NIL

89.69

89.69

(2)

Foreign

(=)

Individuals
{Non-
Resident
Individuals/
Fareign
Individuals)

Bodies
_ Corporate

(c)

Institutions

(d)

Any Other

(specify)
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Sub-Total
(A)(2)

Total
Shareholding
of Promoter
and
Promaoter
Group (A)=
(A)(1)HAN2)

24255113

(B)

Public
shareholdin

g

(1)

Institutions

)@

Mutual
Funds/UT]I

N.A

N.A

(b)

Financial
institutions/
Banks

N.A

N.A

(c)

Central
Government/
State
Government(

s)

N.A

N.A

(d)

Venture
Capital
Funds

N.A

N.A

(e)

Insurance
Companies

N.A

N.A

Foreign
Institutional
Investors

N.A

N.A

(9)

Foreign
Venture

Capital
Investors

NA

NA

(h)

Nominated
investors (as
defined in
Chapter XAof
SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations }

NA

NA

(i)

Any Other

NA

NA

Al
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Sub- 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA
Total{B)(1)
(2) Non-
instifutions
(a) Bodies - ~ - - - - -
Corporate
(b) | Individuals- - - - - - - -
Individual 70 311064 NiL 115 | 1.15 | N.A N.A
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
up to Rs.
1lakh.
li .Individual shareholders | 42 | 2477773 | NIL| 9.16 816 | N.A | NLA
holding
naminal share capital in
excess of Rs. 1lakh.
{C) | Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0.00 000 | NAINA
(d) Others .
(1) Trusts 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 [ N.A | N.A
(2) Director's Relatives 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 | NA T NA
(3) Foreign Nationals 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 [NA]NA
(4) Non Resident Indians 0 4] 0 0.00 0.00 | NA[NA
(5) Hindu Undivided 0 0 0 0 0 N.ATNA
Families
Sub-Total(B)(2) 112 ] 2788837 | NIL | 10.31 | 10.31 | N.A | N.A
Total Public 1121 2788837 | NIL | 10.31 | 10.31  N.A | N.A
Shareholding
(B)= (B){1)+(B)}(2) '
TOTAL (AY+{B) 119 ) 27043950 | NIL | 100.00 | 100.00 | N.A | N.A
{C) Shares held by - - - N.A - N.A | NA
Custodians and against '
which Depository
Receipts have been
issued
GRAND TOTAL 119 | 27043950 | NIL | 100.00 | 100.00 | N.A | N.A
(A)+(B)+(C)
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(ii) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

(A) PROMOTERS

i

1 Vakamulla
Chandrashekh | 2028400 § 11.267 - 3169400 | 11.719 0.452
ar -
2 | Vakamulla Anu
Naidu TOBSSQ 2.707 - 703660 | 2.602 (0.105)
3. Vellore
Subramanian | 7994903 | 30.761 - 7994903 | 29.563 {1.178)
Suresh
4, Tarini
International | 8436000 | 32.458 - 8462950 | 34.091 2533
Limited
5. Real Value
Promoters Pvt [11928700 | 7.420 - 1928700 | 7.132 (0.288)
Lid
| {B) PROMOTER GROUP;
6. vV 0.038 0.037 {0.001)
Ramalakshmi 10000 ] 10000
7. V. Hariharan 5000 0.019 - 5000 0.018 {0.001)
8. Va.kailmu!.!a 985500 3.791 ) 985500 3.644 (0.147)
Tarini Naidu
g, Tarini N.A 0.037
Wildemess 0.037
Innovations Pyt N.A B 10000
btd .
TOTAL (A+B) | 9019934 | 69.29 - 9019934 | 69.39 -

Ao
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(iii)) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE IS

NO CHANGE) ‘
SL. Particular Shareholding at the | Cumulative Share holding 3
No. - beginning of the year during the year ﬁﬁ"g%
No.of Shares | % of total No.of Shares % of total
shares shares
of the of the
company company
1. Vakamulla 2928400 11.267 3169400 11.719
Chandrashekhar
2. Tarini 8436000 32.458 9462950 34.801
international
Limited

{IV} SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN
DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS & HOLDERS OF GDRS & ADRS)

SL. No | For Each of the Top Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Share
10 Shareholders of the year holding
' during the year
No.of Shares |% of total | No.of % of total
shares Shares shares
of the of the
company company
1. Mrs. A. KUMARI 340000 1.257 340000 1.257
2. VIKRAMADITYA 300000 1.108 300000 1.109
SINGH
3. T.KUMAR 150500 0.557 150500 0.557
4, TARUN KUMAR 108000 0.399 108000 0.399
JAYANTIBHAI BAROT
5. PALLAVIKABEN 108000 0.399 108000 0.399
RAJANIKANT BAROT
6. RAJANIKANT 108000 0.399 108000 0.399
JAYANTIBHAI BARQT
7. FALGUNUBEN 108000 0.399 108000 0.399
TARUNKUMAR
BAROT
8. KHALIL ANWARY 98273 0.363 98273 0.363
9. MANJU KUMAR RAO 75000 0.277 75000 0.277
10. KAILASH PATHAK 50000 0.185 50000 0.185

r
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(v} SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Sl. No | For Each of the Shareholding at the | Cumulative Share holding
Directors & KMP beginning during the year
of the year
No.of % of total | No.of shares | % of total
shares shares shares
of the of the
company company
1. ir. Vakamulla
Chandrashekhar
{Managing Director)
%t;};ee:fg‘““'"g of | 2928400 | 11267 | 2928400 11.267
C‘;gr‘e end of the 3160400 | 11.719 | 3168400 11.719
2. Mr. Bhagwati Lal Jain
Chief Financial Officer
{(CFO)
At the beginning of NIL NIL NIL NIL
the year ‘
At the end of the NIL Nil. NIL NIL
year
3. Mr. Deepak Gupta
Company Secretary
At the beginning of 10000 0.037 10000 0.037
the year
At the end of the 10000 - 0.037 10000 0.037
year

V INDEBTEDNESS

{Rs. IN Lakhs)

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans | Indebtedness
excluding (PCFC + Bank
deposits Qverdraft)
Indebtness” at the
beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 3627.66 17 - 3644.66
ii) Interest due but not | - - - -
paid
iii) Interest accrued |- - - -
but not due
Total (i+ii+Hiii) 3627.66 17 - 3644.66
Change in|- - - -
Indebtedness during
the
financial year
Additions 931.89 - - -
Reduction {1566.83) - - -
Net Change 2992.71 - - -
Indebtedness at the

4ol
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end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount

2992.71

17

3009.71

ii) Interest due but not | -

paid

i)

interest accrued -
but not due

900192

Total (i+it+ili)

2992.71

17

3009.71

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration toe Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:

1 Sl
No

Parficulars
Remuneration

of

Name of the MDMWTD/Manager

Total Amount

1.

Gross salary

Mr. Vakamulla Chandrashekhar

Managing Director

(@) Salary as per
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income Tax. 1961.

NIL

NIL

(b} Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2) of the
Income tax Act, 1961

| (c) Profits in lieu of salary

under section
17(3) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961

Stock option

@

Sweat Equity

Commisslon as % of profit
others (specify)

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

NIL

NIL

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Sl No Particulars of Name of the Director
Remuneration

1. Independent Direciors NIL
(a) Fee for attending Board NIL
{ Committee meetings
(b) Commission
{c) Others, please specify
Total (1) NIL

Al

3.
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL -OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD

S1. No. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
1. Gross Salary CEO Company CFO
' Secretary
(a) Salary as per provisions N.A. 1 Rs.10.22 NIL
contained in section 17(1) of the Lacs
income Tax Act, 1961.
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) N.A,
of the income Tax Act, 1961
(¢ ) Profits in lieu of salary under N.A.
section 17(3) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961
2. Stock Option N.A.
3. Sweat Equity N.A.
4. Commission N.A.
- as % of profit NL.A.
- others, specify N.A.
5. Others, please specify N.A.
Total N.A. Rs. 10.22 NIL
Lacs

. VIl PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section  of | Brief - | Details of Authority Appeal
the Description | Penalty/ (RD/NCLT/ | made
Companies Punishment/ Court) if any
Act Compounding (give
fees imposed details)
A. COMPANY
| Penalty NONE
Punishment
‘I Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NONE
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
FPenalty NONE
Punishment
Compounding

LR



Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or investments under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as on 31.03.2015

Annexure ll

£0018"

Sl. No. Name of the | Loans Investments Guarantees Aggregate as
Body given given on
Corporate 31.03.20156
In subsidiaries & Wholly Owned Subsidiaries
1. B. Soilmec NIL 33,50,000 NIL 33,50,000/-
India Private
Limited
2. Tarini Hydro NiL 7,000 NIL 7,000/~
Power
Lesotho
Limited
1 1In JV/
Associates
3. Venture NIL 72,39,000 NIL 72,39,000/-
' Energy &
Technologies
- Limited
1 In others
NIL NiL NIL NIL

NIL

A,
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Annexure Il

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED‘
PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SECTION 188 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

form No. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangemerits entered into by
the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third

proviso thereto

4 1. | Details of contracts or arrangements or fransactions not at | Not Applicable
A am's length basis
a | Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
-| b | Nature of contracts/arrangements/ransactions
.| ¢ | Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transactions
.| d | Salient terms of the confracts or arrangements or transactions
.| including the value, if any -
| e | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or
transactions
| f | Date(s) of approval by the Board
1'g | Amount paid as advances, if any
h | Date of which the special resolution was passed in general
meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188
2. | Details of material contracts or armangement or transactions at
am's length basis
a | Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Tarini  International
Limited (Holding)
b | Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions Equipment,
Maintenance  and
Management
Contract
¢ | Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transactions Valid up fo
: September 2047
d | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions | Maintenance of
including the value, if any Equipments
e | Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any
f | Amount paid as advances, if any NiL
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Annexure IV

A. The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
are given below:

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the Company for the year 2014-15:

Sl. No. Name of the | Designation Ratio
Directars
1. Mr. Vakamulla Managing Director N.A
Chandra Shekhar

The Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company are entitled for sitting fees
and reimbursement of expenses as per the statutory provisions and are within the

* prescribed limits. The details of sitting fees of independent directors are provided in the

Corporate Governance Report forms a part of the Annual Report.

2. The increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial
officer, company secretary in the financial year:

°| Sl. No. Name of the KMP Designation Remuneration Remuneration
paid during paid during
2013-14 2014-15
(Rs. Inlacs) (Rs. In lacs)
1. Mr. Vakamulla Managing N.A N.A
Chandrashekhar Director
2. Mr. Bhagwati Lal | Chief Financial NIL NIL
Jain Officer
3. Mr. Deepak Gupta | - Company 7.8 10.20
Secretary

 * Appointed during the financial year 2014-15

There is no change in sitting fees of the Non-Executive Independent Directors during the
FY 2014-15.

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the
financial year: '

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year
was around 5%.

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 3

5. The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration
and company performance:

Cn an average, employees received an ‘increase in remuneration of 4%-5%. The
revenue grew by 1.31% as compared to last year.

The increase In remuneration of employees is in line with the market trends and closely
linked to corporate performance, business performance and individual performance.

6. Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the
performance of the Company; '

Ao} per
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in the financial year 2014-15, though there was increase in the revenue of the company,
there was an increase in the Profit After Tax. To take care of the increase in the cost of

inflation index the employees other than KMP,s were given a minor increase in their
remuneration.

7. Variations in the market capitalisation of the Company, price earnings ratio as
at the closing date of the current financial year and previous financial year and
percentage increase over decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the

Company in comparison to the rate at which the Company came out with the last
public offer: N.A

8. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other

than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with
the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof

and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the

managerial remuneration.

The average increase in percentile of salaries of employees other than managerial

personnel in 2014-15 was 4%-5%. There was no increase in the Remuneration of
Directors.

9. Comparison of remuneration of each of the Key Managerial Personnel against

. the performance of the Company.

* The % of the remuneration of each KMP to the Revenue is given below:

Si. No. Name of the KMP Designation Percentage as
Compared to
Tumover
1. Mr. Vakamulla | Managing Director | NIL
Chandrashekhar
2, Mr. Bhagwati Lal Jain Chief Financial | N.A
' Officer
3. Mr. Deepak Gupta Company 0.98
Secretary

10. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the
directors:

There is no variable component of remuneration paid to the Directors.

11. the ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of the
employees who are not Directors but receive remuneration in excess of the
highest pald Director during the year: Not applicable.

12. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the
company: Yes, the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

By Crder of the Board of Directors

For Tarini tlitemat]onal Limited /)@

ulla Chandrashekhar i V.. Anu Naidu
Managmg irector Director
DIN 00073657 \ DIN 00073661

Date: 31.08.2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of TARINT INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED (*the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2015, the Statement of

Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
aceounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the standalone Financial Statements

The~Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
A 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements
trat give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act fer safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

-.arregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
hal arc reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
and arc free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar.

Anditors® Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thersunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requircments and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements are free from material
misstatement. - .

Ay audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
scandalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intermnal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view in order 1o design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and




the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the ‘
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s

Drrectors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis f@T’*ﬁW
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. @? .g 2

Basis for qualified opinion

The company has made certain advances amounting to Rs.252 Lakhs for which documents related to such
advances given by the comparny were not available as the documents were impounded by the income tax
authorities as mentioned in note no 29 of the financial statements. Further, confirmation from the parties as at
end of the year was not found on records. In view of non-availability of related documents and other alternate

audit evidence o corroborate the management's assessment of recoverability of these advances, we are
unable to comment on the extent to which these balances are recoverable.

Qualified Qpinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
ef&ct of matter described in basis for qualified opinion paragraph, the standalone financial statements give the

ifmarmation required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March, 2015;

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that
— . date, and

{c} in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the year ended on that
date,

Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw attention to the note 20 of the financial statements, in respect of trade receivables and trade
payables external confirmations of the balances could not be obtained by the Company. Management
does not expect any material adjustment in respect of these balances. Due to nonavailability of

confirmation of balances, we are unable to quantify the impact, if any, arising from the confirmation
of balances.

2. We draw attention to the note 29 of the financial statements regarding the survey operations carried
out by the Income tax Authorities on the company during the previous year of which oufcome is
awaited. However, the management is confident about no such adverse impact due to such outcome,

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.
S ueport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a

statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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As required by section 143 (3} of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

d)

-a00773

we have sought and except for the matters described in the Basis for qualified opinion paragraph,

obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for qualified opinion
paragraph, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for
the purpose of our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us.

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by

this repert are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the
branches not visited by us.

except for the possible effect of the matters described in the Basis for qualified opinion
paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid financial staterments comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2015 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2015
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we
report as under with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements. Refer Note 25 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

ili. There were no amounts which were required te be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

ForvCG & CO.
Chartered Accountants -
(Firm RegistrattBNo. 021837N) 7 & &
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Annexure to the Aunditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to paragraph (1) in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015, we report that;

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars mcluding
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. '

b. A major portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by-the management during
the year pursuant to a programme for physical verification of fixed assets, which in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

il As per the information and explanations provided to us, the company does not have any

_ inventory, therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (i) (a), (b) & (c) of the Companies (Auditors
. Report) Order, 2015 are not applicable to the company.

iil. According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not granted
interest free loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 therefore, the provisions of

clavse 3 (iii) of the Companies (Auditors Report} Order, 2015 are not applicabie to the
company. .

i In cur cpinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, there exists
an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature
of its business with regard to purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to the sale of
goeds and services. During the course of our audit, we have neither observed nor have been

informed of any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control system of
the Company. '

v, According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposit as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there
under. No order against the Company has been passed by the Company Law Board or
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

vi, According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not covered
under specified category for the maintenance of cost records under Sub Section (1) of Section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013 as prescribed by the Central Government, therefore, clause 3
(vi) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2015 is not applicable to the company.

a. According to the records of the company and Information & explanation provided to us,
the Company, during the year, is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, income tax, service tax and other statutory dues, as applicable
with the appropriate authorities.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us, there were no disputed amounts
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payable in respect of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax or
cess as at March 31, 2015 except for the following:

S. Name of the Nature Amount Period to Forum where
No | Statute of Dues (Rs.) which dispute is
amount pending
relates
I Income tax Act | Income 58,740 | AY.2011-12 CIT - Appeals
tax

¢. According to the information and explanations provided to us, the company does not have
the required amount, which need to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection
Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956)
and rules made thereunder, therefore clause 3 (vil) (c) of the Companies (Auditors Report)
Order, 2015 is not applicable to the company.

viii.  The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of financial year March 31, 2015.
The company has not incurred cash losses in this financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

iX. 7 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

““not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank. The Company has not
issued any debentures,

X, According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions. Accordingly, clause 3
(x) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2015 is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, term loans have been applied for
the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

Xil. Based upon the audit procedures performed, information and explanations given to us, we
report that to the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and

explanations provided to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

ForVCG & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registraw No.021837N) = & 7
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" ViskalXhandra Gupta \S%;,éf —/\‘f
Partner \\w
Membership No: 093908
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Fiace: New Delht
Date: May 30, 2015
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015

000776 ‘

_ {Amountin Rs)
Particulars Note As at -As at
: Reference March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
-1 Shareholders' funds
Share capital 2 270,439,500 259,900,000
Reserve and surplus 3 16,894,206 3,656,329
Total Shareholder's funds 287,333,706 263,559,329
2 Non-current liabilities
Long - term borrowings 4 251,972,527 334,166,662
Total non-current liabilities 251,972,527 334,166,662
3 Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 4 59,621,063 17,013,915
Other current liabilities 6 66,192,276 63,196,970
Short-term provisions 5 541,100 514,000
Total current labilities 126,354,439 80,724,885
N
Total 065,660,673 678,450,876
II. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
Fixed assets
- Tangible assets (a) 580,054,424 600,008,194
- Capital work in progress 7(b) 877,464 877,464
Non - current investments 8 10,596,000 10,596,000
Long - term loans and advances 9 15,247,207 9,867,794
Other non - current assets 10 2,784,700 3,146,815
Total nop-current assefs 609,559,795 624,596,267
2 Current assets
Trade Receivables 11 24,239,582 21,907,468
Cash and cash equivalents 12 4,229,866 4,074,149
Short - term loans and advances 9 27,631,430 27,872,992
Total current assets 56,100,878 53,854,609
Total 665,660,673 678,450,876

Significant Accounting Policies (Refer Note 1) and various notes or Financial Statements are an integral part
of Financial statements

As g™ par report of even date attached. .FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

¥or V C G & CO. i AP - bowthd /)f“‘"‘
e Y
Chartered Accountants O 0N — .
FRN - 021837N] a5 - > gEw \ Vakamulla Chandrashekhar V. Amu Naidu
/ - ¢ Director

aManaging Director

DIN - 00073661

DEL’ry 2
e ~*y
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P
Membership No. 093908

New Delhi

Date: May 30, 2015

Company Secretary



TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Profit and loss statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

00077 ogme

(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Note Asat As at
Reference March 31, 2015 Mareh 31, 2014

Income
Revenue from operations 13 103,473,814 102,135,349
Other income 14 404,452 1,297 885

103,878,306 103,433,234
Expenditure
Employee benefit expenses 15 13,789,817 7,560,292
Finance costy 16 28,767,188 41,172,077
Depreciation and amortization expense ) 19,980,436 23,305,745
Other expenses 17 38,561,377 28,875,769

101,098,817 100,913,884
Profit before tax 2,779,488 2,519,351
Tax expense: Current.  Previous

year year
7~ Current tax (MAT) 541,100 514,000
“fess: Credit Entitlement for MAT (541,100)  (514,000) - -

Net profit for the year 2,779,488 2,519,351
Esming per Equity Share of Rs 10 each :
Basic and Diluted (Rupees) 18 0.10 0.10

" ignificant Accounting Policies (Refer Note 1) and various notes on Financial Statements are an integral part of

- ... inancial statements

As per our report of even date attached,

For VC G & CO. /';; '-’?4-\;:.\
Chartered Aceountants - A 2 ok C.\\'
FRIN - 021837N) / . Pt N
[ NEW N s
4 ol oEH e
fE—p,_ R
handra Gupta) Cegi W

Membership No. 093908
New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2015
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ﬁ‘ t T & \,—‘i
- +
Vakamulla Chandrashekhar

Managing Director
DIN - 00073657

P

—

V. Anu Naidu
Director
DIN - Q073461

Company Secretary
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Tarini Infrastruetre Limited : ‘
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2015 '

(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at As at
March 31,2015 March 31,2014

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
Profit after Tax 27,79,488 25,19,351
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 1,99.80,436 2,33,05,745
Interest expenses 2,87.67,188 3.67.,60,164
Foreign Exchange Rate Difftrence
Interest income (73,883} (75,040}
Operating profit before working capital changes 5,14,53,229 6,25,40,220
Working Capital Changes
Decrease/(Increase) in current assets (70,07,850) (2,00,62,552)
Increase/(Decrease) in current liab 4,56,29,554 (5,94,73,300)

Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) ‘ 9,00,74,932 {1,69,95,632)

1
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of fixed assets (1,10,777) (1,91,30,139)
Interest Income 73,883 75,040
Cash flow from Investing Activities (B) (36,894) (1,80,55,099)
" 7ash flow from Financing Activities
rwuceeds from issue of shares (including share premium) 2,10,79,000 -
Proceeds/{Repayment) of secured Loan (8,21,94,135) 7,50,02,636
Interest exp (2,87,67,188) (3,67,90,164)
Cash flow from Financing Activities (C) (8,98,82,322) 3,82,12.472
Net Increase In Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C 1,55,715 21,61,741
Opening cash & cash equivalents : 40,74,149 19,12,408
Closing cash & cash equivalents 42.29,866 40,74,149

As per our report of even date alttached.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

For VC G & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 02183

%

Vakamuila Chandrashekhar

L RPN

o

V. Anu Naidu

_ o aging Director Director
(VisirAl Chandra Gupta) NG ACTE N - 00073657 DIN - 00073661
Paftne

Membership No. 093908

New Delhi

Date: May 30, 2015

Company Secretary



TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Nete I - Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the financial statements

I. Backeround

Tarini inlrastruerure Ltd (hereinafler referred to as “the Company™ is engaged in the development of Hydro Power Projects and
generation of electricily. The company trasmit the electricity so generated to state owned distribution company,

1. Significant uccounting policies
A Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The linancial stalements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the notified accounting standards by Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisiohs of the Cempanies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been

prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applicd by the
company and are consisient with those used in the previous year.

B Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generaily accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumplions thar affect the reported amounts of assets and Tiabilities and disclesure of contingent liabilities al the date
of the financial staterments and (he results of operations during the reporting period. Although these eslimates are based upon
managemenl’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from lhese estimates and differences
beiween the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

{0 Fixed Assets

i) Fad assels are stated ai cosl less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, Cost comprises the purchase price and
any=afiributable cost of bringing the assel 1o its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs relating (o acquisition of
fixed assels during construction period included to the extent they relate (o the period (ill such assets are ready to be pul to use.

i1) Lxpenditure incurred on project/ assel during construclion/ implemenlation is eapitalized and apportioned {0 project/assets on
commissioning.

D Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided based on the useful life of assets as prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act 2013
“except in respect of the assets related to power gencrating equipment and Mant & Machinery is provided over the period of 35 years
Jursuant (o the agreement, which is different from prescribed useful life in Schedule 11 of Companies Act 2013.
E Revenue vecognition

) Sale of Electricity
Revenue Irom sale of electrical energy is aceounted for on the basis of billing to Gujaral Urja Vikas Nigam Limited (GUVNL) in

accordance with the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) dated 20-01-2008 executed between the company and GUVNL.Basis of
billable elecwricity 1o GUVNL is as per the actual electricity wrensmitted.

ii) Interest

Revenue is recognized on a time proporlion basis.

iii} Carbon Credit RightstCCR):
Revenue is recognized as and when the CCR's are certified and sold and it is highly probable (hat the economic benefiis will flow to
the company being in rencwable energy development.
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Investments

The Long-term investments are shawn at cost which comprises of cost of acquisition and related expenses, Provision for diminution
in value of investments is made anly if in the opinion of the management such decline is other than temporary and is provided for

each investment individually. Dividend will be accounted for as and when company has right to receive the same on or before the
balance sheet date.

Borrowing Costs

Interess and other costs in connection with the borrowing of funds are capilalized upto the date when such qualifying assets are
ready for its intended wse and other borrowing costs are charged (o Profit and Loss aceount.

Foreign Currency transactions

Initial Recognition

Foreign currency ransactions are recorded in the reporting eurrency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate
between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion

All loans and deferred credits repayable in foreign currency and outstanding at the close of the year are expressed in Indian currengy
at (he date prevailing at the balance sheet date.

Exchange Diflerences

Exchange differences arising on the sewlement of manetary items or on reporting of such monelary items at rates different from

those al which Lhey were inisially recorded during the year, or reported in previous linancial statements, are recognized as income or
as expenses in the year in which they arise.

Retirement and other employce benefits

Elfﬁ;wyce benefit include Provident fund, Gratuity fund and compensated absences

1) Defined contribution plans - The contribution to the Provident fund is considered as defined contribution and is charged as an
expense based on the amount of contribwtion required to be made.

il) Defined benefit Plans - For defined benefit plans in the form of aratuity fund, the cost of providing benefits is determined on
the basis of ainhemetic calculations at each balance sheet date.

i} Short term employee benefits - The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected Lo be paid in exchange for
the services rendercd by employees are recognised during the peried when employes render the service. These benefits include

“erformence incentive and conypensated absences which are expected 10 occur within twelve months after the end of the period in

which the employee renders the related service. The cost of short term compensaled absences is accoumted, in case of non
accumulating compensared absences, when the absence oceur,

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the peried attributable to equity sharcholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outslanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating dituled earaings per share, the net profil or lass for the period attributable to equity share holders and
the weighied average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for Lhe effects of all dilutive polential equily
shares.

Impairment of assets

The carrying value of assets al each balance sheet date are reviewed For impairment. 1f any indication of the impairment exist, the
recoverable amount of such assels is estimated and impairment is recognised, if the carrying amount of these asseis exist their
recoverable amount. the recoverable amount is the greater of nel seliing prince and their value in use, Value in use is amrived at by
discounting the fulure cash flow 1o their present value based on the appropriate discounl factor. When there is indication thal an
impairment loss recognised for an asset in earlier accounting period no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of
impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profil and loss account.




h.

Contingent Linbility & Provisions ’ ﬁ :

A pravision i5 recognized when there is a presen( obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required 1o sewle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to ils
present value and are determined based on Dbest estimate required to settle the obligation af the balance sheel date. These are
reviewed al each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimales.

Contingent liability is disclosed lor

a) Possible obligatior: which will be confinmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or

b) Present obligations arising from the past events where it is not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required 1o seltle the
obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the ebligation cannot be made.

¢) Contingent Assels are nol recognized in the financial statements since Cris may resull in the recognition of income that may never
be realized.

Income tixes

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of 1axable income for the year. A provision is made for income
tax annually based on the tax liability computed, afier taking into consideration of tax allowances and exemptions. Provisions are
recorded when i ts estimated that a liability due o disallowances or other matlers are probable.

As per Accounting Standard 22 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, deferred 1ax liability / assets is recognized
subject to prudence, on timing differences, being reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax asset are recognized only
1o the extent Lhere is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future. However, where there is unabsorbed depreciation
or carried forward of losses, deferred tax assets are recognized only is a virtual cerlainty of realization of such assel.
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FTARINIINFRASTRUCFURE LIMITED

*« Notes fo the Financial Statements ﬁﬁ@? 82
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iii.

(Amount in Rs.)

As at Asat - o
March 31,2015 Mareh 31,2014 *

NOTLE 2 - SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

30,000,000 (Previous year- 2,60,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 30,00,00,000 26,00.00,000

Essuedl. subseribed and fully paid up -
2,70,43,950 (Previous year- 2,59,90,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid 27,04,39,500

25,99,00,000
Total

27.04,39,500 25,99,00,000

The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10/~ per share and each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share,

In the event of liquidation, the helders of the equity shares will be entilled to receive the remaining assels of the company, after distribution of all
praferential amounts. in proportion to their shareholding.

Or'the issued subscribed and fully paid up capital (ollowing equity shares of 10 each were alioted as fully paid up withoul payment being received in cash.

12,78.700 ( Previous year - 12,78,700) equily shares aliotted Lo shaseholders of erstwhile M/S Real value Promoters Pvt Limited at par in lieu of
consideration for work executed at Hydro Power Project persuant to Agreement dated Aupust 08,2008

. The reconcibiation of number of shares sutstanding is set out bejow

As at As at
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
iquity Shares
Number of purstanding shares al the beginning of the year 2,59,90,000 2,59.90.000
Shares issued/ bought back during the year 10,353,950 -
Number ol outstanding shares as at the end of the year 2,70,43,950 2,59,90,000
The details of shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares
As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014
N f the Si hold !
ame of the Shareholder No. of Shares Percentage eld No. of Shares Percentage held
M/s Tarini International Limited 94 62,950 34.99 84,316,000 3246
Mr. Veliore Subramanion Suresh 79,94 903 29.56 79.94.903 30.76
Mr. Vakamulla Chandrashekhar 31,69,400 11.72 29,28.400 11.27
Real Value Pramalers Private Limited 19,228,700 7.13 19,28,700 742
NOTE 3 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
As at As at
Mareh 31,2015 March 31,2014
Share Priminm
As per last Balance Sheet ) - -
Add: During the Year 1,05,39,500 -
1.05,32,500 ) -
Surplus / (Deficit) - Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss
As per last Balance Sheet 36,59,329 11,39,978
Add: Transferred {rom Statement of Profil & Laoss 27.79.488 25,19.351
Less: Depreciation (84111 -
Closing Balance $3,54,706 34,59,310
Grand Totai 1,68,94,206 36,359,329




NOTE 4 - BORROWINGS

Watala Wi K

As al 'March 31, 2015

Asal ‘M%ifﬁfﬁf

Long-tern Short-ferm Long-term ~Shori-term
Secured
Term loans
- From banks 2992 71,991 - 136,27,66,126 -
29,92.71,991 - 36,27,66,126 -
Unsecured
Loans and advances from relaled parties - 3,71,20,121 B 1,43.12,973
Others 17.00.000 25,00,942 17,00.000 25,00.942
17,00,00¢ 5.96,21,063 17,00,000 1.70,13,915
Less:- Current mawrities of long term debis 4,89,99,4644 - 3,02,99 464 -
Total 25,19,72,527 5,96,21,063 33,41,66,662 1,70,13,915

. Details of Term Loans:
Banl: of India

!-n:m (Rs Outstanding as on 31.03.2015 (Amount in Period of maturity Interest Repayable in
in {_acs) w.r.t Balance sheet
Iakhs)
date
T 221575 14 .08 years -
2.73% »
"T?Ni'lf;;?;nb?j:nrrme’ Repayable in 32 unequal quarterly
T.L.-1 321.38 13.25 years remium Drcsenll installments from quarter ending June 2014
‘ ) P 13 00‘0}3 a Y (fast installimients at March 2022)
L1 21446 9 years TE R
P N : Repayable in quarterly instaliments of Rs 53
B T 2 , pay qa Yy 50
FITL. 21563 2 years % p.a. fixed takhs each commencing from June 2013

The above loans are secured by first charge by way of Mortgage of project assets and leashold rights of 4.8 hectares of fand {eased to the company for a
period of 35 years a1 Dam $ite in tand given by Government of Gujarat. The Loans ars further collateral seoured by equitable martgage of immovable
property held by one of the shareholder and personnel guarantee of founders.

NOTE 5§ - PROVISIONS

Ag nt'March 31, 2015

As at 'March 31, 2014

Long-term Shori-term I:ung-lerm Short-term
Others
- Taxation - 541,100 - 5,14,000
Total - 541,100 - 5,14,000
NOTE 6 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
As at As al

March 31,2015 March 31,2014

Qther payables

- Current maturities of long lerm borrowings*
- Share application money pending alliotment
- Taxes and olher slatulory dues

- Employee dues

- Others'

Total

*Currenl maturities include installment dues but net paid

'Others include non trade payables

4,89.99 464 3,02.99.464
- 2,10,79.000
641,924 747,565
1,48.000 535,584
.64 02 888 1,05.35,357
6,61,92,276 6,31,96,970
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NOTE 7{b) - FIXED ASSETS - CWIP

000785

As at As at
March 31,2015 March 31, 2014
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS ) 2
Machine for Protolype Test(R&D) 877,464 Loz 877464
Total : 8,177,464 B8, 17,464
NOTE 8 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As af Asat
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Long Term Investments (Non - Trade)
Equity Share in Subsidiary Companies (Unquoted)
13.Soilmec India Private Limited
333.000 (Previous year- 333,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid-up 33,50,000 33,50,000
Tarint Hydro Power Lethoso Limited
1.000 (Previous year - 1.000) Equity shares ol Rs. 7 euch, fally paid-up 7,000 7.000
Equity Share in Associnted Bodies Corporates
Venture Energy & Technologies Limited
723,900 (Previous year - 723,900} Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid-up 72,39,000 72.39.000
Toral 1,05,%6,000 1,05,96,000

<7 NOTEY-LOANS AND ADVANCES
e (ensecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

As at "March 31

L2018

As al "March 31, 2014

Long-term Short-term Laong-term Short-lerm

Security deposils 1,153,500 1,13,500
Loan and advances 1o related parties - - - 1.99,93,449
- Advance tax / MAT credil - 13,45,852 - 7.90.500
- Excise, Cenvat, VAT and other Govt dues - 89,971 - 91,064
- Dues from employees - - - 644,272

« Other advances recoverable in cash or in kind
or for the value to be received

- Unsecured - considered good* 1,51,33,707 2,61,95.607 98,54,294 63,53.208
1,52.47207 2,76,31.430 99 67,794 2,78,72,992
Total 1,52,47,207 2,76,31,430 99,67,794 2,78,72,992

=

T



NOTLE 10 - NON CURRENT ASSETS

As at ot
March 31,2018 March 31, 2014
Deftered expenditure 27,84,700 M5
Preliminery expenses - 29 600
Total 27,564,700 31,46,815
NOTE 11 - TRADE RECEIVABLES
Asat As at
March 31,2015 March 31, 2014
Unsecured - considered zood 243395382 2,19,07.468
Total 2,42 39,582 2,19.67.468
NOTE 12 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Asat As at
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Balances wilh banks 38,34.705 19.49 865
Cash on hand 395,161 21.24.284
Total 42,29,8606 40,74,149
NOTE 13 - REVENUE FROM QPERATIONS
As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31,2014
Sale of Etectrical energy 10.36,52,269 10,23,51.317
Less: Discount on prompt payment (80,200)
Less:Unscheduled interchange charges {1,78,435) (1,35,768)
Total 10,34,73,814 10,21,35,349
NOTE 14 - OTHER INCOME
Asal Asal
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Interest income 73,881 75,040
Excess provision wriltenback 3,30,609 12,22 845
Toial 4,04,492 12,97,885
NOTE 15 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31,2014
Salaries, wages clc 1.35,79,500 70,67,982
Stalf welfare expenses 2,10,317 492310
Total 1,37.85,817 75,60,292

I



NOTE 16 - FINANCE COST

Te Ty
Asat LUACEY M

Rs. 10 per share) (Rs.)

March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Interest expense 2.94.60,127 3,67.90,164
Other borrowing costs 146,776 11,11,215
Foreign Exchange Rate Dilfrence (8,39,715) 32.70,698
Total 2.87,67,188 4,11,72,077
NOTE 17- QTHER EXPENSES
As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Power and fiel. 3,02,023 19,028
Repairs
- Plant and machinery 28.60,021 6,68.676
- Oher repair 17,30,685 5,92.620
Lease rent 3,19,365 9,060,280
Royalties 68,30,953 67,435,213
Insurance 6,58,132 5,21,463
Travelling & conveyance expenses 3,03,333 38,48,787
Telephane & internet expenses - 3.07,3i2 2,68,801
Legal & professionat charges 11,98,407 4,68,173
Site expenditure 1,02,416 7,74,725
Auditors' remuneration
- Audil fee 1,96,630 1,96.630
- Tax audif fee 39,326 39,326
Ingpection Charges 28,090 53968
Maimainenee of substation & transmission Line 2,024 800 79,21,380
Cemmission paid on guarantee - 33,70.800
Bad debis 3,25,793 18,58,900
Preliminary expenses written olT 29,600 35,320
Priar Perigd expenses 20,00,000 -
Miscellaneous expenses 1£,03,790 15,91.737
Total 3,85.61,377 2,88.75,769
NOTE 18 - EARNING PER SHARE
As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31,2014
Profit / (Loss) afler tax as per profitand loss 27,719,488 25.19.351
account (Rs,)
Weighted average number of Equily shares 2,70,43,950 2,39,90,000
oufstanding (Mos.)
Eamings per share - basic / diluted (face value - 0.10 0.10




19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24

26.

27.

29.

88
ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: QSGT . ‘ *

The Company has-cbtained the concession from the Government of Gujarat to design, build, operate & maintain the proiect
and sell power for a peried of thirty five years.

In the opinion of the management the balances shown under receivables, Joans and advances and other assets whether current

or hon current, have approximately the same realizable value as shown in the accounts. However these balances are subject to
confirmations.

The Management is of the opinion that as at the balance sheet date, there are no indications of a material impairment in the
value of fixed assets. Hence, the need to provide for an impairment loss does not arise.

There is no separate reportable segment in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 17 'Segment Reporting'
issued by the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 in view of company's activities during the year are generation of

electrical energy, hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the financial
statements.

Income Tax:

The Company is eligible for tax holiday under Section 80-1A of the Income tax Act, 1961. In view of unabsorbed depreciation

in the initial years, the Company has yet to availed the benefit of tax holiday. However the Company is liable to pay Income-
tax for the year under the provisions of Section 115JB of the Income-Tax Act, 1961.

Preliminary Expenses :
Expi_#iture shall be amortized over a period of five years after commencement of commercial production. The company has

set up a Branch office at south Africa of which registration expenses has been amortized over a period of 5 years. The
operation of the Branch office at south Africa is yet to be commenced.

. Contingent Liabilities not provided for

Guarantee issued by company's banker in form of Bank Guarantee of Rs 2.00 Lacs (previous year Rs 2.00 lacs).

~Mortgage of leasehold rights of 4.8 hectare of land lease to the company at project site in Gujarat, by Government of Gujarat.

income tax demand under appeal - Rs. 58,740 (Previous year Rs. 58,740)

The company has not received any information from suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. '

Deferred tax provision has not been made in view of the availability of tax holiday u/s 80-IA of Income tax Act, 1961

. Subsidy eligibility:

The project is eligible for capital subsidy in accordance with the policy of Ministry of Non-conventional Energy Scheme
(MNES), Government of India.

During the year ended 31 March 2015, pursuant to a survey coducted under Section 133A of the Income Tax Act, 1961 by
the Income Tax Authorities in the Cornpany's premises and certain documents were impounded. The outcome of such survey
is awaited. However the management is confident that no adverse impact shall be transpired.

e




. 30. An amount of Rs. 3,118,440/~ (Previous year Rs 3,078,468), on account of dispute for determination of tariff charges between
the company and Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited. The invoices have been raised under protest. The matter-is peridiag

before the Supreme Court,

31. Related Party Disclosures:

(a} Kev Management Personnel

Mr. Vakimulla Chandrashelchar, Director
Mrs. V. Anu Naidu, Director

Mr. Vellore Subramanian Suresh, Director

Mr. B.L.Jain, CFO

(b)

Enterprises over which directors exercise significant influence / contro!

M/s Tarini International Limited.

M/s Venture Infrastructure Limited.

M/s Venture Energy & Technology Limited.

M/s B.Soilmec India Private Limited.

M/s Tarini Overseas Mining and Operation Limited.

M/s Tarini Hurnanitarian Demining and Rehabilition Works

M/s Tarini Sugar & Distillaries Limited.
™M/s Tarini Life Scienses Limited
/s Tarini Wilderness & Innovations Private Limited

(Amount (Rs.}

(c) ~ Particulars Mar-15 Mar-14

Expenses paid for te Tarini International Ltd
Maintenance charges for Substation & Transmission line 2,02,24 800 79,21,380
Guarantee Commission B - 33,70,800

Rent - 6,74,160
Closing Balance at the year end.
Receivable / (Payable)
2) Mr.Vakamulla Chandrashekhar (75,68,000) (21.16,158)
b) Mrs.V. Anu Naidu (14,06,000) (15,31,294)
¢) Mr. Vellore Subramanian Suresh {61,38,769) {61,38,769)
M/s Tarini International Limited (Current Account) (59,93,931) (47,26,750)
M/s Tarini International Limited (Loan Account) (4,20,07,351) 1,99,93,449

32.

Capacity and production {as certified by the managemeﬁt)

Additional information pursuant to the provision of paragraph 2 and 3 of Ill to

the companies Act, 2013:

Actual Production

-

000189

Instatled Annual Capacity-

5600 KW

2014-15

2013-14

29.70GWH

29.31GWH

33. Pursvant to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, the company has applied the estimated useful lives as specified in
schedule-I1 except in respect of assets related to power generating equipments and plant & Machineries as disclosed in
Accounting Policy on Depreciation. Accordingly the unamortised carrying value is being depreciated / amortised over the

—revised / remainig usefule lives. The written down value amounting to Rs. 84111/- of Fixed Assets whose lives have been

Xprred as at Ist April 2014 have been adjusted in the opening balance of Profit and Loss Account.




34. CTIF value of import

2014-15 2013-14 ‘

- Consumables - 108,915
35 Expenses in Foreign currency : 9 i @
. 2014-15 2013-14 ﬁg@? ?
- Consumables - 108,915
- Capital expenditure - 26,099,281
- Travelling expenses - 180,000

36 Previous year figures have been regronped/rearranged wherever considered necessary to make them conform to figures for the
year as per Schedule IIL. '
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Chartered Accountants T E Vakamulla Chandrashekhar V. Amu Naidu
- g e :‘-‘\ . . :
/‘“-v : \i" Managing Director Director
i NEW j DIN - 00073657 DIN - 00073661
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S
Partner’, _ B.L Jain €
Merntwiship No. 093908 ' ' CFO Company Secretary
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. Date: May 30, 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Members of TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of TARINI
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company” or “the
Company™), its subsidiaries (collectively, “the Group™), comprising of the consolidated Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘the consolidated financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Finaﬁcial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements in terms with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and
consolidated cash flows of the Group, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Beard of Directors of the companies included
in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the andit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
- 77, as specified under Section 143 (10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethica)
' requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Tinancial statements are free from material misstatement,
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of rnaterial misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the anditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the -
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Holding Company has
in place an adequate internal financial controls systém over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s
‘Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Basis for qualified opinion

(cy The holding company and its subsidiaries has made certain advances amounting fo
Rs.301.50 Lakhs for which documents reloted to such advances given by the group
companies were not available as the documents were impounded by the income tax

. authorities as mentioned in note no 29 of the financial statements. Further, confirmation
T Jrom the parties as of end of the year was not found on records. In view of non-availability of
related documents and other alternate audit evidence to corroborate the management's

assessment of recoverability of these advances, we are unable to comment on the extent (o
which these balances are recoverable.

Qualified opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
above, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its associates and jaintly

controlled entity as at March 31, 2015, of their consolidated profit & loss account and their
consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date. '

Emphasis of Matters

1. We draw attention to the note 20 of the consolidated financial statements, in respect of trade
receivables and trade payables external confirmations of the balances were not obtained by
the Company. Management does not expect any material adjustment in respect of these
balances. Due to non-availability of confirmation of balances, we are unable to quantify the
impact, if any, arising from the confirmation of balances.

2. We draw attention to the note 29 of the consolidated financial statements regarding the
o survey operations conducted u/s 133A of income tax Act, 1961 by the Income tax
Authorities in the company’s premises during the previous year of which outcome is

awaited. However, the management is confident about no adverse impact due to such
outcome.

Our Opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, based on the
comments in the auditor’s report of the Holding company, its subsidiaries, and associates
incorporated in India, to whom the Order applies we give in the Annexure a statement on the
matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

d.

We have sought and except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statement;

except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion

paragraph in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statement have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

the consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
consoltidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books

of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated fi nanmal
statements;

except for the possible effect of the matiers described in the Basis for qualified opinion
paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the holding
Company and its group companies as on March 31, 2015 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the holding Company, none of the directors of the Group’s companies
incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2015 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to
us, we repott as under with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

i. The consolidated financial statements have disclosed the impact of pending litigations
on its consolidated financial position of the group, and its associates in ifs
consolidated financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its companies ’/

incorporated in India,

ForVC G & CO. .
Chartered Accountants f/({.{:;,/ :: 5?: N
Firm Registration No. 021 837N /:};'/ O

:'._ MNEW Y %
/ g; pELH! )T, 4
\_/\5;/
> 8)
VISHAY, CHANDRA GUPTA Led e

Partn
Membership No. 093908

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2015



V CG&Co 203, Kusal Bazar, 32-33
- Chartered Accountants ) Ne“ﬁﬁﬁﬁo%ﬁ

Tel: +91-11-41437647
Email: admin@vcgeo;.,i -

ANNEXURE REFERRED IN INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT OF EVEN DATE

The Annexure referred to paragraph (1) in our Independent Auditors® Report to the members of the
Company on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015 Tarini
Infrastructure Limited (‘Holding Company”} and its group companies to whom the provisions of the
Order apply (together referred to as “the Group entities” in this report), our reporting, hereunder, in
s0 far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other auditors
who audited the financial statements of these subsidiaries. We report that:

i a. The holding Company and covered entities, wherever applicable has maintained proper

records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets.

b. The fixed assets has been physically verified by the management of holding company
and covered entities, wherever applicable during the year, which in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and covered entities and the nature
of their assets. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

ii. As per the information and explanations provided to us;, the holding company and covered
entities do not have any inventory, therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (ii} (a), (b) & (¢) of
the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2015 are not applicable to the company.

i, According to the information and explapations provided to us, the holding Company has not
granted interest free loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered -
in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 therefore, the

provisions of clause 3 (iii) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2015 are not
applicable to the company.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us and in the
opinion of auditors of other covered entities, there exists an adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the holding Company and covered entities and the nature of
their business with regard to purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to the sale
of goods and services. During the course of audit by us and by other auditors, no continuing

failure was observed to correct any major weakness in the internal control system in respect -
of these areas. '

v, According to the information and explanations given to us and in the opinion of auditors of
other covered entities, the holding Company and covered entities have not accepted any
deposit as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules
framed there under. No order against the holding Company and covered entities has been
passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of
India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the holding Company and
covered cntities do not covered under specified category for the maintenance of cost records
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vii.

viii.

xi.
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under Sub Section (1} of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 as prescribed by the

Central Government, therefore, clause (vi) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2015
is not applicable to the holding company and the covered entities.

a. According to the records of the holding company and covered entities and Information
& explanation provided to us and the auditors of covered entities, the Company and
covered entities, during the year, was generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, service tax and other statutory
dues, as applicable with the appropriate authorities.

b.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the auditors of covered
entities, there were no disputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, sales tax,
service tax, duty of customs, value added tax or cess as at March 31, 2015 except for the

following:
S, Name of the Nature Amount Period to Forum where
No | Statute of Dues (Rs.) which dispute is
amount pending
relates
1 Income tax Act | Income 58,740 1 AY.2011-12 CIT — Appeals
tax

¢. According to the information and explanations provided to us and the auditors of
covered entities, the holding company and covered entities do not have the required
amount, which need to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and

rules made thereunder, therefore clause 3 (vii) (¢) of the Companies {Auditors Report)
Order, 2015 is not applicable to the company.

The holding Company and covered entities except B Soilmec India Private Limited do not

have accumulated losses at the end of financial year March 31, 2015, The holding Company
and covered entities except B Soilmec India Private Limited have not incurred cash losses in
this financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. In case of B Soilmec
India Private Limited, the subsidiary has the accumulated losses at the end of financial year
March 31, 2015. The subsidiary has incurred cash losses in this financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and the

auditors of covered entities, the holding Company and covered entities have not defaulted in

repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank. The Company bas not issued any -

debentures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the none of the Group
companies has given guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.
Accordingly, clause 3 (x) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2015 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the auditors of covered

entities, wherever applicable, term loans have been applied for the purpose for which the
joans were obtained.

B

G
AL



xii. Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the consolidated financial statements and information and explanations given to us
and the auditors of covered entities, we report that to the best of our knowledge and belief
and according to the information and explanations provided to us, no fraud on or by the

Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

ForVCG & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration N%] 837N

7

Membership No. 093908

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2015
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o ‘ TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED '
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015 0 0 Q? §3

; . (Amount in Rsy,
Particulars Note

_ i As at
Reference ' March 31, 2015
I EOQOUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 270,439,500
Reserve and surplus 3 _ 14,122,955
Minority Interest 986,709
Total Shareholder's funds 285,549,164
2  Non-current liabilities
Long - term borrowings . 4 251,972,527
Total non-current labilities 251,972,527
3 Current Jiabilities ,
Short-term borrowings 4 68,558,562
Other current liahilities 6 78,458,613
Short-term provisions 5 541,100
~~Total current liabilities 147,558,275
Total 685,079,967
II. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
Fixed assets
_ " -Tangible assets 7(a) 580,054,424
- Capital work in progress L) 877,464
Non - current investments g 7,246,000
L.ong - term loans and advances 9 15,322,207
Qther non - current assets 10 3,281,646
Total non-current assets 606,781,741
2  Current assets ‘
Trade Receivables 11 24,239,582
Cash and cash equivalents 12 4,452,137
Short - term foans and advances g 49,606,507
Total current assels 78,298,226
Total 685,079,967

Significant Accounting Pelicies (Refer Note 1) and various notes on Finapcial Statements are an integral part
of Financial statements

& per our report of even date attached. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
For VC G & CO. j’*’\“ !’»Ad“’"- /)(\«—«\ _
Chartered Accountants _._\ < b — d
FRN - 02183 7Nt Vakamulla Chandrashekhar V. Anu Naidu

Managing Director Director
F ‘ DIN - 00073657 DIN - 00073661
i handra Gupta) 2 _ : . :
Fui \ : Sl

Membership No. 093908 B.L Jain

New Delhi CFrO Company Secretary
Date: May 30, 2015




TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Consolidated Profit and loss statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

Particulars Note - Asat
Reference March 31, 2015
Income
Revenue from operations 13 103,473,814
Other income 14 1,757,861
105,231,675
Expenditure .
Eimployee benefit expenses 15 14,197,282
Finance costs 16 28,767,188
Depreciation and amortization expense 7(a) 19,980,436
Other expenses 17 38,616,818
‘ 101,561,723
Profit before tax 3,669,952
Tax expense: Current year Previous
) year
_Current tax (MAT) ’ 541,100 514,000
L gss: Credit Entitlement for MAT (541,100) (514,000} -
Net profit for the year . 3,669,952

Earning per Equity Share of Rs 10 each )
Rasic and Diluted (Rupees) . 18 0.14

~ignificant Accounting Policies (Refer Note 1) and various notes on Financial Statements are an integral part of
inancial statements

As per our report of even date attached. FOR ANDY ON BEHALY OF THE BOARD
ForVC G & CO. f!‘)\_& L}_‘U\_ﬂ_’ A\JM -
Chartered Accountants —_— —
Vakamulla Chandrashekhar V. Anu Naidu
5 Managing Director Director
& 5 DIN - 00073657 DIN - 00073661
Membership No. 093908 ' L Tain m

New Dethi
Date: May 30, 2015

Company Secretalfy
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Tarini Infrastructre Limited

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year'ended March 31, 2015

000300 -

" {Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at
_ March 31,2015

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
Profit after Tax 3,669,952
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 19,980,436
Interest expenses 28,767,188
Toterest income _ (1,420,184)
Operating profit before working capital changes 50,997,392
“Working Capital Changes
‘Decrease/(Increase) in current assets (28,874,719)
Increase/(Decrease) in current liab 66,828,232

Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 88,950,904
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of fixed assets (110,777)
Int. st Income 1,420,184

Cash flow from Investing Activities (B) 1,309,407
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issue of shares (including share premium, net 21,079,000

.-of issue expenses) ,
roceeds/(Repayment) of secured Loan

(82,194,135)

Interest expense {28,767,188)
Cash flow from Financing Activities (C) (89,882,322)
Net Increase In Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 377,988
Opening cash & cash equivalents 4,074,149
Closing cash & cash equivalents 4,452,137

As per our report of even date attached.

ForVC G & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Membership No. 093908
New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2015

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Aocqin foo

—
Vakamulla Chandrashelchar V. Anu Naidu
Managing Director Director

DIN - 00073657 DIN - 00073661

Smale

Company Secrefary
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TARINI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

I Significant accounfing policies
A Basis of accounting and preparation of consolidated financial statements

‘The consolidated financial statements have been prepared to comply in 2ll material respects with the notified accounting standards by Companies
_ (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The consolidated financial statements have been

prepared under the historical cost convention on an acerual basis, The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company and are
consistent with those used in the previous year.

B Use of estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilitics and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon

- management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, aciual results could differ from these estimates and differences between the actual
Tesults and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

iy
Colpted Assets
i) Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs relating to acquisition of fixed nssets during’
construction period included to the extent they relate io the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.
ii) Expenditare incurred on project/ asset during construction/ implementation is capitalized and apportioned to project/assets on commissioning.
D Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided based on the usefil life of assets as preseribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act 2013 except in

respect of the assets related to power generating equipment and Plant & Machinery is provided over the period of 5 years pursuant to the
agresment, which is different from prescribed useful life in Schedule I of Companies Act 2013.

E Revenue recognition

i) Sale of Electricity

Revenue from sale of electrical energy is accounted for on the basis of billing to Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited (GUVNL) in accordance with

the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) dated 20-01-2008 exccuted between the company and GUVNL Basis of billable electricity to GUVNL is
as per the actual electricity transmitted. :

ii) Interest
Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis.

iif) Carbon Credijt Rights(CCR):

Revenue is recognized as and when the CCR's are certified ard sold and jt is highly probable that the economic benefits will flow to the comparny
being in renewable energy development.

A4 ) Sy
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F Investments

The Long-term investments are shown at cost which comprises of cost of acquisition and related expenses. Provision for dimioution in value of
investments is made cnly if in the opinion of the management such decline is other than ternporary and is provided for each imvestment
individually.Dividend will be accounted for as and when company has right to receive the same on or before the balance sheet date.

G Borrowing Costs

Interest and other costs in connection with the borrowing of funds are capitalized upto the date when such qualifying assets are ready for its
intended use and other borrowing costs are charged to Profit and Loss account.

H Foreign Currency transactions

Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Conyersion

All Toans and deferred credits repayable in foreipn currency and outstanding at the close of the year are expressed in Indjan eurrency at the date
prevailing at the balance sheet date.

. "“thanee Differences
"-I';E{éhauge differences arising on the settlement of monetary itews or on reporting of such monetary items at rates different from those at which

they were initinlly recorded during the year, or reported in previcus consclidated financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in
the year in which they arise.

I Retircment and other employee benefits
..  Employet benefit include Provident fiund, Gratuity fund and compensated absences

i) Defined contribution plans - The contribution to the Provident fund is considered as defined contribution and is charged as an expense based
on the amount of contribution required to be made.

ii) Defined benefit Plans - For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity fund, the cost of providing benefits is determined on the basis of
airthemetic calculations at each balance sheet date.

iii) Short term employee benefits - The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
renderad by employees are recognised during the period when employee render the service. These benefits include performence incentive and
compensated absences which are expected to ocour within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the refated
sexvice. The cost of short term compensated absences is accounted, in case of non acoumulating compensated absences, when the absence occur.

J Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit ar loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares owtstanding during the year.

For the purpuse of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attribulable to equity share bolders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

K Impairment of assets

- -~The carrying value of assets at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment. I any indication of the impairment exist, the recoverable
% . _amount of such assets s estimated and impairment is recognised, if the carrying amount of these assets exist their recoverable amount. the
recoverable amount is the greater of net selling prince and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flow to their

present ‘value hased on the appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in earlier
accounting period no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recagnised in the siatement of profit and loss

L.
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I. Contingent Liability & Provisions

A provision is recopnized when there is a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an owtflow of resources wilt be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are

determined based on best estirmate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewzd at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liability is disclosed for

a) Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the

Company or

b} Present obligations arising from the past events where it is not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to seitle the obligation or
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

¢) Contingent Assets are not recognized in the conselidated financial statements since this may result in the recogrition of ncome that may never
be realized.

M Income taxes

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. A provision is made for income tax annually
based on the tax liability computed, after taling into consideration of tax allowances and exemptions. Provisions are recorded when it is estimated
that a liability due to disallowances or other matters are probable.

As per Accounting Standard 22 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, deferred tax lisbility / assets is recognized subject to
prudence, on timing differences, being reversal in one ar more subsequent periods. Deferred tax asset are recognized only 10 the extent there is
T \onabie certainty that the assets can be realized in future. However, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward of losses,
&m tax assets are recognized only is 2 virtual certainty of realization of such asset.

Vol
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- ‘TAR.INI INFRASTRUCTURY LIMITED
Motes to the Consplidated Financial Statements

FaYalal! ‘
U b (Amount in Rs.
Asat
March 31,2015
NOTE2 - SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
30,000,000 (Previous year- 2,60,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 300,000,000
Issered, subscribed and fully paid up
2,70,43,950 (Previous year- 2,59,90,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 cach, fully paid 270,439,500
Total 270,439,500

i The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10/~ per share and each holder of equity shares is entitled ta ope vote
per share.

In the event of liquidation, the holders of the equity shares will be entiffed to Teceive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

ii Of the issued subscribed and fully paid up capiial following equity shares of 10 each were alloted as fully paid up without payment being
received in cash.

i 5?‘_12.78,700 equity shares allotted to shareholders of erstwhile M/S Real value Promoters Pvt Limited at par in liew of consideration for work
- “executed at Hydro Power Project persuant to Agreement dated August 08,2008.

ii, The reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is set out below

As af
March 31,2015
Equity Skares
Number of outstanding shares at the beginning of the year 23,990,000
Shares issued/ bought back during the year 1,053,950
Number of outstanding shares as at the end of the year 27,043,950

=4

iii. The details of sharehiolders holding more than § percent shares

As at March 31, 2015
Name of the Shareholder MNo. of Shares Percentage held

M/s Tarini International Limited ' 9,462,950 34.99

Mr. Vellore Subramanion Suresh 7,994,903 29,56
Mr. Vakamulla Chandrashekhar 3,169,400 11.72
Real Value Promoters Private Limited ] 1,928,700 7.13

NOTE 3 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

As at
March 31,2015
Capital Reserve on account of consolidation
General Reserve 715,576.83
: Capital Reserve 2,946,138.61
T 3,661,715
“:+  Share Premium
As per last Balance Sheet -
Add: During the Year : 10,539,500
10,539,500
Surplus / (Deficit) - Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss
‘ As per last Balance Sheet 3,659,329
Add: Transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss 3,669,952
Less: Depreciation (84,111)
Closing Balance 7,245,170
14,122,955

Grand Total ) m

Fd
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NOTE 4 - BORROWINGS

Long-term
Secured
Term loans
- From banks 299,271,991 -
299,271,991 -
Unsecured
Loans and advances from related parties - 66,057,620
Others 1,700,000 2,500,942
1,700,000 68,558,562
Less:- Current maturities of long term debts 48 990,464 -
Total 251,971,527 68,558,562

i, Details of Term Loans:

‘Bank of India
_Loan (Rs Outstanding as on 31.03.2015 (Amount in Feriod of maturity Tterest Repayabie in
in Lacs) w.r.t Balance sheet
1akhs)
date
LA 2T 14.08 years 2.75% over base rate, | Repayable in 32 unequal quarterly
including tenor installments from quarter ending
T.LAL 321.38 13.25 years premium, presently | June 2014 (last installments at
C,
PRI 214.46 9 years 13.00% p.a. March 2022)
(.
e Repayable in quarterly installments
HTL 215.63 2 years 11% p.a. fixed of Rs 53 lakhs each commencing
from June 2013

The above loans are secured hy first charge by way of Mortgage of project assets and leashold rights of 4.8 hectares of land leased to the company
for a period of 35 years at Dam Site in Jand given by Government of Gujarat. The Loans are further collateral secured by equitable mortgage of
immovable property held by one of the shareholder and personnel gnarantee of founders.

NOTE 5 - PROVISIONS

* As at "March 31, 2015

Long-term Short-ferm
Others
- Taxation - 541,100
‘Total - 541,100
NOTE 6 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Asat
March 31,2015

Qther payables

- Current maturities of long term borrowings* 48,999,464
- Advance from customer 12,000,000
- ‘Taxes and other statutory dues 641,924
- Empioyee duss 212,000
- Others’ 16,605,225
Total 78,458,613

*Current maturities include installment dues but not paid

'Others include pon trade payables

—
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j , . NOTE 7(h) - FIXED ASSETS - CWIP

Asat

March 31, 2015
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS i
Machine for Prototype Test(R&D) 877,464
Total 877,464
NOTE 8 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at
March 31, 2015
Tong Term Investments (Non - Trade)
Equity Share in Subsidiary Companies (Unquoted)
Tarini Hydre Power Lethoso Limited 7,000
Equity Share in Associated Bodies Corporates
Venture Energy & Technologies Limited 7,239,000
Total 7,246,000
NOTE 9 - LOANS AND ADVANCES
(unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
As at '"March 31, 2015
Long-term Shari-term
- Security deposits 113,500
- Advance tax / MAT credit - © 1,345,852
- Excise, Cenvat, VAT and other Govt dues - ’ 98,747
- Dues from employees - 70,000
- Other advances recoverable in cash or in kind - 21,896,301
or for the value to be received
~ Unsecured - considered good* 15,208,707 26,195,607
15,322,207 49,606,507
Total 15,322,207 49,606,507
EN l( * ! %—f
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NOTE 16 - NON CURRENT ASSETS anndia
ER LV LA b PP
March 31, 2015
Deffered expenditure 2,784,700
Preliminery expenses . 9,860
Precperative expenses 487,086
Total 3,281,646
NOTE 11 - TRADE RECEIVABLES
Asat
Mayrch 31, 2015
Unsecured - considered good 24,239,582
Total 24,239,582
NOTE 12 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Asat
March 31, 2015 ;
Balances with banks 3,840.479
Cash on hand 602,658
Tatal 4,452,137
. NOTE 13 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
' As at
March 31, 2015
Sale of Electrical energy 103,652,269
Less:Unscheduled interchange charges {178,455}
Total 183,473,814
NOTE 14 - OTHER INCOME
As at
March 31, 2015
Interest income 1,420,184
Excess provision writtenback 330,609
Other income 7,068
Total 1,757,861
NOTE 15 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
As at
March 31, 2015
Salaries, wages ete 13,980,965
Staff welfare expenses 216,317
Total 14,197,282
~ A
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LR NOTE §6 - FINANCE COST

ﬂ e a 8 Qi%;xt, 2018

2,94.60.127

Interest expense
Other borroswing costs

1,46,776
Foreign Exchange Rate DilTrence (8,39,715)
Tatal 2,87,67,1588
NOTE 17- OTHER EXPENSES
As at
March 31, 2015
Power and liel, 3,062,023
Repairs
- Plant and machinery 28,60,021
« Other repair 17.30,685
Lease rent 3,19,563
Royalties 68,30,953
Insurance 6,58,132
Traveiling & conveyance expenses 31,03333
Telephone & imernel expenses 3.01812
Legal & professional chorees 12,09,643
Site expenditure 1,02,416
Audilors' remuneration
- Aalit Tee 2,19,130
- Tax audit fee 39,326
Inspection Charges 28,090
Maintainence ol subslation & transmission Line 2,02,24.800
Bad debis ) 3,25,795
. Preliminary expenses written ofF 42,503
- Prior Period expenses 20,00,000
Al Miscellaneous expenses 11,12,593
Tatal 3,86,16,818
NOTE 18 - EARNING PER SHARE .
As ot
- March 31, 2015
Profit / (Loss) after tax a5 per profit and loss 36,69,952
account (Rs.}
Weighted average number ol Equity shares 2,70,43,950
oulslanding (Nes.)
Earings per share - basic / dituted (face value - 0.14

Rs. 10 per share) (Rs.}

o
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ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE Conscolidated FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has obtained the concession from the Government of Gujarat to design, build, operate & maintain the project
and sell power for a period of thirty five years,

In the opinion of the management the balances shown under receivables, loans and advances and other assets whether current

or non current in consolidated financial statement, have approximately the same realizable value as shown in the accounts.
However these balances are subject to confirmations.

The Management is of the opinion that as at the balance sheet date, there are no indications of a material impairment in the
value of fixed assets. Hence, the need to provide for an impairment loss does not arise.

There is no separate reportable segment in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 17 'Segment Reporting'
issued by the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 in view of company's activities during the year are generation of
electrical energy, hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the financial

statements.
Income Tax:

The Company is eligible for tax holiday under Section 30-IA of the Income tax Act, 1961. In view of unabsorbed depreciation
in the initial years, the Company has yet to availed the benefit of tax holiday. However the Company is liable to pay Income-
tagsi‘or the year under the provisions of Section 115JB of the Income-Tax Act, 1961.

Prehmmary Expenses :

Expenditure shall be amortized over a period of five years afier commencement of commercial productlon The company has

‘set up a Branch office at south Africa of which registration expenses has been amortized over a period of 5 years. The
operation of the Branch office at south Africa is yet to be commenced..

Contingent Liabilities not provided for
Guarantee issued by company's barker in form of Bank Guarantee of Rs 2.00 Lacs

Mortgage of leasshold rights of 4.8 hectare of land lease to the company at project site in Gujarat, by Government of Gujarat.
Income tax demand under appeal - Rs. 58,760 '

The company has not received any information from suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Deferred tax provision has not been made in view of the availability of tax holiday w/s 80-IA. of Income tax Act, 1961

Subsidy eligibility:

The project is eligible for capital subsidy in accordance Wlth the policy of Ministry of Non-conventional Energy Scheme
(MNES), Government of India.

During the year ended 31 March 2015, pursuant to a survey coducted under Section 133A of the Income Tax Act, 1961 by
the Income Tax Authorities in the group Company's premises and certain documents were impounded. The cutcome of such
survey is awaited. However the management is confident that no adverse impact shall be transpired.
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30. An amount of Rs. 3,118,440/- on account of dispute for determination of tariff charges between the company and Gujarat Urja
Vikas Nigam Limited. The invoices have been raised under protest. The matter is pending before the Supreme Court.

31. Related Party Disclosures:

(a) Key Management Personnel
Mr. Vakmulla Chandrashekhar, Director
Mrs. V. Anu Naidu, Director
Mr. Vellore Subramanian Suresh, Director
Mr. B.L.Jain, CFO

(b) Enterprises over which directors exercise significant influence / control
‘M/s Tarini Infernational Limited.
M/s Venture Infrastructure Limited.
‘M/s Venture Energy & Technology Limited.
M/s B.Soilmec India Private Limited.
M/s Tarini Overseas Mining and Operation Limited.
M/s Tarini Hurnanjtarian Demining and Rehabilition works
M/s Tarini Sugar & Distillaries Limited.
Lyﬁ'l‘aﬂni Life Scienses Limited
MleTarini Wilderness & Innovations Private Limited

(Amount (Rs.)
{c) Particulars Mar-15 Mar-14
Expenses paid for to Tarini International Ltd
-.{Maintenance charges for Substation & Transmission line 20,224 800 79,21,380
~ Guarantee Commission - 3,370,800
7 [Rent - 674,160
1Closing Balance af the year end.
Receivable / (Payable)
a) Mr.Vakamulla Chandrashekhar (7,568,000} (2,116,158)
1b) Mrs.V. Anu Naidu (1,406,000} (1,531,294
¢) Mt. Vellore Subramanian Suresh (6,138,769) (6,138,765)
M/s Tarini International Limited (Current Account) (5,993,931) (4,726,750}
M/s Tarini International Limited (Loan Account) (42,007,351) 19,993 449
32. Additional information pursuant to the provision of paragraph 2 and 3 of III to the companies Act, 2013:
Capacity and production (as certified by the management) Actual Production
. ’ ' 2014-15 2013-14
Tnstalled Annual Capacity- 5600 KW 29.70GWH 29.31GWH

33, Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, the company has applied the estimated useful lives as specified in
schedule-Il except in respect of assets related to power generating equipments and plant & Machineries as disclosed in
Agcounting Policy on Depreciation. Accordingly the unamortised carrying value is being depreciated / amortised over the
‘yevised / remainig usefule lives. The written down value amounting to Rs. 84111/- of Fixed Assets whose lives have been
expired as at 1st April 2014 have been adjusted in the opening balance of Profit and Loss Account.




o00s1? ol

34. (i) The }ist of subsidiary companies which are included in the consolidation and the company's holdings therein are as under:

Name of subsidiaries

Qwnership in %

subsidiries through direet, indirect control 2014-15

(2) B.Soilmec India Private Limited 59.8%

(i) Associates and Joint venture not included in consolidation

Name of the company ' Share of Interest
(a) Venture Energy and Tech Limited 34.99%

35 Pursunat to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, The company is required to give Consolidated Financial Statements and
this being the first year of requirement, previous year figures has not been compiled.

For VC G & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRIMN - 02183

INChandra Gupta ;
ghs a‘ andra Gupta) £ oS

Lt
Membership No. 093908
New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2015

E

e

Vakamulla Chahdrashelchar
Managing Director

- 00073657

/5(‘7:‘ ,

V. Ann Najdu
Director
DIN - 00073661

Y\

Dee
Conipany Secretary
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO FIRST PROVISO TO SUB-SECTION (3} OF SECTION
129 READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES ACCOUNT RULES, 2014 RELATING TO
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NAME OF THE SUBSIDIARY
B.SOILMEC INDIA
PRIVATE LIMITED
NUMBEROF SHARES HELD IN THE SUBSIDIRY 335000,Equity shares of Rs. 10
COMPANY each, fully paid-up
PERCENTAGE OF HOLDING IN THE SUBSIDIARY H 50.82%
COMPANY
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED March 31,2015
REPORTING CURRENCY Amount in Rs.
SHARE CAPITAL ‘ 56,00,000
RESERVE & SURPLUS (40,34,542)
TG..AL ASSETS 2,27,69,294
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,27,69.294
INVESTMENT _ -
TURNOVER (JNCLUDING OTHER INCOME) 13,53,369
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION - 8,90,464
“PROVISION FOR TAXATION -
- PROFIT AFTER TAXATION §,90,464
PROPOSED DIVIRDEND / -
e e Bk\m
B, Qs 5 X
akamulla Chandrashekhar V. Anu Naidu B.L Jain Dee upta
Managing Director Director Cro Company Secretary
DIN 00073657 DIN 00073661

o~
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Regd. Office :
D2, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar — IV, New Delhi -110024

{“Phone Nos. : + 91 11 26479995, 26285364 Fax : +91 11 26477996
Email : tarini@nde.vsnlnet.in , headoffice@tariniinfra.com

Website : www.tariniinfra.com

T

-~
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-"‘;;}

- . -Government of G‘:ujara“’c’” MW"*‘“ b -
Narmada Water Resources Water Supply & Kalpsar Department =™ -

Divison Office Address;

7 - Office of Exgcutive Engdineer
Damanganga Project Division No 1

£ - MadHuban Gelony

ek ) Pin Code: 386240

Teter No  DPD PBH 95— T Datel 1610172013

T \/:lr’arini Infrastructure Ltd,

i p-2, First Floot,
Amar Colony,

Lajpat nagar [V,

New Delhi-110024

Telephone No; (026012640213

Fax Mg: (0260)2640213
Ermail Addrass: jcchaudtiaii20 @gmall.eam-

e,

i Sub: Instalation of Steel finer ingidethe RGC barrel at RBHR near SHP2

Dear &ir,

in connection with above cited subject, hers by infarmed you that concessnaire
has been started work for insteliation of GRP liner ihside the RCC barrel in RBHR at the
certain level. However after installation of One pipe having length of 6 meter it takes two
f attempt for betier pgrformanceafter getting canal closure put beth time it shown very poor
THE performatice and number of layers from pipe has erected and push gut fram the barrel to
canal, ‘

B

e At the initial stage where only one GRP pipe was installed and almaost throughout the
. length of pipe was-eroded and number of layer from the pipe has lost its:position during
the canal rotation then once if its ingtall thraughaut the length of barrel then it will be
i © harmfulto thesbarrel, canal &s well as for hydropower also.

M ot “T g "

o Hence Taoking to ‘H8-present -situation and facts, Project-authority has recommendad
N installing-Stesl liner inalde:the BarrelInstead:of Instaling GRP liner. Henee unnecessary
delay oan be-avolded:; '

s .
H

: Thankirig You,
i (Mr. J.C.Chaydhri)

1 | * C o Exeuiitive Engineer
1 ‘ P h i | Damianganga Project Division No 1
Y g - Madhuban Colony.

Copy to Site. Engineer, Tarini Infrastructute Lid, Madhuban Cotony

Copy respectfully submitted to SE, DPG Valsad for information only.
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Monthwise Unit Generation Data
Month 2010-11- |2011-12 }2012-13 |2013-14 |2014-15 2015-16 {2016-17 2017-18
April 0] 1203611 2247788| 1957157 2140734| 1699993 1423623} 2675878
May O 418790 166072 1778817} 1619161) 510049 0 ‘
June 0 45238 121963] 1499708 2488271 472749 0
July 0| 1146487 936271 2080541 384447 2028237 2825379
August 1617310 2487342| 2479475| 2386826 3582803] 3722110 3981333
September 2277010| 2411287| 2358907| 2286789 3894724| 2508268 3662385
October 2384004 2500367| 2328256| 2450318 3470235| 3450512 4038612
November 2368952| 1629947 2391585] 2279659| 3386806 3069466 3262265
December 2018106| 2420497 2492100 2768470| 1975864] 3522074 3515136
January 2090726] 832447 2386779| 3561007] 2796983| 3246085 1927635
February 1901432 1942183 1388692| 3159452 2753540| 2504585 2257443
March 1078078| 2242574{ 2420631| 3117759 3413362] 3330285 3204020 :
Total 15735618| 19280770| 21718519] 29326503| 29667486(30464413| 30097831| 2675878
Net Power Exported to
GUVNL 15735618| 19280770} 21718519| 29326503| 29667486{30464413] 30097831| 2675878
Rate per KVA(Rs) 3.49
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D20817
Bili Raised for Power Generation Data ] Rs in Lacs

Month 2010-11 [2011-12 |2012-13 .|2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 }2016-17 2017-18
April 0.00 42.01 78.45] 68.30 74.71 59.33 49,68 93.39
May 0.00 14.62 5.80 62.08 56.51 17.80 0.00 0.00
June 0.00 1.58 426 52.34 - 8.68 16.50 0.00§ - 0.00
July 0.00 40.01 32.68 72.61 13.42 70.79 98.61 0.00
August 56.44 86.81 86.53 83.30 125.04 129.90 138.95 0.00
September 79.47 84.15 82.33 79.81 135.93 87.54 127.82 0.00
October 83.20 87.26 81.26 35.52 121.11 120.42 140.95 0.00
November 82.68 56.89 = B3.A7 79.56 118.20 107.12 113.85 0.00
December 70.43 84.48 86.97 96.62 68.96 122.92 122.68 0.00
January 72.97 29.05 83.30 124.28 97.61| . 113.29 67.27 0.00
February 66.30 67.78 48.47 110.26 96.10 101.37 78.78 0.00
March 37.62 78.27 84.48 108.81 119.13 116.23 111.82 0.00
Total 549.17 672.90 757.98] 1023.49 1035.407 1063.21 1050.41 93.39
Net Power -
Exported to 549.17 672.90 757.98| -1023.48 1035.40| 1063.21 1050.41 93.39
Amount Received from GUVNL ,
Menth 2010-11 |20i1-12 j2012-13 2013-14 |2014-15 2015-16 (2016-17 |2017-18
April 0l 4195630) 4997734 ol 5047992 9681435| 11870955{ 11182030
May 1451003f 170162 0| 9347581§12210758 4129204] 9250863
June 144913 o| 6830478| 7468328| 5251261 0
July 3994011 2462399 6208071| 5639517 319339 0
Aupgust 5644412) 7249536) 9203572| 5233981 5630681| 215825 10512492
September 6971402| 7927100| 8740714| 7261088 ol 6545477| 13894730
October 8320173| 7896711 8584610 8330023 12703009(13464214| 12781360
November 8267642| 5756300f 8420566| 7980894 14235962| 8564105 14094741
December 7043190| 8190035] 8697430| 8551610| 12443352 12362617] 11385305
January 7296634| 2456977 8329859| 7956010 12158586|10860659| 12267825
February 6635998] 10506955] 4846535 9661811 6844483[12655367 6727399
March 3762492| 7826583| 8448002| 12427850 9677450121726317 7876947
Total 53941943 67595754 72901583} 80441816 101196541 #asansgs| 105540958| 20432893

%39.42 675.96 729.01 804.42 101197 1138.57 1055.41 204.33




